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1 Introduction 

The key aim of the European Employment Observatory (EEO) is to contribute to the 
development of the European Employment Strategy (EES) through the provision of 
information and comparative research on employment policies and labour market trends. 

This compendium provides information on sources of employment and labour market 
information available across Europe. 

The main official publications, academic journals and statistical sources which are available 
in 33 European countries1 are identified. The names of the sources are given in English and 
the original language, together with a brief description of the source content, details about 
frequency and language, and a full website address to access the source, where available. 
There is also a section on the sources of information on labour market and employment at 
the EU and international level. 

 

 

                                                      
1
 The 27 EU Member States, as well as the EEA-EFTA state Norway (in the context of the EEA agreement) and 

candidate and potential candidate countries Croatia, Turkey, former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia (FYROM), 
Serbia and Iceland 
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2 EU and International Level Sources 

2.1 Official publications and journals 

2.1.1 Employment in Europe 

Description of key labour market trends and developments in Europe 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Publications Office of the European Union  

http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=738&langId=en&pubId=593  

2.1.2 Labour Market Review 

Analysis of recent labour market developments 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: European Commission Directorate-General Employment, Social Affairs and 
Inclusion and the European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working 
Conditions 

http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=738&langId=en&pubId=593 

2.1.3 Industrial Relations in Europe  

Describes the main developments in industrial relations and social dialogue at European 
level and in Member States 

Language: English (executive summary available online in 23 language versions) 

Publisher: Publications Office of the European Union 

http://europa.eu.int/comm/employment_social/social_dialogue/reports_en.htm  

2.1.4 Social Situation in Europe 

Divided into two parts, the first providing in-depth coverage of a specific topic and the 
second consisting of statistical portraits covering the full range of social policy issues 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Publications Office of the European Union  

http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/product_details/publication?p_product_co

de=KE-AG-10-001 

2.1.5 Qualitative Reports of the Labour Market Policy  

Description of national labour market policy measures in 28 European countries (the EU-27 
Member States and Norway) from Eurostat Labour Market Policy (LMP) database. Separate 
reports for each country 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Eurostat 

http://circa.europa.eu/Public/irc/dsis/labour/library?l=/publications/qualitative_descripti
ons&vm=detailed&sb=Title 

http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=738&langId=en&pubId=593
http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=738&langId=en&pubId=593
http://europa.eu.int/comm/employment_social/social_dialogue/reports_en.htm
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/product_details/publication?p_product_code=KE-AG-10-001
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/product_details/publication?p_product_code=KE-AG-10-001
http://circa.europa.eu/Public/irc/dsis/labour/library?l=/publications/qualitative_descriptions&vm=detailed&sb=Title
http://circa.europa.eu/Public/irc/dsis/labour/library?l=/publications/qualitative_descriptions&vm=detailed&sb=Title
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2.1.6 Labour Market Reforms Database (LABREF) 

Records annual information on reforms that are likely to have an impact on labour market 
performance 

Frequency: Updated continuously 

Language: English 

Publisher: European Commission Directorate General for Economic and Financial Affairs 
and the Economic Policy Committee 

http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/db_indicators/labref/index_en.htm 

2.1.7 Employment Outlook  

Annual assessment of labour market developments and prospects in OECD member 
countries 

Frequency: Annual 

Languages: EN, FR  

Publisher: Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD) 

http://www.oecd.org/document/46/0,3746,en_2649_34747_40401454_1_1_1_1,00.html 

2.2 Academic publications 

2.2.1 European Journal of Industrial Relations  

Provides analysis of key developments in European industrial relations and their theoretical 
and practical implications 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: SAGE Publications  

http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=130 

2.2.2 Journal of European Social Policy  

Covers key European social policy issues and developments.  

Frequency: Five times a year  

Language: English 

Publisher: SAGE Publications  

http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=166 

2.2.3 Work, Employment and Society  

Analysis of all aspects of work, employment and unemployment and their connections with 
wider social processes and social structures 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: SAGE Publications  

http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=301 

2.2.4 International Labour Review  

Analysis of labour market and employment issues 

Frequency: Quarterly 

http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/db_indicators/labref/index_en.htm
http://www.oecd.org/document/46/0,3746,en_2649_34747_40401454_1_1_1_1,00.html
http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=130
http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=166
http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=301
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Languages: English, French, Spanish 

Publisher: International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/revue/index.htm 

2.3 Statistics 

2.3.1 The European Union Labour Force Survey  

Detailed annual and quarterly data on employment, unemployment and inactivity.  Covers 
the EU-27 Member States, European Free Trade Association (EFTA) countries (except 
Liechtenstein) and Candidate Countries 

Frequency: Annual and quarterly 

Language: English, French, German 

Publisher: Eurostat 

http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/employment_unemployment_lfs/intro
duction 

2.3.2 Labour Market Policy Expenditure and Participants 

Data on public expenditure and number of participants in Labour Market Policy (LMP) 
measures 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Eurostat 

http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/labour_market/labour_market_policy 

2.3.3 Key indicators of the Labour Market (KILM)  

Database of country level data of labour market indicators since 1980 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: English 

Publisher: International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

http://www.ilo.org/empelm/what/lang--en/WCMS_114240 

2.3.4 Labour Statistics (LABORSTA)  

Country level statistics on a variety of labour market indicators 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: English 

Publisher: International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

http://laborsta.ilo.org/  

  

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/revue/index.htm
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/employment_unemployment_lfs/introduction
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/employment_unemployment_lfs/introduction
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/labour_market/labour_market_policy
http://www.ilo.org/empelm/what/lang--en/WCMS_114240
http://laborsta.ilo.org/
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3 Austria 

3.1 Official publications and journals  

3.1.1 Bundesministerium für Arbeit, Soziales und Konsumentenschutz  (Federal Ministry of 
Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection) 

Main features, functions, and tasks of the Austrian labour market policy 

Language: German, English 

http://www.bmsk.gv.at/cms/siteEN/liste.html?channel=CH0720  

http://www.bmsk.gv.at/cms/site/liste.html?channel=CH0633  

 

3.1.2 Konjunkturumfrage der IV (Economic Survey) 

Optimism/Pessimism – Survey among employers in Austria 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: German 

Publisher: Industriellenvereinigung (Federation of Austrian Industry) 

http://www.industriellenvereinigung.at/b2419  

 

3.1.3 Arbeitsklimaindex (Workplace: Satisfaction /Dissatisfaction) 

Survey among employees in Austria 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Arbeiterkammer  Oberösterreich (Chamber of Labour of Upper Austria) 

http://www.arbeiterkammer.com/arbeitsrecht/arbeitsklima.htm  

 

3.1.4 Arbeiterkammer (Chamber of Labour) 

Press releases of the Austrian Chamber of Labour on current labour market policy issues  

Language: German 

http://www.arbeiterkammer.at/www-1119.html 

 

3.1.5 Österreichischer Gewerkschaftsbund (Austrian Trade Union) 

Press releases of the Austrian Trade Union on current labour market policy issues 

Language: German 

http://www.oegb.at/servlet/ContentServer?pagename=OEGBZ/Page/OEGBZ_Index&n=OE
GBZ_0 

 

3.1.6 Wirtschaftskammer Österreich (Austrian Federal Economic Chamber) 

Press releases of the Austrian Federal Economic Chamber on current labour market policy 
issues 

http://www.bmsk.gv.at/cms/siteEN/liste.html?channel=CH0720
http://www.bmsk.gv.at/cms/site/liste.html?channel=CH0633
http://www.industriellenvereinigung.at/b2419
http://www.arbeiterkammer.com/arbeitsrecht/arbeitsklima.htm
http://www.arbeiterkammer.at/www-1119.html
http://www.oegb.at/servlet/ContentServer?pagename=OEGBZ/Page/OEGBZ_Index&n=OEGBZ_0
http://www.oegb.at/servlet/ContentServer?pagename=OEGBZ/Page/OEGBZ_Index&n=OEGBZ_0
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Language: German 

http://portal.wko.at/wk/startseite_ch.wk?AngID=1&ChID=8&DstID=0 

 

3.2 Academic Publications 

3.2.1 AMS-Forschungsnetzwerk (Research Network of the Austrian Public Employment Service) 

Information system with research results in the fields of labour market, vocational, 
educational and qualification research 

Frequency: Monthly update 

Language: German, English 

Publisher: Public Employment of Austria (AMS). 

http://www.ams-forschungsnetzwerk.at/deutsch/willkommen.asp?sid=128436841  

http://www.ams-forschungsnetzwerk.at/deutsch/willkommen.asp?sid=128436841&lng=1 
(English version) 

 

3.2.2 Statistische Nachrichten (Statistical News) 

Publication with statistical information on several fields (e.g. labour market, economy). 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Statistik Austria (Statistics Austria) 

http://www.statistik.at/web_en/publications_services/statistische _nachrichten/index.html  

 

3.2.3 WIFO-Monatsberichte (WIFO Monthly Reports) 

Monthly analysis of current economic developments in Austria and the major OECD 
countries 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: German, English abstracts 

Publisher: Austrian Institute of Economic Research (WIFO) 

http://www.wifo.ac.at/wwa/jsp/index.jsp?&fid=23965 

 

3.3 Statistics  

3.3.1 WIFO-Wirtschaftsdaten (WIFO Economic Data Service) 

Time series on economic indicators for Austria 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: German, English 

Publisher: Austrian Institute of Economic Research 

http://www.wifo.ac.at/wwa/jsp/index.jsp?&language=2&fid=26950 

 

http://portal.wko.at/wk/startseite_ch.wk?AngID=1&ChID=8&DstID=0
http://www.ams-forschungsnetzwerk.at/deutsch/willkommen.asp?sid=128436841
http://www.ams-forschungsnetzwerk.at/deutsch/willkommen.asp?sid=128436841&lng=1
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/publications_services/statistische%20_nachrichten/index.html
http://www.wifo.ac.at/wwa/jsp/index.jsp?&fid=23965
http://www.wifo.ac.at/wwa/jsp/index.jsp?&language=2&fid=26950
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3.3.2 Statistik Austria (Statistics Austria) 

One of the major sources for statistical information on several fields (e.g. labour market, 
economy). Online data and publications available (mostly in German) 

Frequency: Ongoing 

Language: German, English 

Publisher: Statistik Austria (Statistics Austria) 

http://www.statistik.at/web_en/ 

 

3.3.3 BALI-Web 

Online database for data on employment and unemployment 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesministerium für Arbeit, Soziales und Konsumentenschutz (Federal 
Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection) 

http://www.dnet.at/bali/  

 

3.3.4 AMS Arbeitsmarktdaten (PES labour market data) 

Data on unemployment, apprenticeship seekers, persons in measures, employment of non-
Austrian nationality, vacancies  

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Public Employment Austria  

http://iambweb.ams.or.at/ 

 

3.3.5 Leading Economic Indicators 

Online data of main economic indicators 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: German, English 

Publisher: Oesterreichische Nationalbank (Austrian Central Bank)  

http://www.oenb.at/isaweb/report.do;jsessionid=A3845C4B93B346ED5AAACB111F543F37
?report=7.14  

http://www.statistik.at/web_en/
http://www.dnet.at/bali/
http://iambweb.ams.or.at/
http://www.oenb.at/isaweb/report.do;jsessionid=A3845C4B93B346ED5AAACB111F543F37?report=7.14
http://www.oenb.at/isaweb/report.do;jsessionid=A3845C4B93B346ED5AAACB111F543F37?report=7.14
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4 Belgium 

4.1 Official publications and journals 

4.1.1 INASTI (National Social Insurance Institute for Self-Employed) 

Annual Report, Statistics on self-employment  

Frequency: Quarterly and annual 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: National Social Insurance Institute for Self-Employed (INASTI) 

http://www.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/fr/tools/statistics/index.htm  

https://rproxy.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/WebSta/index_fr.htm 

 

4.1.2 SPF Economie, PME, Classes Moyennes et Energie (Federal Public Service – Economy, 

SMEs, Self-Employed and Energy) 

Employment, wages, living conditions, etc. (including Labour Force Survey) 

Frequency: Quarterly and annual  

Language: Dutch, French and progressively English 

Publisher: FPS – Economy, SMEs, Self-Employed and Energy 

http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/travailvie/ 

 

4.1.3 ONEM  RVA (National Employment Office) 

Statistical Yearbook, Annual Report, Research, Statistics on unemployment and employment 
policies, Regulatory framework 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annual. 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: National Employment Office (ONEM-RVA) 

http://www.rva.be/home/menufr.htm 

http://www.rva.be/Frames/frameset.aspx?Path=D_stat/&Items=1&Language=FR  

 

4.1.4 SPF Emploi, Travail et Concertation Sociale (Federal Public Service - Employment, Labour 
and Social Dialogue) 

Structural indicators of the labour market, labour market short-term indicators, employment 
measures, wages, etc.  

Frequency: Annual and monthly 

Language: Dutch, French, partly English 

Publisher: Federal Public Service - Employment, Labour and Social Dialogue 

http://www.emploi.belgique.be/moduleHome.aspx?id=218 

http://www.emploi.belgique.be/moduleTab.aspx?id=370&idM=163 

 

http://www.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/fr/tools/statistics/index.htm
https://rproxy.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/WebSta/index_fr.htm
http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/travailvie/
http://www.rva.be/home/menufr.htm
http://www.rva.be/Frames/frameset.aspx?Path=D_stat/&Items=1&Language=FR
http://www.emploi.belgique.be/moduleHome.aspx?id=218
http://www.emploi.belgique.be/moduleTab.aspx?id=370&idM=163
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4.1.5 Bureau Fédéral du Plan (Federal Planning Bureau) 

Statistics, database and research on different aspects of the Belgian Economy including the 
labour market 

Language: Dutch, French, English 

Publisher: Federal Planning Bureau 

http://www.plan.be/overview.php?lang=fr&TM=36&IS=70 

 

4.1.6 BELGOSTAT (BELGOSTAT) 

On line statistics of the National Bank of Belgium 

Frequency: Annual, quarterly or monthly 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: National Bank of Belgium 

http://www.nbb.be/belgostat/ 

http://www.nbb.be/belgostat/DataAccesLinker?Lang=F&Code=poparb 

 

4.1.7 FEDERGON, Fédération des partenaires de l'emploi (FEDERGON,  Federation of 

Employment Services) 

Statistics, analysis provided and collected by the Federation of temporary work agencies 
(Private Employment Services)  

Frequency: Annual, quarterly or monthly 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: FEDERGON 

http://www.federgon.be/ 

 

4.1.8 Baromètre du marché du travail de Manpower (Barometer of the labour market by 
MANPOWER) 

Hiring and redundancy intentions 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: MANPOWER 

https://candidate.manpower.com/wps/portal/BEMPNet/!ut/p/c5/04_SB8K8xLLM9MSSz
Py8xBz9CP0os3g3pxAP35BgYwN_vwAzA08DA5NQRw8jAyCtHw7SgaTC3SzYxcAozM_U0
NjfzMDA3wwib4ADOBro-
3nk56bqF2Rnpzk6KioCANQBSBo!/dl3/d3/L2dJQSEvUUt3QS9ZQnZ3LzZfODJLNkk5SzA5
MERGMTBJRzVTRUVJMjA2SjA!/  

 

4.1.9 Regards sur la Wallonie (Looking at Wallonia) 

Survey of the economic situation of Wallonia by the social partners 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: French 

Publisher: Conseil économique et social de la région wallonne 

http://www.plan.be/overview.php?lang=fr&TM=36&IS=70
http://www.nbb.be/belgostat/DataAccesLinker?Lang=F&Code=poparb
http://www.federgon.be/
https://candidate.manpower.com/wps/portal/BEMPNet/!ut/p/c5/04_SB8K8xLLM9MSSzPy8xBz9CP0os3g3pxAP35BgYwN_vwAzA08DA5NQRw8jAyCtHw7SgaTC3SzYxcAozM_U0NjfzMDA3wwib4ADOBro-3nk56bqF2Rnpzk6KioCANQBSBo!/dl3/d3/L2dJQSEvUUt3QS9ZQnZ3LzZfODJLNkk5SzA5MERGMTBJRzVTRUVJMjA2SjA!/
https://candidate.manpower.com/wps/portal/BEMPNet/!ut/p/c5/04_SB8K8xLLM9MSSzPy8xBz9CP0os3g3pxAP35BgYwN_vwAzA08DA5NQRw8jAyCtHw7SgaTC3SzYxcAozM_U0NjfzMDA3wwib4ADOBro-3nk56bqF2Rnpzk6KioCANQBSBo!/dl3/d3/L2dJQSEvUUt3QS9ZQnZ3LzZfODJLNkk5SzA5MERGMTBJRzVTRUVJMjA2SjA!/
https://candidate.manpower.com/wps/portal/BEMPNet/!ut/p/c5/04_SB8K8xLLM9MSSzPy8xBz9CP0os3g3pxAP35BgYwN_vwAzA08DA5NQRw8jAyCtHw7SgaTC3SzYxcAozM_U0NjfzMDA3wwib4ADOBro-3nk56bqF2Rnpzk6KioCANQBSBo!/dl3/d3/L2dJQSEvUUt3QS9ZQnZ3LzZfODJLNkk5SzA5MERGMTBJRzVTRUVJMjA2SjA!/
https://candidate.manpower.com/wps/portal/BEMPNet/!ut/p/c5/04_SB8K8xLLM9MSSzPy8xBz9CP0os3g3pxAP35BgYwN_vwAzA08DA5NQRw8jAyCtHw7SgaTC3SzYxcAozM_U0NjfzMDA3wwib4ADOBro-3nk56bqF2Rnpzk6KioCANQBSBo!/dl3/d3/L2dJQSEvUUt3QS9ZQnZ3LzZfODJLNkk5SzA5MERGMTBJRzVTRUVJMjA2SjA!/
https://candidate.manpower.com/wps/portal/BEMPNet/!ut/p/c5/04_SB8K8xLLM9MSSzPy8xBz9CP0os3g3pxAP35BgYwN_vwAzA08DA5NQRw8jAyCtHw7SgaTC3SzYxcAozM_U0NjfzMDA3wwib4ADOBro-3nk56bqF2Rnpzk6KioCANQBSBo!/dl3/d3/L2dJQSEvUUt3QS9ZQnZ3LzZfODJLNkk5SzA5MERGMTBJRzVTRUVJMjA2SjA!/
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http://www.cesrw.be/index.php?page=publications 

 

4.1.10 Sociaal-Economisch Rapport Vlaanderen (Socio-Economic Report for Flanders) 

Survey of the economic situation of Flanders by the social partners 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Academia press 

http://www.academiapress.be/sociaal-economisch-rapport-vlaanderen-2008.html (order 
online) 

 

4.1.11 Conseil Central de l’Economie – Centrale Raad voor het Bedrijfsleven (Central Economic 

Council) 

Analysis, reports, advice from the social partners 

Frequency: Annual or monthly 

 Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Central Economic Council 

http://www.ccecrb.fgov.be/home.asp?lg=fr 

 

4.1.12 Studiedienst van de Vlaamse Regering (Research office of the Flemish Government) 

Flemish labour market statistics 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Dutch  

Publisher: Research Office of the Flemish Government 

http://www4.vlaanderen.be/dar/svr/Cijfers/Pages/Excel.aspx 

 

4.2 Academic publications 

4.2.1 Steunpunt Werk en Sociale Economie (WSE)  (Ressource centre for labour market studies) 

Labour market research and statistics, mainly in Flanders 

Frequency: Permanently updated 

Language: Dutch, English 

Publisher: Steunpunt WSE 

http://www.steunpuntwse.be/view/nl/1310174 

 

4.2.2 Over.Werk (Tijdschrift van het Steunpunt WSE)  (About labour (Journal of the resource 
centre for labour market studies)) 

Labour market research and discussion papers, mainly in Flanders 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Dutch, occasionally French 

http://www.cesrw.be/index.php?page=publications
http://www.academiapress.be/sociaal-economisch-rapport-vlaanderen-2008.html
http://www.ccecrb.fgov.be/home.asp?lg=fr
http://www4.vlaanderen.be/dar/svr/Cijfers/Pages/Excel.aspx
http://www.steunpuntwse.be/view/nl/1310174
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Publisher: Uitgeverij Acco 

http://www.acco.be/uitgeverij/nl/tijdschriften/over.werk 

 

4.2.3 Belgisch tijdschrift voor sociale zekerheid (Belgian review of social security) 

Research on social security 

Frequency: Quarterly. Language: Dutch, French and occasionally English 

Publisher: Federal Public Service Social Security 

 http://socialsecurity.fgov.be/bib/rbss.htm 

 

4.2.4 Tijdschrift voor sociologie (Journal of sociology) 

General research on sociology in Belgium. Contains articles and book reviews. 

Frequency: Quarterly. Language: Dutch  

Publisher: Acco 

http://www.sociologie.be/tijdschrift/ 

 

4.2.5 L’année sociale (The social year) 

Reviews the socio-economic developments in Belgium (including the labour market) 

Frequency: Annual. Language: French 

Publisher: Université Libre de Bruxelles 

http://www.ulb.ac.be/is/revas.html 

 

4.2.6 Regards économiques (Economic studies) 

An electronic newsletter dealing with economic problems (prepared by the economists of the 
University of Louvain-la-Neuve) 

Frequency: Irregularly (recently: twice a month). Language: French 

Publisher: Institut de recherches économiques et sociales (only available electronically) 

http://regards.ires.ucl.ac.be/ 

 

4.3 Statistics 

4.3.1 Marché du travail  (Labour Market) 

Statistics on the labour market, population and living conditions in the Brussels Region 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Dutch, French, English 

Publisher: Institut Bruxellois de Statistique et d’Analyse (IBSA) - Brussels Instituut voor 
Statistiek en Analyse (BISA)  

http://www.brussels.irisnet.be/about-the-region/studies-and-
statistics/statistical_data_by_theme/job-market?set_language=en 

 

http://www.acco.be/uitgeverij/nl/tijdschriften/over.werk
http://socialsecurity.fgov.be/NL/nieuws_publicaties/publicaties/tijdschriften.htm
http://www.sociologie.be/tijdschrift/
http://www.ulb.ac.be/is/revas.html
http://regards.ires.ucl.ac.be/
http://www.bruxelles.irisnet.be/a-propos-de-la-region/le-ministere-de-la-region-de-bruxelles-capitale/secretariat-general/institut-bruxellois-de-statistique-et-danalyse-ibsa-1
http://www.brussels.irisnet.be/about-the-region/studies-and-statistics/statistical_data_by_theme/job-market?set_language=en
http://www.brussels.irisnet.be/about-the-region/studies-and-statistics/statistical_data_by_theme/job-market?set_language=en
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4.3.2 IWEPS - Institut Wallon de l’évaluation, de la prospective et de la statisque  (Walloon 
Institute of Evaluation, forward Planning and Statistics) 

Statistics and research on different themes such as the labour market, population and living 
conditions in the Walloon Region : working papers, statistics, analysis notes 

Language: French 

Publisher: IWEPS 

http://statistiques.wallonie.be/default.shtml 

 

4.3.3 ONSS - RSZ (National Social Security Office) 

Administrative Employment data from the National Social Security administration 

Frequency: Quarterly and annual 

Language: Dutch, French, German 

Publisher: National Social Security Office (ONSS-RSZ)) 

http://www.rsz.fgov.be/fr/content/statistics/webstatistics/cpemployment.html  

 

4.3.4 BELGOSTAT 

On line statistics of the National Bank of Belgium.  

Frequency: Annual, quarterly or monthly 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: National Bank of Belgium 

http://www.nbb.be/belgostat/ 

http://www.nbb.be/belgostat/DataAccesLinker?Lang=F&Code=poparb 

 

4.3.5 INASTI (National Social Insurance Institute for Self-Employed) 

Annual Report, Statistics on self-employment  

Frequency: Quarterly and annual 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: National Social Insurance Institute for Self-Employed (INASTI) 

http://www.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/fr/tools/statistics/index.htm  

https://rproxy.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/WebSta/index_fr.htm 

 

4.3.6 SPF Economie, PME, Classes Moyennes et Energie (Federal Public Service – Economy, 
SMEs, Self-Employed and Energy) 

Employment, wages, living conditions, etc. (including Labour Force Survey) 

Frequency: Quarterly and annual  

Language: Dutch, French and progressively English 

Publisher: FPS – Economy, SMEs, Self-Employed and Energy 

http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/travailvie/ 

 

http://statistiques.wallonie.be/default.shtml
http://www.rsz.fgov.be/fr/content/statistics/webstatistics/cpemployment.html
http://www.nbb.be/belgostat/DataAccesLinker?Lang=F&Code=poparb
http://www.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/fr/tools/statistics/index.htm
https://rproxy.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/WebSta/index_fr.htm
http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/travailvie/
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4.3.7 ONEM  RVA (National Employment Office) 

Statistical Yearbook, Annual Report, Research, Statistics on unemployment and employment 
policies, Regulatory framework 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annual 

Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: National Employment Office (ONEM-RVA) 

http://www.rva.be/home/menufr.htm 

http://www.rva.be/Frames/frameset.aspx?Path=D_stat/&Items=1&Language=FR  

 

4.3.8 Actiris, VDAB, Forem (Regional Public Employment Services: Actiris, VDAB, Forem) 

Statistics and analysis on unemployment, training, employment policies (and many other 
indicators) 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Dutch, French, German, (English) 

Publisher: VDAB, FOREM, ACTIRIS 

http://arvastat.vdab.be/arvastat/index.htm   

http://www.leforem.be/endirect/chiffres/chiffres-et-analyses.html  

http://www.actiris.be/tabid/207/language/fr-BE/Default.aspx 

 

4.3.9 Banque Carrefour de la sécurité sociale (Crossroads Bank for Social Security) 

Data Warehouse on the Labour Market : pooled data on employment and the labour market 
from administrative databases of the Social Security Administrations 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Dutch, French, English 

Publisher: Crossroads Bank for Social Security 

http://www.ksz-bcss.fgov.be/fr/bcss/nodepage/content/websites/belgium/statistics.html 

http://www.rva.be/home/menufr.htm
http://www.rva.be/Frames/frameset.aspx?Path=D_stat/&Items=1&Language=FR
http://arvastat.vdab.be/arvastat/index.htm
http://www.leforem.be/endirect/chiffres/chiffres-et-analyses.html
http://www.actiris.be/tabid/207/language/fr-BE/Default.aspx
http://www.ksz-bcss.fgov.be/fr/bcss/nodepage/content/websites/belgium/statistics.html
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5 Bulgaria 

5.1 Official publications and journals 

5.1.1 Пазар на труда  (Annual report on labour market of the Employment Agency) 

The report is on the labour market situation, effectiveness of the measures and programmes, 
mediation in the labour market during the preceding year 

Frequency: Аnnual 

Language: Bulgarian 

Publisher: Employment Agency 

http://www.az.government.bg/index.asp 

 

5.1.2 Бюлетин на Националния осигурителен институт (Bulletin of the National Social 

Security Institute) 

Articles on pensions and other social insurance schemes, including unemployment benefits 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Bulgarian 

Publisher: National Insurance Institute. 

http://www.noi.bg/ 

 

5.2 Academic publications  

5.2.1 Панорама на труда (Panorama of the Labour) 

Articles on labour market and employment; human resource management; health and safety 
work conditions; industrial relations; incomes and living standards; social insurance and 
assistance 

Frequency: Monthly, 10 journals per year 

Language: Bulgarian 

Publisher: Department of Labour and Social Protection and at the University for National 
and International Economics, Sofia 

e-mail: panorama_na_truda@abv.bg  

 

5.2.2 Икономическа мисъл (Economic Thought, Journal of the Research Institute on 
Economics)   

Articles on different economic topics, including labour and policies for labour market 
regulation 

Frequency: Monthly, 10 journals per year 

Language: Bulgarian 

Publisher: Research Institute on Economics 

http://www.iki.bas.bg/en/node/855  

http://www.az.government.bg/index.asp
http://www.noi.bg/
mailto:panorama_na_truda@abv.bg
http://www.iki.bas.bg/en/node/855


Sourcebook of key data sources on employment and labour market issues. European 
Employment Observatory (EEO) 

 
 
 

2011 18 

5.2.3 Икономически изследвания (Economic Studies, Journal of the Research Institute on 
Economics)   

Amongst other topics, articles are on labour, labour markets and on employment relations 

Frequency: Quarterly   

Language: Bulgarian 

Publisher: Research Institute on Economics 

http://www.iki.bas.bg/en/node/855   

 

5.3 Statistics  

5.3.1 Заетост и безработица (Employment and Unemployment survey study of the National 
Statistical Institute) 

Labour Force Survey according to the Eurostat methodology 

Frequency: Annual  

Language: English, Bulgarian 

Publisher: National Statistical Institute 

http://www.nsi.bg/Labour_e/Labour_e.htm 

http://www.iki.bas.bg/en/node/855
http://www.nsi.bg/Labour_e/Labour_e.htm
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6 Croatia 

6.1 Official publications and journals 

6.1.1 Godišnje izvješće (Annual report of the National Bank of Croatia) 

Macroeconomic developments, monetary policy instruments and international reserves 
management, labour market trends – activity, employment and unemployment 

Frequency: Annual   

Language: Croatian and English 

Publisher: the National Bank of Croatia 

http://www.hnb.hr 

 

6.1.2 Mjesečni statistički bilten (Monthly  Statistics Bulletin) 

Data and trends related to registered unemployment and employment, registered 
unemployment and employment by educational background and gender, job vacancies, 
registered unemployed persons, by months and gender and persons included in active labour 
market policy programmes 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Croatian and English 

Publisher: Croatian Employment Service 

www.hzz.hr 

 

6.2 Academic publications 

6.2.1 Croatian Economic Outlook Quarterly 

The analysis of economic trends, short-term forecast of the basic macroeconomic aggregates 
in Croatia including labour market 

Frequency: Quarterly   

Language: English 

Publisher: Institute of Economic 

www.eizg.hr 

 

http://www.hnb.hr/
../Drafts/www.hzz.hr
../Drafts/www.eizg.hr
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7 Cyprus 

7.1 Official publications and journals 

7.1.1 Κςππιακή Γημοκπαηία (Republic of Cyprus - Official website) 

General information and links to Ministry websites 

Language: Greek, Turkish and English 

http://www.cyprus.gov.cy   

 

7.1.2 Τποςπγείο Οικονομικών ηηρ Κςππιακήρ Γημοκπαηίαρ (Ministry of Finance of the Republic of 

Cyprus) 

Information about the Ministry, online official publications, statistics, legislation and 
services 

Language: Greek and English 

http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/mof.nsf  

 

7.1.3 Τποςπγείο Δπγαζίαρ και Κοινωνικών Αζθαλίζεων (Ministry of Labour and Social 
Insurance) 

Information about the Ministry, the Higher Technical Institute, the Higher Hotel Institute of 
Cyprus, and the Cyprus Productivity Centre. 

Language: Greek, Turkish and English 

http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/mlsi.nsf  

 

7.1.4 Γπαθείο Ππογπαμμαηιζμού, Κςππιακή Γημοκπαηία (Planning Bureau, Republic of Cyprus) 

Economic forecasting 

Language: Greek 

http://www.planning.gov.cy  

 

7.1.5 Κένηπο Παπαγωγικόηηηαρ Κύππος (Cyprus Productivity Centre, Ministry of Labour and 

Social Insurance) 

The Mediterranean Institute of Management, vocational training centres, management 
development programmes and consultancy services 

Language: Greek and English 

http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/kepa 

 

7.1.6 Κενηπική Σπάπεζα ηηρ Κύππος (Central Bank of Cyprus)  

Information on monetary and exchange rate policy, public debt management and on banking 
in Cyprus 

Language: Greek and English 

http://www.centralbank.gov.cy  

 

http://www.cyprus.gov.cy/
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/mof.nsf
http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/mlsi.nsf
http://www.planning.gov.cy/
http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/kepa
http://www.centralbank.gov.cy/
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7.1.7 Απσή Ανάπηςξηρ Ανθπώπινος Γςναμικού Κύππος (Human Resources Development 
Authority) 

Formulates policies on, subsidizes, promotes and runs vocational training programmes and 
certification for the private sector. Cyprus coordinator for ReferNet 

Language: Greek 

http://www.hrdauth.org.cy  

 

7.1.8 Κςππιακό Δμποπικό και Βιομησανικό Δπιμεληηήπιο (Cyprus Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry) 

(KEBE) Business information, training programmes. Distributes official EU publications 

Frequency: Newsletter - monthly 

Language: English 

http://www.ccci.org.cy  

 

7.1.9 Οπγανιζμόρ Δπγοδοηών και Βιομησάνων (OEB) (Cyprus Employers’ and Industrialists’ 

Federation)  

A pancyprian independent organisation comprising of 53 of the main professional/sectoral 
associations as well as companies from the Manufacturing, Services, Commercial, 
Construction and Agricultural Sectors 

Language: Greek and English 

http://www.oeb.org.cy/main/default.aspx  

 

7.1.10 Παγκύππια ΢ςνηεσνία Γημοζιών Τπαλλήλων (ΠΑ΢ΤΓΤ) (Pancyprian Public Employees 
Trade Union) 

Trade union of white collar public workers of Cyprus, postal employees, health workers 
(excluding teachers and local government employees) 

Language: Greek (English site under construction) 

http://www.pasydy.org  

 

7.1.11 ΢ςνομοζπονδία Δπγαηών Κύππος (SEK) (Cyprus Workers’ Confederation) 

An independent trade union representing 7 federations from specific sectors of employment 

Language: Greek and some English 

http://www.sek.org.cy  

 

7.1.12 Παγκύππια Δπγαηική Ομοζπονδία (Pancyprian Federation of Labour)  

Federation of eight labour-oriented trade unions 

http://www.peo.org.cy  

Hosts the Cyprus Labour Institute (CLI)/Ινζηιηούηο Δπγαζίαρ Κύππος (ΙΝΔΚ)  

http://www.inek.org.cy/english/    

Language: Greek, Turkish and English 

http://www.hrdauth.org.cy/
http://www.ccci.org.cy/
http://www.oeb.org.cy/main/default.aspx
http://www.pasydy.org/
http://www.sek.org.cy/
http://www.peo.org.cy/
http://www.inek.org.cy/english/
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7.1.13 Cyprus Government Gazette  

Searchable text of the government publication plus link to searchable text of the Cyprus Law 
Reports  

Language: Site navigation in English. Text of documents in Greek only 

http://www.cygazette.com  

 

7.1.14 Κςππιακό Ππακηοπείο Διδήζεων (Cyprus News Agency) 

Semi-government news organisation 

Language: Greek, Σurkish and English 

http://www.cna.org.cy  

 

7.1.15 Ραδιοθωνικό Ιδπςμα Κύππος (Cyprus Broadcasting Corporation) 

Non-profit semi-government organisation transmitting on three radio and two television 
channels 

Language: Greek 

http://www.cybc.com.cy/  

 

7.2 Academic publications  

7.2.1 Cyprus Economic Policy Review 

Journal publishing papers on European and Global economic issues of interest to Cyprus 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: The Economics Research Centre of the University of Cyprus (CypERC) 

http://www.ucy.ac.cy/default.aspx?w=ecorece&l=en-US&p=CyprusEconomicPolicyReview 

 

7.2.2 Ekonomia 

Print journal of the Cyprus Economic Society, published in association with the Department 
of Economics, University of Cyprus 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: English 

http://ekonomia.ucy.ac.cy  

 

7.2.3 Μονάδα Οικονομικών Δπεςνών (ΜΟE) (Economics Research Centre, Department of 

Economics, University of Cyprus (CypERC)) 

An independent non-profit research institution carrying out policy-oriented research in 
economics, with articles available online and in print 

Frequency: Articles and discussion papers published online on an ongoing basis 

Language: Greek or English 

http://www.cygazette.com/
http://www.cna.org.cy/
http://www.cybc.com.cy/
http://www.ucy.ac.cy/default.aspx?w=ecorece&l=en-US&p=CyprusEconomicPolicyReview
http://ekonomia.ucy.ac.cy/
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http://www.erc.ucy.ac.cy/ 

 

7.2.4 The Cyprus Review 

Journal of social, economic and political issues 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: InterCollege 

http://www.intercollege.ac.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=550  

 

7.2.5 Journal of Critical Studies in Business and Society 

Biannual print journal published by Cyprus College 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: English 

http://www.euc.ac.cy/easyconsole.cfm/id/940 

 

7.3 Statistics  

7.3.1 Τποςπγείος Οικονομικών ηηρ Κςππιακήρ Γημοκπαηίαρ (Republic of Cyprus, Ministry of 

Finance) 

Statistics of the Directorate of Economic Research and European Union Affairs/Γιεύθςνζη 
Οικονομικών Μελεηών και Δςπωπαικήρ Ένωζηρ and Directorate of Budget and Fiscal 
Control/Γιεύθςνζη Πποϋπολογιζμών και Γημοζιονομικού Δλέγσος. 

Language: Greek, with some information available in English 

http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/mof.nsf 

 

7.3.2 Κςππιακή Γημοκπαηία, Τποςπγείο Οικονομικών, ΢ηαηιζηική Τπηπεζία (Republic of Cyprus, 
Ministry of Finance Statistical Service (CYSTAT)) 

CYSTAT initiates, organises and carries out censuses, surveys and statistical enquiries of an 
economic or social content 

Frequency: Most data updated monthly or quarterly.  

Language: Greek and English 

http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf  

 

7.3.3 Κενηπική Σπάπεζα ηηρ Κύππος (Central Bank of Cyprus) 

Publishes monthly monetary survey and other financial statistics 

Frequency: Most statistics updated monthly 

Language: Greek and English 

http://www.centralbank.gov.cy  

http://www.erc.ucy.ac.cy/
http://www.intercollege.ac.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=550
http://www.euc.ac.cy/easyconsole.cfm/id/940
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/mof.nsf
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf
http://www.centralbank.gov.cy/
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8 Czech Republic 

8.1 Official publications and journals  

8.1.1 Ministerstvo financí (Ministry of Finance) 

Makroekonomická predikce (Macroeconomic Forecast) 

http://www.mfcr.cz/cps/rde/xchg/mfcr/xsl/macroeconomic_forecast.html 

 

8.1.2 Ministerstvo školství, mládeže a tělovýchovy (Ministry of Schooling, Youth and Sports) 

http://www.msmt.cz/ 

 

8.1.3 Ministerstvo práce a sociálních věcí (Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs) 

http://www.mpsv.cz/en/ 

Regular monthly and quarterly press briefs on registered unemployment  

http://www.mpsv.cz/clanek.php?lg=1&id=32 

Statistické ročenky z oblasti práce a sociálních věcí (Statistical yearbooks on work and social 
issues) 

http://www.mpsv.cz/cs/3869 

Cizinci v České republice (Foreigners in the Czech Republic) 

http://www.cizinci.cz/clanek.php?lg=1&id=96  

 

8.1.4 Správa služeb zaměstnanosti (Employment Services Administration) 

http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz  

National action plan for employment  2004-2006, research studies, policies descriptions and 
other documents on employment and employment policies 

http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/politikazamest 

Bi-annual report “Situace na trhu práce” (Labour market situation) 

http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/politikazamest/trh_prace 

 

8.1.5 Česká správa sociálního zabezpečení (The Czech Social Security Administration) 

Qualitative and quantitative information on all types of public insurance programs 
(pensions, sickness, etc)  

http://www.cssz.cz/en/about-cssa/ 

http://www.cssz.cz/en/information/  

 

8.1.6 Česká národní banka (Czech Central Bank) 

http://www.cnb.cz/en/index.html 

Zprávy o inflaci (Inflation Reports) 

http://www.cnb.cz/en/monetary_policy/inflation_reports/index.html  

Research 

http://www.mfcr.cz/cps/rde/xchg/mfcr/xsl/macroeconomic_forecast.html
http://www.msmt.cz/
http://www.mpsv.cz/en/
http://www.mpsv.cz/clanek.php?lg=1&id=32
http://www.mpsv.cz/cs/3869
http://www.cizinci.cz/clanek.php?lg=1&id=96
http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz
http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/politikazamest
http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/politikazamest/trh_prace
http://www.cssz.cz/en/about-cssa/
http://www.cssz.cz/en/information/
http://www.cnb.cz/en/index.html
http://www.cnb.cz/en/monetary_policy/inflation_reports/index.html
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http://www.cnb.cz/en/research/  

 

8.1.7 Poradní a pracovní orgány vlády (Advisory committees of the government) 

Various background studies and strategies on issues relevant to labour market, skills, 
minority groups etc.  

http://www.vlada.cz/en/pracovni-a-poradni-organy-vlady/default.htm#urad  

Národní ekonomická rada vláda (National Economic Council) 

http://www.vlada.cz/en/ppov/ekonomicka-rada/national-economic-council-51372/ 

 

8.1.8 Rada vlády pro výzkum, vývoj, inovace (Governmental Board for R&D&I) 

Annual analyses of the existing state of research and development in the Czech Republic and 
a comparison with the situation abroad 

http://www.vyzkum.cz/FrontClanek.aspx?idsekce=632 

 

8.1.9 Český statistický úřad (Czech Statistical Office) 

http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/home 

Latest indicators: http://www.czso.cz/csu/csu.nsf/aktualniinformace 

Labour and Social Statistics: http://www.czso.cz/csu/edicniplan.nsf/aktual/ep-3 

Analysis & Comments: http://www.czso.cz/csu/redakce.nsf/i/analyzy_csu 

 

8.1.10 Výzkumný ústav práce a sociálních věcí (Research Institute of Labour and Social Affairs) 

Various labour market surveys and studies 

http://www.vupsv.cz/?p=index&site=en  

 

8.1.11 Hospodářská komora (Chamber of Commerce) 

http://www.komoracz.eu/  

 

8.1.12 Českomoravská konfederace odborových svazů (Czech-Moravian Confederation of Trade 
Unions) 

http://www.cmkos.cz/homepage  

Documents 

http://www.cmkos.cz/documents  

 

8.1.13 Svaz průmyslu a dopravy ČR (Confederation of Industry and Transport) 

http://www.spcr.cz/en/basic_info/who.php 

 

http://www.cnb.cz/en/research/
http://www.vlada.cz/en/pracovni-a-poradni-organy-vlady/default.htm#urad
http://www.vlada.cz/en/ppov/ekonomicka-rada/national-economic-council-51372/
http://www.vyzkum.cz/FrontClanek.aspx?idsekce=632
http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/home
http://www.czso.cz/csu/csu.nsf/aktualniinformace
http://www.czso.cz/csu/edicniplan.nsf/aktual/ep-3
http://www.czso.cz/csu/redakce.nsf/i/analyzy_csu
http://www.vupsv.cz/?p=index&site=en
http://www.komoracz.eu/
http://www.cmkos.cz/homepage
http://www.cmkos.cz/documents
http://www.spcr.cz/en/basic_info/who.php
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8.1.14 Národní vzdělávací fond (National Training Fund) 

Supporting, realising and publishing research, case studies, surveys etc. on employment, 
education and training, industrial relations, employment policies, etc 

Frequency: Irregular  

Language: Mostly Czech  

Publishers: Národní vzdělávací fond (National Training Fund) 

http://www.nvf.cz/publikace/enindex.htm  

 

8.2 Academic publications   

8.2.1 Práce a sociální politika (Work and Social policy) 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: Czech  

Publishers: Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs 

http://www.vupsv.cz/index.php?p=social_policy_forum&site=en 

 

8.2.2 Finance a úvěr (The Czech Journal of Economics and Finance) 

Focuses on a wide range of economic issues, including labour markets, pension system, 
public finances, etc 

Frequency: Six times a year  

Language: mix of Czech and English  

http://journal.fsv.cuni.cz/  

 

8.2.3 Politická ekonomie (Political Economy Journal) 

Focuses on a wide range of economic issues  

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: mix of Czech and English  

Publishers: Vysoká škola ekonomická (Prague School of Economics) 

http://www.vse.cz/polek/index.php  

 

8.2.4 Statistika 

Articles on various economic-statistical topics and analysis covering economics, population, 
etc 

Frequency: Six times a year  

Language: Czech  

Publishers: Czech Statistical Office and the Czech Statistical Society 

http://panda.hyperlink.cz/e_cesta.htm  

 

http://www.nvf.cz/publikace/enindex.htm
http://www.vupsv.cz/index.php?p=social_policy_forum&site=en
http://journal.fsv.cuni.cz/
http://www.vse.cz/polek/index.php
http://panda.hyperlink.cz/e_cesta.htm
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8.2.5 Demografie 

A unique Czech demographic journal publishing articles, analysis, and surveys on 
demographic developments in the Czech Republic and abroad. Provides data on 
marriages/divorce/birth/death/abortion rates, migration and results of census based 
analysis 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Czech 

Publishers: Czech Statistical Office 

http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/journal_demography 

 

8.2.6 Fórum sociální politiky (Social Policy Forum) 

Journal publishing research articles mostly focusing on national and empirical employment 
and social issues 

Frequency: Bimonthly  

Language: Czech  

Publishers: RILSA 

http://www.mpsv.cz/cs/3645   

 

8.2.7 Prague Economic Papers 

Academic economic journal dealing with economic theory, modelling and analysis, and 
problems of economic and social development of the Czech Republic. Primary focus on 
national, empirical and macroeconomic issues 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: English 

Publishers: Prague School of Economics 

http://www.vse.cz/pep/  

 

8.2.8 Sociologický časopis (Czech Sociological Review) 

Flagship academic journal of the Czech sociological community publishing numerous articles 
exploring empirical employment related topics 

Frequency: Bi-monthly  

Language: English and Czech 

Publishers: Institute of Sociology of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic, 
http://www.soc.cas.cz/en/  

http://sreview.soc.cas.cz/en/page/10-about-us 

 

8.2.9 Gender Studies 

Flagship academic journal of the Czech sociological community publishing numerous articles 
exploring empirical employment related topics. 

Frequency: Irregular  

Language: Mostly Czech  

http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/journal_demography
http://www.mpsv.cz/cs/3645
http://www.vse.cz/pep/
http://www.soc.cas.cz/en/
http://sreview.soc.cas.cz/en/page/10-about-us
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Publishers: Gender Studies 

http://www.genderstudies.cz/publikace/vyzkum.shtml  

 

8.3 Statistics 

8.3.1 Ústav pro informace ve vzdělávání  (Institute for information on education) 

Focuses mainly on carrying out statistical surveys and on providing statistical data to 
decision-making authorities and to professionals and the general public 

http://www.uiv.cz/ 

Yearbooks on education 

http://www.uiv.cz/clanek/512/1857 

 

8.3.2 Národní ústav odborného vzdělávání (National Institute of Technical and Vocational 
Education) 

Regular reports on labour market performance of school graduates 

http://www.nuov.cz/index.php?lchan=1&lred=1  

 

8.3.3 Trexima 

Data on earnings, employment, occupational qualifications, work standards, etc. Key is 
Informační systém o průměrném výdělku (ISPV) (Information System on Average 
Earnings) 

http://www.trexima.cz/ 

Informační systém o průměrném výdělku ISPV (Information system on average earnings) 

http://www.mpsv.cz/cs/1933 

 

8.3.4 Správa služeb zaměstnanosti (Employment Services Administration) 

Monthly and quarterly statistics on registered unemployment, vacancies and ALMP 

Frequency: Monthly and quarterly  

Language: Mostly Czech  

Publishers: Ministerstvo práce a sociálních věcí (Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs) 

http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/stat   

Brief news on unemployment in English 

http://www.mpsv.cz/en/1614   

http://www.genderstudies.cz/publikace/vyzkum.shtml
http://www.uiv.cz/
http://www.uiv.cz/clanek/512/1857
http://www.nuov.cz/index.php?lchan=1&lred=1
http://www.trexima.cz/
http://www.mpsv.cz/cs/1933
http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/stat
http://www.mpsv.cz/en/1614
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9 Denmark 

9.1 Official publications and journals  

9.1.1 Ministry of Employment  

The Ministry of Employment has a website in Danish with information about employment 
policy, a monthly newsletter Nyt fra Beskæftigelsesministeriet (News from the 
Ministry of Employment), statistical information in a weekly newsletter with key data etc. A 
part of the website has information and publications in English 

http://www.bm.dk/   

 

9.1.2 Arbejdsmarkedsstyrelsen (National Labour Market Authority) 

The National Labour Market Authority (AMS) has a website in Danish with information 
about employment policy and a newsletter Samspil (Interplay). A part of the website has 
information and publications in English 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Danish 

Publisher: Arbejdsmarkedsstyrelsen (National Labour Market Authority) 

http://www.ams.dk/   

 

9.1.3 Ministry for Refugees, Immigration and Integration Affairs  

The Ministry for Refugees, Immigration and Integration Affairs has a website with 
information about integration of ethnic minorities, including their integration on the labour 
market. A part of the website has information in English.  

http://www.inyidanmark.dk  

 

9.1.4 Kommunernes Landsforening (Local Government Denmark) 

Local Government Denmark (Kommunernes Landsforening) organises the 98 Danish 
municipalities. It has a website with a special section on employment and integration policy. 
Part of the website is in English. 

Frequency: Updated regularly 

Language: Danish (partly also in English) 

Publisher: Kommunernes Landsforening (Local Government Denmark) 

http://www.kl.dk 

 

9.1.5 Confederation of Danish Employers (DA)  

The Confederation of Danish Employers (DA) has a website and publishes a bi-monthly 
newsletter (Agenda) in Danish. Each year DA publishes a Labour Market Report containing 
in-depth analyses of current labour market issues. A part of the website has information and 
publications in English 

http://www.da.dk    

 

http://www.bm.dk/
http://www.ams.dk/
http://www.inyidanmark.dk/
http://www.kl.dk/
http://www.da.dk/
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9.1.6 Danish Confederation of Trade Unions (LO)  

The Danish Confederation of Trade Unions (LO) has a website and publishes a weekly 
newsletter (A4”) in Danish. A part of the website has information and publications in English  

http://www.lo.dk   

 

9.1.7 Arbejderbevægelsens Erhvervsråd (Economic Council of the Labour Movement) 

The Economic Council of the Labour Movement publishes regular studies on labour market 
developments. The homepage has an English section 

http://www.ae.dk   

 

9.1.8 AK-Samvirke (The Confederation of Unemployment Insurance Funds) 

The Confederation of Unemployment Insurance Funds has a website and publishes a 
newsletter and statistical information on the membership of Danish unemployment 
insurance funds 

Frequency: Updated regularly 

Language: Danish 

Publisher: AK-Samvirke (The Confederation of Unemployment Insurance Funds) 

http://www.ak-samvirke.dk  

 

9.2 Academic publications 

9.2.1 Tidsskrift for Arbejdsliv (Journal on Working Life) 

Research on developments in employment policy, employment relations and working life. 
Contains articles and book reviews 

Frequency: Four times a year 

Language: Danish 

Publisher: Association Arbejdsliv 

http://www.nyt-om-arbejdsliv.dk   

 

9.3 Statistics  

9.3.1 Statistics Denmark  

The major source of statistical information on labour market developments and policies is 
Statistics Denmark, which has a range of publications (mostly in Danish) in both paper and 
electronic form  

http://www.dst.dk  

 

9.3.2 Databanks of Statistics Denmark  

The Databanks of Statistics Denmark are accessible (for free) and has both a Danish and an 
English version.  

http://www.statistikbank.dk  

http://www.lo.dk/
http://www.ae.dk/
http://www.ak-samvirke.dk/
http://www.nyt-om-arbejdsliv.dk/
http://www.dst.dk/
http://www.statistikbank.dk/
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9.3.3 Jobindsats.dk 

The National Labour Market Authority publishes a databank with detailed and updated 
information about the number of unemployed persons in different kinds of active and on 
passive income support. The data are presented at the level of the individual jobcentres and 
allows for benchmarking with other units having the same framework conditions  

Frequency: Updated monthly 

Language: Danish 

Publisher: National Labour Market Authority 

http://www.jobindsats.dk  

 

9.3.4 Ministry of Employment  

Statistical information (mainly similar to Statistics Denmark) is also published by the 
Ministry of Employment in its newsletter Nøgletal (Key Figures).  

http://www.bm.dk  

 

9.3.5 Confederation of Danish Employers (DA)  

The Confederation of Danish Employers (DA) publishes detailed wage statistics, and 
statistics on industrial conflicts and its own indicator of employment development.   

http://www.da.dk  

http://www.jobindsats.dk/
http://www.bm.dk/
http://www.da.dk/
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10 Estonia 

10.1 Official publications and journals 

10.1.1 Sotsiaalministeeriumi toimetised (Working Papers Series of the Ministry of Social Affairs) 

Articles on different labour market, social and health policy trends, analysis of policies in 
these areas 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Estonian 

Publisher: Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs 

http://www.sm.ee/meie/valjaanded/toimetised.html  

 

10.1.2 Tööjõu vajaduse prognoos (Labour market forecast) 

Forecast of labour market developments over a seven-year period across different economic 
sectors using quantitative data as well as expert assessment 

Frequency: Annual   

Language: Estonian 

Publisher: Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications 

http://www.mkm.ee/toojouprognoosid/ 

 

10.1.3 Riigikontroll (National Audit Office of Estonia) 

Work results of National Audit Office, including financial audits and performance audits. 
Contains evaluation of public policies in the governing areas of different ministries 

Frequency: Regular  

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: National Audit Office of Estonia 

http://www.riigikontroll.ee/ 

 

10.1.4 Statistikaamet (Statistics Estonia) 

Research on economic, demographic, social and environmental situation and trends in 
Estonia, news updates on published data 

Frequency: Regular  

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Statistics Estonia 

http://www.stat.ee/   

 

10.1.5 Riigikogu Toimetised  (Journal of Estonian Parliament) 

Opinion articles by politicians as well as analytical articles by independent experts and 
researchers, also summaries of the recent studies 

Frequency: Twice a year 

Language: Estonian, Summaries in English  

http://www.sm.ee/meie/valjaanded/toimetised.html
http://www.mkm.ee/toojouprognoosid/
http://www.riigikontroll.ee/
http://www.stat.ee/
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Publisher: The Chancellery of the Riigikogu  

http://www.riigikogu.ee/rva/toimetised/ 

 

10.1.6 Sotsiaaltöö ajakiri (Social Work Journal) 

Articles on the main trends and policy developments in labour market and social policy 

Frequency: 6 times per year 

Language: Estonian, Summaries in English 

Publisher: Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs  

http://www.sm.ee/meie/valjaanded/sotsiaaltoo-ajakiri.html  

 

10.1.7 Eesti majandusharude ülevaade (Overview of Estonian Economic Sectors) 

Overview of economic trends and developments across different sectors in Estonia  

Frequency: Semi-Annual 

Language: Estonian 

Publisher: Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications  

http://www.mkm.ee/380906/  

 

10.1.8 Eesti Vabariigi Sotsiaalministeerium (Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs) 

News on the main developments and studies on three major fields under the jurisdiction of 
the Ministry of Social Affairs: social policy and social security, health and labour market 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs  

http://www.sm.ee/ 

 

10.1.9 Majandus- ja Kommunikatsiooniministeerium (Ministry of Economic Affairs and 
Communications) 

News and studies on the main developments in the Estonian economy and economic policy 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications  

http://www.mkm.ee/ 

 

10.1.10 Haridus- ja Teadusministeerium (Ministry of Education and Research of Estonia) 

News and studies on the main developments of the Estonian education system, including 
lifelong learning  

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Education and Research  

http://www.riigikogu.ee/rva/toimetised/
http://www.sm.ee/meie/valjaanded/sotsiaaltoo-ajakiri.html
http://www.mkm.ee/380906/
http://www.sm.ee/
http://www.mkm.ee/
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http://www.hm.ee 

 

10.1.11 Eesti Tööandjate Keskliit (Estonian Employers’ Confederation) 

News updates in labour, social and economic policies, industrial relations, social dialogue, 
studies undertaken by the Estonian Employers’ Confederation 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Estonian Employers’ Confederation  

http://www.tooandjad.ee/en 

 

10.1.12 Eesti Ametiühingute Keskliit (Estonian Trade Union Confederation) 

Information on labour and social policy developments including social dialogue, studies 
undertaken by the Estonian Trade Union Confederation 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Estonian Trade Union Confederation 

http://www.eakl.ee 

 

10.2 Academic publications  

10.2.1 Eesti Inimarengu Aruanne (Estonian Human Development Report) 

Analytical articles on economic and social developments in Estonia by different authors. 

Frequency: Annual.  

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Estonian Cooperation Assembly 

http://www.kogu.ee/10582/ 

 

10.2.2 Tartu Ülikooli Majandusteaduskonna Toimetised (Working Paper Series of the Department 
of Economics, University of Tartu) 

Theoretical discussions, empirical studies, or economic policy articles 

Frequency: Occasional 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: University of Tartu, Department of Economics  

http://www.mtk.ut.ee/59716  

 

10.2.3 Eesti Panga Toimetised (Working Paper Series of the Bank of Estonia) 

Articles on economic and monetary theory and policy 

Frequency: Occasional 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Bank of Estonia 

http://www.hm.ee/
http://www.tooandjad.ee/en
http://www.eakl.ee/
http://www.kogu.ee/10582/
http://www.mtk.ut.ee/59716
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http://www.eestipank.info/pub/et/dokumendid/publikatsioonid/seeriad/uuringud/  

 

10.2.4 Poliitikauuringute Keskuse PRAXIS Raamatud, Poliitikaanalüüsid ja Toimetised (Books; 
Policy Studies; Working Paper Series by PRAXIS Center for Policy Studies)  

Mostly empirical studies on labour and social policy; education policy; public health policy, 
economic policy and governance and civil society 

Frequency: Occasional 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: PRAXIS Center for Policy Studies  

http://www.praxis.ee 

 

10.2.5 Eesti Konjunktuuriinstituudi uuringud - Konjunktuur, Baromeetrid, Varimajanduse uuring 

(Quarterly Reviews and Surveys of the Estonian Economy; Annual Survey of the Shadow 
Economy by the Estonian Institute of the Economic Research) 

Analysis of socio-economic data and high quality inferences  

Frequency: Quarterly, Annual 

Publisher: Estonian Institute of the Economic Research  

http://www.ki.ee 

 

10.3 Statistics  

10.3.1 Tööinspektsioon (Labour Inspectorate) 

Statistics on work environment, health and safety at workplace, employment relations and 
individual labour disputes 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Estonian, partly English 

Publisher: Labour Inspectorate 

http://www.ti.ee/index.php?page=57&  

 

10.3.2 Eesti sotsiaaluuring (Estonian Social Survey)  

http://www.stat.ee/dokumendid/42770  

Measuring the income and living conditions of Estonians in the framework of EU-SILC (EU 
Statistics on Income and Living Conditions) 

Frequency: Continuous survey (output annual)  

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Statistics Estonia 

http://www.stat.ee/ 

 

10.3.3 Leibkonna Eelarve Uuring (Household Budget Survey) 

Measuring expenditure and consumption of households by composition of households, social 
demographic characteristics 

http://www.eestipank.info/pub/et/dokumendid/publikatsioonid/seeriad/uuringud/
http://www.praxis.ee/
http://www.ki.ee/
http://www.ti.ee/index.php?page=57&
http://www.stat.ee/dokumendid/42770
http://www.stat.ee/
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Frequency: Continuous survey (output annual)  

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Statistics Estonia 

http://www.stat.ee/ 

 

10.3.4 Tööjõu-uuring (Labour Force Survey) 

Annual and quarterly data on labour market developments by sex, age, education, place of 
residence, ethnic nationality etc 

Frequency: Quarterly, Annual 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Estonia  

www.stat.ee 

 

10.3.5 Eesti Töötukassa (Estonian Unemployment Insurance Fund) 

Data on active and passive labour market measures including the data on different 
unemployment benefits and labour market services 

Frequency: Weekly, quarterly, annual 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Estonian Unemployment Insurance Fund  

http://www.tootukassa.ee 

 

10.3.6 Sotsiaalkindlustusamet (Social Insurance Board) 

News and data on social insurance (e.g. pensions and benefits) 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly 

Language: Estonian, English 

Publisher: Social Insurance Board  

http://www.ensib.ee  

 

http://www.stat.ee/
http://www.stat.ee/
http://www.tootukassa.ee/
http://www.ensib.ee/
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11 Finland 

11.1 Official publications and journals 

11.1.1 Työpoliittinen Aikakauskirja (Finnish Labour Review) 

Economic and labour market debate, also research reviews and statistics 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Finnish, English, Swedish 

Publisher: Ministry of Employment and the Economy 

http://www.tem.fi/?s=2694  

 

11.1.2 Työ- ja elinkeinoministeriön julkaisuja (Ministry of Employment and the Economy 

Publications) 

Various topics on labour markets, working life, innovation 

Frequency: Continuous publication 

Language: Finnish, with English and Swedish summaries 

Publisher: Ministry of employment and the economy 

http://www.tem.fi/julkaisut  

 

11.1.3 Talous & Yhteiskunta (Economy & Society) 

Contains articles on Finnish economy in general and labour markets in particular 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Finnish 

Publisher: The Labour Institute for Economic Research 

http://www.labour.fi/ptTjaYyleisesittely.asp 

 

11.1.4 Trade Union News in Finland 

Articles and news on industrial relations 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Juhani Artto 

http://www.artto.kaapeli.fi/unions/ 

 

11.1.5 Työllisyyskatsaus  (Employment Report) 

Government employment policy information 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Finnish and English 

Publisher: Ministry of Employment and the economy 

http://www.tem.fi/files/29499/TEM_14_2011_netti.pdf 

http://www.tem.fi/?s=2694
http://www.tem.fi/julkaisut
http://www.labour.fi/ptTjaYyleisesittely.asp
http://www.artto.kaapeli.fi/unions/
http://www.tem.fi/files/29499/TEM_14_2011_netti.pdf
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11.1.6 Yhteskuntapolitiikka (Societal Policy) 

Studies and article on welfare and social policy 

Frequency: Bi-monthly 

Language: Finnish 

Publisher: National institute for Health and Welfare 

http://yp.stakes.fi/FI/index.htm 

 

11.1.7 Työllisyyskatsaus (Employment Bulletin) 

Key figures and trends  on employment and unemployment 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language:Finnish, Swedish, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Employment and the Eonomy 

http://www.tem.fi/index.phtml?l=en&s=2613 

 

11.1.8 Työolotutkimus (Quality of Working Life Survey) 

Survey on development of key quality of working life indicators 

Frequency: App. every two years 

Language: Finnish, Swedish, English 

Publisher: Statistics Finland 

http://www.tilastokeskus.fi/til/tyoolot/index.html 

 

11.1.9 Työolobarometri (Working-Life Barometre) 

Time-series of Quality of Working life (co-series of Quality of Working Life Survey of 
Statistics Finland) 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Finnish 

Publisher: Ministry of Employment and the Economy 

http://www.tem.fi/index.phtml?s=3893 

 

11.2 Academic publications  

11.2.1 Kansantaloudellinen Aikakauskirja (National Economy Annual) 

Focuses on economic policy debate.  Contains also articles and reviews on labour market 
research 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Finnish 

Publisher: Kansantaloudellinen Yhdistys (Finnish Economic Association) 

http://www.taloustieteellinenyhdistys.fi/julkaisut/kak/uusinnumero.htm  

http://yp.stakes.fi/FI/index.htm
http://www.tem.fi/index.phtml?l=en&s=2613
http://www.tilastokeskus.fi/til/tyoolot/index.html
http://www.tem.fi/index.phtml?s=3893
http://www.taloustieteellinenyhdistys.fi/julkaisut/kak/uusinnumero.htm
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11.2.2 Työelämän Tutkimus (Working Life Research) 

Contains refereed articles and reviews on labour market issues 

Frequency: 2 – 3 per year 

Language: Finnish and Swedish 

Publisher: Työelämän tutkimusyhdistys ry 

http://pro.tsv.fi/tetu/tt/ttindex.htm  

 

11.2.3 JANUS/Journal of the Finnish Society for Social Policy 

Contains articles and book reviews on social policy issues 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Finnish and Swedish, English summary 

Publisher: Sosiaalipoliittinen yhdistys and Sosiaalityön tutkimuksen seura 

http://www.sosiaalipoliittinenyhdistys.fi/janus/ 

 

11.2.4 Finnish Economic Papers 

Theoretical and empirical contributions in all fields of economics 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: The Finnish Society for Economic Research 

http://taloustieteellinenyhdistys.fi/julkaisut/fep.html 

 

11.2.5 Nordic Journal of Working Life Studies 

Joint-Nordic publication on working life issues 

Frequency: Quarterly (from 2012) 

Language: English 

Publisher: Roskilde University 

http://www.nordicwl.dk/ 

 

11.2.6 VATT julkaisuja (Publications of Government Institute of Economic research) 

Various publications on economy, employment, society and working life (Research, working 
papers, Structural indicators of Finnish Society) 

Frequency: Quarterly, annual 

Language: Finnish, Swedish, English 

Publisher: Government Institute for Economic Research (Valtion taloudellinen 
tutkimuskeskus VATT)  

http://www.vatt.fi/en/ 

 

http://pro.tsv.fi/tetu/tt/ttindex.htm
http://www.sosiaalipoliittinenyhdistys.fi/janus/
http://taloustieteellinenyhdistys.fi/julkaisut/fep.html
http://www.nordicwl.dk/
http://www.vatt.fi/en/
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11.3 Statistics  

11.3.1 Työvoimatutkimus (Labour Force Survey) 

Sample based statistics of employment, working life participation, 15  - 74 yrs population 

Frequency: Monthly, biannually 

Language: Finnish, Swedish and English 

Publisher: Tilastokeskus (Statistics Finland)  

http://www.stat.fi/til/tyti/index_en.html 

 

11.3.2 Findikaattori (Findicator) 

100 key indicators on Finnish Society 

Frequency: Continuous 

Publisher: Valtioneuvosto (Prime Minister’s office) 

http://www.findikaattori.fi/index_en/ 

 

http://www.stat.fi/til/tyti/index_en.html
http://www.findikaattori.fi/index_en/
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12 Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia 

12.1 Official publications and journals 

12.1.1 Влада на Република Македонија (Government of the Republic of Macedonia) 

Detailed information on legislative activity of the government  

Frequency: Daily  

Language: Macedonian, English  

Publishers: Government of the Republic of Macedonia 

www.vlada.mk 

 

12.1.2 Министерство за труд и социјална политика (Ministry of Labor and Social Policy) 

Information on new policies, programmes and initiatives related to the labour market 

Frequency: Daily  

Language: Macedonian, Albanian 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 

www.mtsp.gov.mk 

 

12.1.3 Министерство за финансии (Ministry of Finance) 

Information on new policies and initiatives related to macro and micro economics 

Frequency: Daily  

Language: Macedonian, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Finance 

www.finance.gov.mk 

 

12.1.4 Министерство за економија (Ministry of Economy) 

Information on new policies and initiatives related to macro and micro economics 

Frequency: Daily. 

Language: Macedonian, English, Albanian 

Publisher: Ministry of Economy 

www.economy.gov.mk 

 

12.1.5 Агенција за вработување на Република Македонија  (Employment Service Agency of the 

Republic of Macedonia) 

Information on new programs, policies and initiatives related to labour market, as well as 
statistical data 

Frequency: Daily.  

Language: Macedonian 

Publisher: Employment Service Agency of the Republic of Macedonia 

www.avrm.gov.mk 

http://www.vlada.mk/
http://www.mtsp.gov.mk/
http://www.finance.gov.mk/
http://www.economy.gov.mk/
http://www.avrm.gov.mk/
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12.2 Statistics 

12.2.1 Државен завод за статистика на Република Македонија (State Statistical Office of the 
Republic of Macedonia) 

Statistical data (monthly, quarterly and annual ) on the national economy, macro and micro 
economics, labor market (Labor Force Survey) 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly and annual  

Language: Macedonian, English 

Publisher: State Statistical Office of the Republic of Macedonia 

www.stat.gov.mk 

 

12.2.2 Агенција за вработување на Република Македонија (Employment Service Agency of the 
Republic of Macedonia) 

Statistical data on registered employment and unemployment 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly and annual  

Language: Macedonian 

Publisher: Employment Service Agency of the Republic of Macedonia 

www.avrm.gov.mk 

 

12.2.3 Народна банка на Република Македонија (National Bank of the Republic of Macedonia) 

Overall statistics of the Macedonian economy and finance 

Frequency: Quarterly and annual  

Language: Macedonian, English 

Publisher: National Bank of the Republic of Macedonia 

www.nbrm.mk 

 

12.2.4 Министерство за финансии (Ministry of Finance) 

Overall statistics of the Macedonian economy and finance 

Frequency: Quarterly and annual  

Language: Macedonian, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Finance 

www.finance.gov.mk 

http://www.stat.gov.mk/
http://www.avrm.gov.mk/
http://www.nbrm.mk/
http://www.finance.gov.mk/
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13 France 

13.1 Official publications and journals 

13.1.1 Dossiers de la DARES (DARES files), DARES Publications – research and statistics 
directorate of the Ministry of Employment and Social Cohesion 

Detailed presentation of current employment and training issues. Provides an assessment of 
Public Employment and Training Policies  

Frequency: 2 to 5 times a year.  

Language: French 

Publisher: La Documentation française, 124, rue Henri Barbusse - 93308 Aubervilliers cedex  

 

13.1.2 Travail et emploi (Work and employment), DARES Publications – research and statistics 
directorate of the Ministry of Employment and Social Cohesion 

Review of employment and the field of work in France and around the world, contains 
several articles which provide an overview of the research on the subject. Contributions from 
researchers in sociology, economy, employment and labour market, work psychology, law, 
social relationships  

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: French  

Publisher: La Documentation française, 124, rue Henri Barbusse - 93308 Aubervilliers cedex  

 

13.1.3 Bref du Céreq (Short Céreq bulletin) 

Information letter on publications and current work of the Centre 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: French 

Publisher: Céreq, Centre d’études et de recherche sur l’emploi et les qualifications (Research 
and Studies Centre on employment and qualifications) 

 http://www.cereq.fr/bref.htm  

 

13.1.4 Relief  

Study report managed by Céreq 

Frequency: 2 or 3 per year. 

Language: French 

Publisher: Céreq, Centre d’études et de recherche sur l’emploi et les qualifications (Research 
and Studies Centre on employment and qualifications)  

http://www.cereq.fr/index.php/collections/Relief 

 

13.1.5 Formation Emploi  - (Training Employment) 

Revue on the link between training and employment 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: French 

http://www.cereq.fr/bref.htm
http://www.cereq.fr/index.php/collections/Relief
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Publisher: La Documentation française 

http://www.cereq.fr/index.php/collections/Formation-Emploi  

 

13.1.6 Training and Employment  

Newsletter 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: English only  

Publisher: Céreq, Centre d’études et de recherche sur l’emploi et les qualifications (Research 
and Studies Centre on employment and qualifications) 

http://www.cereq.fr/index.php/collections/Training-and-Employment  

 

13.1.7 Rapports du Conseil d’analyse économique (Economic Analysis Council Reports) 

Reports on an economic issue followed by several discussion papers, letters give a synthesis 
view of the reports  

Frequency: 1-3 a year  

Language: French 

Publisher: La Documentation française, 124, rue Henri Barbusse - 93308 Aubervilliers cedex 

 

13.1.8 Note de veille, Centre d’Analyse Stratégique (Prospective Note, Strategic Analysis Centre)  

4 themes in the field of the Centre d’Analyse Stratégique: Economy and finances – 
Sustainable Development – Social Questions and Employment-Work 

Frequency: Weekly   

Language: French 

Publisher : Centre d’Analyse Stratégique (CAS) 

http://www.strategie.gouv.fr/rubrique.php3?id_rubrique=12 

 

13.1.9 Rapports et Documents, Centre d’Analyse Stratégique (Reports and documents, Strategic 

Analysis Centre) 

Variety of thematic reports, advices, seminars and conferences acts, studies  

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: French 

Publisher : Centre d’Analyse Stratégique (CAS) 

http://www.strategie.gouv.fr/rubrique.php3?id_rubrique=17 

 

13.1.10 Rapports du Conseil d’orientation de l’emploi (Reports of the Employment orientation 
Council) 

Frequency: 2 or 3 reports per year on employment subjects 

http://www.coe.gouv.fr/spip.php?page=publication&id_rubrique=109 

 

http://www.cereq.fr/index.php/collections/Formation-Emploi
http://www.cereq.fr/index.php/collections/Training-and-Employment
http://www.strategie.gouv.fr/rubrique.php3?id_rubrique=12
http://www.strategie.gouv.fr/rubrique.php3?id_rubrique=17
http://www.coe.gouv.fr/spip.php?page=publication&id_rubrique=109
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13.1.11 Le Bulletin du CERC (CERC online bulletin) 

Provides an overview of documentary research on the internet in these fields 

Frequency: About twice a month  

Language: French, and sometimes a summary in English 

Publisher: Conseil de l’emploi, des revenues et de la cohésion sociale (CERC) (Council for 
employment, income and social cohesion) 

http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/indexf.html 

 

13.1.12 Les rapports du CERC (CERC Reports) 

Reports on employment, income and social cohesion changes, as well as specific reports 
dealing with issues within this field of expertise 

Frequency: Irregularly  

Language: French, English 

Publisher: La documentation française 

http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/indexf.html 

 

13.1.13 Avis du Conseil économique et social (CES) (Advice from the Economic and Social Council) 

Advice and reports on economic and social topics to facilitate decision making and policy 
implementation 

Frequency: More than 20 a year 

Language: French 

Publisher: Conseil économique et social 

http://www.ces.fr/ces_dat2/2-3based/base.htm 

 

13.2 Academic publications  

13.2.1 Revue de l’IRES (Institut de recherche économique et social) (IRES Review (Economic and 

Social Research Institute)) 

IRES scientific review, research on developments in employment relations and particularly 
on their impact on the evolution of the social partners’ role 

Frequency: 4 times a year 

Language: French 

Publisher: IRES, Institut de Recherche économique et sociale 

http://www.ires-fr.org/index.php/publications/la-revue-de-lires 

 

13.2.2 Connaissance de l’emploi (Employment knowledge), Centre d’études de l’emploi (Research 
Centre on Employment) 

4 pages presentation of a current topic on employment  

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: French 

http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/indexf.html
http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/indexf.html
http://www.ces.fr/ces_dat2/2-3based/base.htm
http://www.ires-fr.org/index.php/publications/la-revue-de-lires
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Publisher: CEE, Centre d’études de l’emploi  

http://www.cee-recherche.fr/fr/c_pub1.htm 

 

13.3 Statistics  

13.3.1 DARES Publications – Research and Statistics directorate of the Ministry of Employment 
and social cohesion 

Dares Analyses – Dares Indicators – Dares Analyses – Dares Indicateurs  

4-8 pages of the main results of statistical studies on employment trends and employment 
policies 

Dares Analyses give results from main statistical studies elaborated by Dares. 

Dares Indicators is more specifically dedicated to regular indicators published by Dares 

Frequency: Several times a month.  

Language: French 

Publisher: Ministère de l’emploi et de la cohésion sociale 

http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-
dares/98.html 

 

13.3.2 Bulletin mensuel des statistiques du travail (BMST) (Monthly bulletin of labour statistics) 

Statistics on the labour market  

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: French 

Publisher: Ministère de l’emploi et de la cohésion sociale 

http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-
dares/98.html 

 

13.3.3 La France en bref (France in figure), Insee 

Commented statistical results providing an overview of several indicators of French economy  

Frequency: Once a year  

Language: French, English 

Publisher: Insee, Institut National de la Statistique et des etudes économiques (National 
Institute for Statistics and Economic Studies) 

http://www.insee.fr/fr/ppp/publications/en_bref.htm 

 

13.3.4 Insee Première (Insee First), Insee 

Provides first results of studies and surveys by INSEE in different subjects 

Frequency: Several times a month 

Language: French 

Publisher: Insee, Institut National de la Statistique et des etudes économiques  

http://www.insee.fr/fr/publications-et-services/collection.asp?id=1 

http://www.cee-recherche.fr/fr/c_pub1.htm
http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-dares/98.html
http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-dares/98.html
http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-dares/98.html
http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-dares/98.html
http://www.insee.fr/fr/ppp/publications/en_bref.htm
http://www.insee.fr/fr/publications-et-services/collection.asp?id=1
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13.3.5 Insee Conjuncture, Insee 

Provides survey and climate indicators, situation analysis and quarterly accounts  

Publisher: Insee, Institut National de la Statistique et des etudes économiques 

http://www.insee.fr/fr/publications-et-services/collection.asp?id=9#note 

 

The collection Insee Conjuncture contains two types of publications   

Informations rapides  (Quick information) 

Short information on the results of studies on the economic situation as soon as they are 

available  

Frequency: 350 a year  

Language: French 

Conjuncture in France 

Provides a synthesis of the economic situation in France 

Frequency : 4 times a year (March, June, October and December) 

Language: English only 

 

13.3.6 Économie et statistique  (Economy and Statistics), Insee 

Give articles or studies results of research bringing together theoretical and practical 

approaches about economic and employment phenomena at national or international levels.  

Frequency: Several times a month.  

Language: French 

Publisher: Insee, Institut National de la Statistique et des etudes économiques  

http://www.insee.fr/fr/publications-et-services/collection.asp?id=2 

 

13.3.7 Repères & Analyses (Insights and Analyses), Pôle Emploi 

4 pages to give rapid and synthetic quantitative and qualitative results of studies managed 

by Pôle Emploi  

Frequency: Every month or two months  

Language: French 

Publisher : Pôle Emploi 

http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-

@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&

collection=3&filtrer=Filtrer 

 

13.3.8 Les Cahiers (Notebooks), Pôle Emploi 

A collection dedicated to research, assessment, statistical data and conference acts 

Frequency: Six per year  

http://www.insee.fr/fr/publications-et-services/collection.asp?id=9#note
http://www.insee.fr/fr/publications-et-services/collection.asp?id=2
http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&collection=3&filtrer=Filtrer
http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&collection=3&filtrer=Filtrer
http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&collection=3&filtrer=Filtrer
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Language: French  

Publisher : Pôle Emploi 

http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-

@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&

collection=2&filtrer=Filtrer 

 

13.3.9 Enquête annuelle sur les besoins en main d’œuvre (Annual survey on working needs), Pôle 
Emploi 

Provides a measure of employer hiring intentions for the coming year 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: French  

Publisher: Pôle Emploi 

http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/enquete-besoins-en-main-d-oeuvre-2011-

@/communication/coarticle.jspz?id=5952 

http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&collection=2&filtrer=Filtrer
http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&collection=2&filtrer=Filtrer
http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/publications-@/communication/index.jspz?id=42954&serverName=communication&theme=&annee=&collection=2&filtrer=Filtrer
http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/enquete-besoins-en-main-d-oeuvre-2011-@/communication/coarticle.jspz?id=5952
http://www.pole-emploi.org/communication/enquete-besoins-en-main-d-oeuvre-2011-@/communication/coarticle.jspz?id=5952
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14 Germany 

14.1 Official publications and journals 

14.1.1 Gemeinsames Ministerialblatt (Common Sheet of Ministries) 

Common publication of the Federal Government. Includes the regulations and 
announcements passed by the ministries. The Federal Ministry for Labour and Social Affairs 
(BMAS) also publishes the technical rules of the Federal Institute for Safety and 
Occupational Health 

Frequency: Several times per month 

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesministerium des Innern 

http://shop.wolterskluwer.de/wkd/shop/shop,1/gemeinsames-ministerialblatt,0939-
4729,carl-heymanns-verlag,7549/  

 

14.1.2 Amtliche Nachrichten der Bundesagentur für Arbeit (Communications of the German 

Federal Employment Agency)  

Decisions and regulations of the administrative bodies of the Federal Labour Agency. 
Monthly report on current labour market and training market developments, including 
statistics 

Frequency: Monthly, annual 

Language: German. 

Publisher: Bundesagentur für Arbeit 

http://www.pub.arbeitsagentur.de/hst/services/statistik/interim/service/anbabezug.shtml 

 

14.1.3 Gesetze des Bundesministeriums für Arbeit und Soziales (Laws of the Federal Ministry of 
Labour and Social Affairs) 

Online databank on laws and regulations concerning employment, labour market and social 
issues including full text and date of commencement 

Frequency: Consecutively 

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales 

http://www.bmas.de/portal/16194/filter=Rubrik:Gesetze/ergebnisse.html  

 

14.1.4 Monatsberichte über den Arbeits- und Ausbildungsmarkt in Deutschland (Monthly Report 
on Employment and Apprenticeship Training) 

Monthly report on current labour market and training market developments, including 
statistics of German Federal Employment Agency, methodological explanations and legal 
regulations.  Summary in English is available 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesagentur für Arbeit 

http://shop.wolterskluwer.de/wkd/shop/shop,1/gemeinsames-ministerialblatt,0939-4729,carl-heymanns-verlag,7549/
http://shop.wolterskluwer.de/wkd/shop/shop,1/gemeinsames-ministerialblatt,0939-4729,carl-heymanns-verlag,7549/
http://www.pub.arbeitsagentur.de/hst/services/statistik/interim/service/anbabezug.shtml
http://www.bmas.de/portal/16194/filter=Rubrik:Gesetze/ergebnisse.html
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http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Monatsbericht
-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-Deutschland/Monatsbericht-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-
Deutschland-Nav.html  

http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Labour-
Market-Germany-Nav.html [English] 

 

14.1.5 Jahresbericht Arbeitsmarkt in Deutschland (Annual Report for the German Labour Market)  

Analytical description of the German labour market including legal regulations, 
methodological explanations and statistical annex 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesagentur für Arbeit 

http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Jahresbericht-
Arbeitsmarkt-Deutschland-Nav.html  

 

14.1.6 Wirtschaft und Statistik (Economy and Statistics)  

Official journal of the German Statistical Office reporting and commenting current results of 
public surveys, including methodological and technical explanations, tables and graphs. 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Statistisches Bundesamt Deutschland 

http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Navigation/Publik
ationen/Querschnittsveroeffentlichungen/WirtschaftStatistik,templateId=renderPrint.psml
__nnn=true  

 

14.1.7 Soziale Sicherheit. Zeitschrift für Arbeit und Soziales (Social security. Journal for Social and 
Labour Market Related Issues) 

Journal with legal orientation reporting on recent judgements in labour law and social law, 
including news on the self-governing bodies in social insurance. It includes international 
aspects of social policies, expert analysis and reports on recent research 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Deutscher Gewerkschaftsbund (DGB) 

http://www.aib-verlag.de/de/zeitschriften/soziale-sicherheit/index.php  

 

14.2 Academic publications 

14.2.1 IAB-Kurzberichte (Summary Reports of the Institute for Employment Research) 

Annotations to and analysis of current research topics of the institute 

Frequency: 25 to 30 times per annum 

Language: German 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung (IAB) 

http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Monatsbericht-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-Deutschland/Monatsbericht-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-Deutschland-Nav.html
http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Monatsbericht-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-Deutschland/Monatsbericht-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-Deutschland-Nav.html
http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Monatsbericht-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-Deutschland/Monatsbericht-Arbeits-Ausbildungsmarkt-Deutschland-Nav.html
http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Labour-Market-Germany-Nav.html
http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Labour-Market-Germany-Nav.html
http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Jahresbericht-Arbeitsmarkt-Deutschland-Nav.html
http://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/Navigation/Statistik/Arbeitsmarktberichte/Jahresbericht-Arbeitsmarkt-Deutschland-Nav.html
http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Navigation/Publikationen/Querschnittsveroeffentlichungen/WirtschaftStatistik,templateId=renderPrint.psml__nnn=true
http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Navigation/Publikationen/Querschnittsveroeffentlichungen/WirtschaftStatistik,templateId=renderPrint.psml__nnn=true
http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Navigation/Publikationen/Querschnittsveroeffentlichungen/WirtschaftStatistik,templateId=renderPrint.psml__nnn=true
http://www.aib-verlag.de/de/zeitschriften/soziale-sicherheit/index.php
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http://www.iab.de/de/publikationen/kurzbericht.aspx 

 

14.2.2 IAB-Bibliothek (Library of the Institute for Employment Research) 

Book series containing research reports, monographs and dissertations dealing with labour 
market and vocational issues 

Frequency: Several times per annum 

Language: German and English 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung (IAB) 

http://www.iab.de/de/publikationen/iab-bibliothek.aspx  

http://www.iab.de/en/publikationen/iab-bibliothek.aspx [English] 

 

14.2.3 Zeitschrift für ArbeitsmarktForschung (Journal for Labour Market Research) 

National and international analyses with regard to labour market, employment, vocational 
education and training and career issues 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: German and English 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung (IAB) 

http://www.iab.de/de/publikationen/zaf.aspx 

http://www.iab.de/en/publikationen/zaf.aspx [English] 

 

14.2.4 BIBB REPORT (Report of the Federal Institute for Vocational Education and Training) 

Analysis of matters and supply of data concerning vocational education and training, 
including policy evaluation and economic trends. The articles present the result of the BIBB 
research. They are collected in a databank  

Frequency: 1-6 times per annum 

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesinstitut für Berufsbildung (BIBB) 

http://www.bibb.de/veroeffentlichungen/de/publication/seriesitem/id/5  

http://www.bibb.de/veroeffentlichungen/en/publication/seriesitem/id/5 [English] 

 

14.2.5 IZA-Compact (Institute for the Study of Labour – Compact) 

Reports on current labour market issues and policy oriented comments by the IZA  

Frequency: 1-4 times per annum 

Language: German 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung (IAB) 

http://www.iza.org/de/webcontent/publications/compact  

http://www.iza.org/en/webcontent/publications/compact/index_html?lang=en [English] 

 

http://www.iab.de/de/publikationen/kurzbericht.aspx
http://www.iab.de/de/publikationen/iab-bibliothek.aspx
http://www.iab.de/en/publikationen/iab-bibliothek.aspx
http://www.iab.de/de/publikationen/zaf.aspx
http://www.iab.de/en/publikationen/zaf.aspx
http://www.bibb.de/veroeffentlichungen/de/publication/seriesitem/id/5
http://www.bibb.de/veroeffentlichungen/en/publication/seriesitem/id/5
http://www.iza.org/de/webcontent/publications/compact
http://www.iza.org/en/webcontent/publications/compact/index_html?lang=en
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14.2.6 Research in Labour Economics 

Book series of empirical, theoretical and policy- orientated research papers written by 
economists in the field of labour economics. 

Frequency: Twice per annum 

Language: English 

Publisher: Forschungsinstitut zur Zukunft der Arbeit (IZA) 

http://www.iza.org/de/webcontent/journals/reslabecon/reslabecon_html  

 

14.2.7 WSI-Mitteilungen (Communications of the WSI)  

Analyses of current social and labour market-related issues with relevance to trade unions 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Wirtschafts- und Sozialwissenschaftliches Institut (WSI) der Hans-Böckler-
Stiftung 

http://www.boeckler.de/wsi_mitteilungen  

http://www.boeckler.de/170.html [English] 

 

14.2.8 Berufsbildung in Wissenschaft und Praxis – BWP (Vocational Training in Research and 

Practice)  

Information and research on vocational education and training 

Frequency: 6 times per annum 

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesinstitut für Berufsbildung (BIBB) 

http://www.bibb.de/de/32155.htm  

http://www.bibb.de/en/32155.htm [English] 

 

14.3 Statistics 

14.3.1 Mikrozensus (Labour Force Survey for Germany)  

Employment related statistics based on representative samples of private households and the 
population conducted by the Federal Statistical Office of Germany 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: German 

Publisher: Statistisches Bundesamt Deutschland 

http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Presse/abisz/Mikr
ozensus,templateId=renderPrint.psml 

 

14.3.2 Sozio-ökonomisches Panel (German Socio-Economic Panel) 

Representative longitudinal study of private households conducted by the German Institute 
of Economic Research 

http://www.iza.org/de/webcontent/journals/reslabecon/reslabecon_html
http://www.boeckler.de/wsi_mitteilungen
http://www.boeckler.de/170.html
http://www.bibb.de/de/32155.htm
http://www.bibb.de/en/32155.htm
http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Presse/abisz/Mikrozensus,templateId=renderPrint.psml
http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Presse/abisz/Mikrozensus,templateId=renderPrint.psml


Sourcebook of key data sources on employment and labour market issues. European 
Employment Observatory (EEO) 

 
 
 

2011 53 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: German 

Publisher: Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW) 

http://www.diw.de/deutsch/soep/29004.html  

http://www.diw.de/en/soep [English] 

 

14.3.3 IAB-Betriebspanel (IAB Establishment Panel) 

Longitudinal employer survey of for individual establishments covering employment related 
and economic issues, representative for Germany, conducted since 1992 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: German 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitmarkt- und Berufsforschung (IAB) 

http://www.iab.de/de/erhebungen/iab-betriebspanel.aspx/  

http://www.iab.de/en/erhebungen/iab-betriebspanel.aspx/ [English] 

 

14.3.4 IAB-Erhebung des gesamtwirtschaftlichen Stellenangebots (IAB Job Vacancy Survey) 

Survey of job vacancies and human resource policies in establishments measuring the 
development of un-met labour demand. Representative for Germany, conducted since 1989 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: German 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung / Economix Research & 
Consulting 

http://www.iab.de/de/befragungen/stellenangebot.aspx  

http://www.iab.de/en/befragungen/stellenangebot.aspx [English] 

 

14.3.5 WSI-Tarifarchiv (Archive of Collective Bargaining) 

Documentation on collective bargaining agreements in Germany 

Frequency: Consecutively 

Language: German 

Publisher: Wirtschafts- und Sozialwissenschaftliches Institut (WSI) der Hans-Böckler-
Stiftung  

http://www.boeckler.de/275.html  

 

14.3.6 Statistisches Taschenbuch Tarifpolitik (Paperback of Statistics for Collective Bargaining) 

Tables and diagrams referring to collective bargaining  

Frequency: Annual 

Language: German 

Publisher: Wirtschafts- und Sozialwissenschaftliches Institut (WSI) der Hans-Böckler-
Stiftung 

http://www.boeckler.de/548_113411.html 

http://www.diw.de/deutsch/soep/29004.html
http://www.diw.de/en/soep
http://www.iab.de/de/erhebungen/iab-betriebspanel.aspx/
http://www.iab.de/en/erhebungen/iab-betriebspanel.aspx/
http://www.iab.de/de/befragungen/stellenangebot.aspx
http://www.iab.de/en/befragungen/stellenangebot.aspx
http://www.boeckler.de/275.html
http://www.boeckler.de/548_113411.html
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14.3.7 Forschungsdatenzentrum (FDZ) (Documentation Centre (FDZ))  

Collection of research oriented datasets, including methodological descriptions of surveys 
and literature 

Frequency: Continuously 

Language: German 

Publisher: Forschungsdatenzentrum / Bundesagentur für Arbeit 

http://fdz.iab.de/de/FDZ_Publications/FDZ_Publication_Series/FDZ-Datenreporte.aspx  

 

14.3.8 Statistisches Taschenbuch 2010 (Paperback of Statistics 2010) 

Statistics concerning employment, labour market and social matters, featuring 
macroeconomic data 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: German 

Publisher: Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales 

http://www.bmas.de/portal/47982/statistisches__taschenbuch__2010.html 

 

14.3.9 Daten des Statistischen Bundesamtes zur Erwerbstätigkeit  (Employment Data of the 
Federal Statistical Office) 

Collection of national statistics on employment and labour market related issues. 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annual 

Language: German 

Publisher: Statistisches Bundesamt 

http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Navigation/Statist
iken/Arbeitsmarkt/Arbeitsmarkt.psml  

http://fdz.iab.de/de/FDZ_Publications/FDZ_Publication_Series/FDZ-Datenreporte.aspx
http://www.bmas.de/portal/47982/statistisches__taschenbuch__2010.html
http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Navigation/Statistiken/Arbeitsmarkt/Arbeitsmarkt.psml
http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Navigation/Statistiken/Arbeitsmarkt/Arbeitsmarkt.psml
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15 Greece 

15.1 Official publications and journals 

15.1.1 Δνημεπωηικό Γεληίο ηος Δλληνικού Ππογπάμμαηορ ΢ηαθεπόηηηαρ και Ανάπηςξηρ 
(Newsletter of the Greek Stability and Growth Programme) 

Official government publication on Stability and Growth Programme 

Frequency: Bi-Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Ministry of Finance 

http://www.minfin.gr/portal/en 

 

15.1.2 Οικονομικό Γεληίο (Economic Bulletin) 

Articles and studies on important contemporary issues, including employment and the 
labour market. 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English, Greek 

Publisher: Σπάπεζα ηηρ Δλλάδορ (Bank of Greece) 

http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Pages/en/Publications/EcoBulletin.aspx?Filter_By=1 

 

15.1.3 Δνημέπωζη (Bulletin)  

Review of labour market developments 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: Greek 

Publisher: Ινζηιηούηο Δπγαζίαρ ηηρ Γ΢ΔΔ-ΑΓΔΓΤ (Institute of Labour of the Greek General 
Confederation of Labour) 

http://www.inegsee.gr/ekdoseis-periodika/enhmerwsh/enimerosi-teuxos-181.html 

 

15.1.4 Σα Σεηπάδια ηος ΙΝΔ (Labour Market Review) 

Research on the labour market 

Frequency: Bi-annually 

Language: Greek 

Publisher: Ινζηιηούηο Δπγαζίαρ ηηρ Γ΢ΔΔ-ΑΓΔΓΤ (Institute of Labour of the Greek General 
Confederation of Labour) 

http://www.inegsee.gr/ekdoseis-periodika/tetradia-tou-ine.html 

 

15.1.5 Δηήζια Έκθεζη  : Η Δλληνική Οικονομία και η Απαζσόληζη (National Report: The Greek 

Economy and Employment) 

Annual report on the Greek economy and employment 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Greek 

http://www.minfin.gr/portal/en
http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Pages/en/Publications/EcoBulletin.aspx?Filter_By=1
http://www.inegsee.gr/ekdoseis-periodika/enhmerwsh/enimerosi-teuxos-181.html
http://www.inegsee.gr/ekdoseis-periodika/tetradia-tou-ine.html
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Publisher: Ινζηιηούηο Δπγαζίαρ ηηρ Γ΢ΔΔ-ΑΓΔΓΤ (Institute of Labour of the Greek General 
Confederation of Labour) 

http://www.inegsee.gr/ereynes-meletes/ekthesh/Ethsia-Ekthesh-2010-H-ellhnikh-
oikonomia-kai-h-apasxolhsh.html 

 

15.1.6 Newsletter ΢ΔΒ (Hellenic Federation of Enterprises) 

Press releases of the Hellenic Federation of Enterprises 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Greek 

Publisher: ΢ύνδεζμορ Δπισειπήζεων και Βιομησανιών, ΢ΔΒ (Hellenic Federation of 
Enterprises) 

http://www.sev.org.gr/online/viewNews.aspx?id=1868&mid=&lang=gr 

 

15.1.7 Κοινωνικόρ Γιάλογορ (Social Dialogue) 

Reports on recent legislative measures, including measures on employment and the labour 
market 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Greek 

Publisher: Οικονομική και Κοινωνική Δπιηποπή ηηρ Δλλάδορ (Greek Economic and Social 
Committee) 

http://www.oke.gr 

 

15.1.8 Γεληίο Οικονομικήρ ΢ςγκςπίαρ (Economic Conjuncture Bulletin) 

Economic climate indicators 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Greek 

Publisher: Ίδπςμα Οικονομικών και Βιομησανικών Δπεςνών, ΙΟΒΔ (Foundation for 
Economic and Industrial Research) 

http://www.iobe.gr/index.asp?a_id=359&news_id=986 

 

15.2 Academic publications 

15.2.1 Οικονομικέρ Δξελίξειρ (Greek Economic Outlook) 

Research on the Greek economy, including labour market research 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Greek, English 

Publisher: Κένηπο Ππογπαμμαηιζμού και Οικονομικών Δπεςνών, ΚΔΠΔ (Centre of Planning 
and Economic Research) 

http://www.kepe.gr/EN_Pages/outlook_en.htm 

 

http://www.inegsee.gr/ereynes-meletes/ekthesh/Ethsia-Ekthesh-2010-H-ellhnikh-oikonomia-kai-h-apasxolhsh.html
http://www.inegsee.gr/ereynes-meletes/ekthesh/Ethsia-Ekthesh-2010-H-ellhnikh-oikonomia-kai-h-apasxolhsh.html
http://www.sev.org.gr/online/viewNews.aspx?id=1868&mid=&lang=gr
http://www.oke.gr/
http://www.iobe.gr/index.asp?a_id=359&news_id=986
http://www.kepe.gr/EN_Pages/outlook_en.htm
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15.2.2 Δλληνική Οικονομία (The Greek Economy) 

Research on the Greek economy, including labour market research 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Greek, English 

Publisher: Ίδπςμα Οικονομικών και Βιομησανικών Δπεςνών, ΙΟΒΔ (Foundation for 
Economic and Industrial Research) 

http://www.iobe.gr/index.asp?a_id=141&news_id=967 

 

15.2.3 Δπιθεώπηζη Κοινωνικών Δπεςνών (Review of Social Research) 

Social research on various policy aspects, including the labour market. 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Greek 

Publisher: Δθνικό Κένηπο Κοινωνικών Δπεςνών, ΔΚΚΔ (National Centre for Social 
Research) 

http://www2.ekke.gr/wrapper.php?go=http://www.grsr.gr/ 

 

15.3 Statistics 

15.3.1 Βαζικά Μεγέθη Απαζσόληζηρ (Main Employment Figures) 

Statistical information on employment based on the results of the Labour Force Survey. 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Hellenic Statistical Authority (EL. STAT.) 

http://www.statistics.gr/ 

 

15.3.2 ΢ηοισεία Ανέπγων & Δπιδοηούμενων (Registered Unemployment Figures) 

Statistical information on registered unemployment and on labour market flows. 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Greek 

Publisher: Οπγανιζμόρ Απαζσολήζεωρ Δπγαηικού Γςναμικού (Manpower Organisation) 

http://www.oaed.gr/Pages/SN_1298.pg 

 

15.3.3 ΢ηαηιζηικό Γεληίο Οικονομικήρ ΢ςγκςπίαρ (Bulletin Of Conjunctural Indicators) 

Statistical information on economic and labour market developments 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: English, Greek 

Publisher: Σπάπεζα ηηρ Δλλάδορ (Bank of Greece) 

http://www.bankofgreece.gr/BogEkdoseis/sdos201102.pdf 

http://www.iobe.gr/index.asp?a_id=141&news_id=967
http://www2.ekke.gr/wrapper.php?go=http://www.grsr.gr/
http://www.statistics.gr/
http://www.oaed.gr/Repository/FI_1538.file
http://www.oaed.gr/Pages/SN_1298.pg
http://www.bankofgreece.gr/BogEkdoseis/sdos201102.pdf
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16 Hungary 

16.1 Official publications and journals 

16.1.1 Magyar Közlöny (Official Journal of Hungary) 

Authoritative and up to date source of enacted laws 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Hungarian 

Publisher: Prime Minister’s Office 

http://www.magyarkozlony.hu/ 

 

16.1.2 Parlamenti Információs rendszer (Information system of the Hungarian Parliament) 

A database of all documents submitted to the Hungarian Parliament. It allows the 
monitoring of the full legislative process and the downloading of verbatim copies of all 
documents 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Hungarian 

Publisher: Hungarian Parliament 

http://www.mkogy.hu/ 

 

16.1.3 Kormányzati portál (Website of the Hungarian Government) 

Website of the Hungarian Government featuring news and entry points to other 
governmental websites 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher: the Ministry of Public Administration and Justice, The Minister’s Cabinet 

http://www.kormany.hu/en 

 

16.1.4 Nemzeti Fejlesztési Ügynökség (National Development Agency) 

The website of the body responsible for the administration of EU structural funds in 
Hungary. Contains information on current and past development programmes, such as 
documents describing the operational programmes and action plans, an information system 
to manage calls for applications as well as information on the evaluation of the programmes 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher: Prime Minister’s Office 

http://www.nfu.hu/?lang=en 

 

16.1.5 magyarország.hu (Hungary.hu) 

A collection of current Hungarian regulations and procedures.  Eligibility to social programs 
and amounts of subsidies are also discussed 

http://www.magyarkozlony.hu/
http://www.mkogy.hu/
http://www.kormany.hu/en
http://www.nfu.hu/?lang=en
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Frequency: Updated continuously   

Language: Hungarian 

Publisher: The Hungarian Government 

www.magyarorszag.hu 

 

16.1.6 KSH letölthető kiadványok (Hungarian Statistical Office’s downloadable publications) 

A set of publications, each focused on a socially or economically relevant topic, many of them 
describing a segment of the labour market, or other connected issues 

Frequency: Updated continuously   

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher:  Hungarian Statistical Office 

Other publications (from web shop): 
http://portal.ksh.hu/pls/ksh/ksh_web.shop.main?p_lang=EN 

 

16.1.7 Magyar Nemzeti Bank tanulmányok (National Bank Working Papers, Occasional Papers 

and Background Studies) 

A part of these studies assess the effects of labour market policies and trends on the 
sustainability of growth and public finance 

Frequency: Occasional 

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher:  Hungarian National Bank 

http://english.mnb.hu/Kiadvanyok 

 

16.2 Academic publications 

16.2.1 Munkaerőpiaci Tükör (Labour Market Yearbook) 

A comprehensive yearbook of the Hungarian Labour Marked modelled after OECD’s 
“Employment at a glance”. It provides an overview of the past year of the labour market in 
Hungary, including institutional changes, an in-depth analysis of a selected topic and a 
compendium of statistical data. Its full text and statistical tables are downloadable free of 
charge. 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher: Institute of Economics, Hungarian Academy of Sciences 

Text and data downloadable as pdf: 
http://www.econ.core.hu/english/publications/lmyb.html  

Data downloadable as spreadsheets: http://adatbank.mtakti.hu/tukor/ 

 

16.2.2 Budapesti Munkagazdaságtani Füzetek (Budapest Working Papers) 

Working papers of the Institute of Economics and Corvinus University comprising research 
on the Hungarian labour market 

Frequency: Updated regularly   

http://www.magyarorszag.hu/
http://portal.ksh.hu/pls/ksh/ksh_web.shop.main?p_lang=EN
http://english.mnb.hu/Kiadvanyok
http://www.econ.core.hu/english/publications/lmyb.html
http://adatbank.mtakti.hu/tukor/
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Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher:  Institute of Economics of the Hungarian Academy of Sciences and Corvinus 
University 

http://econ.core.hu/english/pub/bwp.html  

 

16.2.3 Közgazdasági Szemle (Economic Review) 

The Hungarian academic journal of economics.  The journal publishes papers from all 
subjects of economics.  Many papers focus on Hungary and the labour market 

Frequency: Monthly   

Language: Hungarian (the table of contents is available in English) 

Publisher:  Hungarian Academy of Sciences 

http://www.kszemle.hu/ 

 

16.2.4 Acta Oeconomica 

The journal publishes papers on the economic transition of East European countries, with 
and emphasis on Hungary 

Frequency: quarterly   

Language: English 

Publisher:  Hungarian Academy of Sciences 

http://www.akkrt.hu/main.php?folderID=1589&articleID=3875&ctag=articlelist&iid=1 

 

16.2.5 TÁRKI 

TÁRKI is a research group, which analyzes a wide range of social and economic phenomena.  
One of their main interest is research on households.  It also has a search engine on social 
and economic publications about Hungary 

Language: Hungarian (abstracts of papers available in English) 

http://www.tarki.hu/index-e.html 

 

16.3 Statistics 

16.3.1 Erőforrástérkép (Hungarian Regional Database) 

Regional data for various regional units using nearly 500 economic and social indicators, of 
the period between 1990 and 2008 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: English, Hungarian 

Publisher: Institute of Economics, Hungarian Academy of Sciences 

http://www.eroforrasterkep.hu/index.php?setLang=en  

 

http://econ.core.hu/english/pub/bwp.html
http://www.kszemle.hu/
http://www.akkrt.hu/main.php?folderID=1589&articleID=3875&ctag=articlelist&iid=1
http://www.tarki.hu/index-e.html
http://www.eroforrasterkep.hu/index.php?setLang=en
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16.3.2 A Nemzeti Foglalkoztatási Hivatal weblapja (webpage of the National Employment Service) 

Various pieces of information related to the operation of the National Employment Service, 
including data on the registered unemployed and employment policy measures delivered by 
the NFSZ 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher: National Employment Office 

http://en.munka.hu/ 

 

16.3.3 KSH Stadat és gyorsjelentések (Hungarian Statistical Office Stadat System, Dissemination 
Database and First Releases) 

The most complete set of data on Hungary.  First Releases provide information on the closest 
past, while the Stadat system provides relatively long time series of most statistics on a 
monthly, quarterly and yearly level. The Dissemination Database allows the query of 
different datasets by user-defined criteria 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, yearly, depending on the indicator 

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher:  Hungarian Statistical Office 

Stadat data: 

http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,591766&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL  

Dissemination database: 

http://statinfo.ksh.hu/Statinfo/themeSelector.jsp?&lang=en  

First releases: 

http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,119977&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL 

 

16.3.4 Inflációs Jelentés (Quarterly Report on Inflation) 

The report has a section on labour market, which presents and analyses recent labour market 
trends 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Hungarian, English 

Publisher:  Hungarian National Bank 

http://english.mnb.hu/Root/ENMNB//Kiadvanyok/mnben_infrep_en  

 

 

http://en.munka.hu/
http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,591766&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
http://statinfo.ksh.hu/Statinfo/themeSelector.jsp?&lang=en
http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,119977&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
http://english.mnb.hu/Root/ENMNB/Kiadvanyok/mnben_infrep_en
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17 Iceland 

17.1 Official publications and journals 

17.1.1 Peningamál (Monetary Bulletin) 

Quarterly overview of the Icelandic economy and articles regarding monetary policy 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Icelandic, English 

Publisher: Central Bank of Iceland 

http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=234 

 

17.1.2 Mánaðarlegar skýrslur um stöðu á vinnumarkaði (Monthly report on Icelandic labour 

market) 

Reports and statistics about unemployment in Iceland 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Icelandic 

Publisher: Vinnumálastofnun (Directorate of Labour) 

http://www.vinnumalastofnun.is/vinnumalastofnun/utgefid-efni-og-talnaefni/ 

 

17.1.3 Economy of Iceland 

Overview of the Icelandic economy for international readers 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Central Bank of Iceland 

http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=237 

 

17.1.4 Hagstofa Íslands - Útgáfur (Statistics Iceland - Publications) 

Publications on various social and economic topics including geography, wages, prices, 
consumption, education and health 

Frequency: Irregularly, usually many times each month 

Language: Icelandic, English 

Publisher: Hagstofa Íslands (Statistics Iceland) 

http://www.statice.is/Publications 

 

17.1.5 Stjórnarráð Íslands (Government Offices) 

Ministries and other government offices, each with appropriate publications 

Language: Icelandic, English 

Publisher: Stjórnarráð Íslands 

http://www.government.is/g-offices/government-offices/ 

 

http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=234
http://www.vinnumalastofnun.is/vinnumalastofnun/utgefid-efni-og-talnaefni/
http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=237
http://www.statice.is/Publications
http://www.government.is/g-offices/government-offices/
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17.2 Academic publications 

17.2.1 Hagfræðistofnun Háskóla Íslands (Institute of Economic Studies at the University of 
Iceland) 

An independent research institution carrying out policy-oriented research in economics, with 
articles available online and in print 

Freqency: Published online on an ongoing basis 

Language: Icelandic or English 

Publisher: Hagfræðistofnun Háskóla Íslands 

http://www.ioes.hi.is/rammi3.htm 

 

17.3 Statistics 

17.3.1 Hagstofa Íslands (Statistics Iceland) 

Centre for official statistics in Iceland that collects, processes and disseminates data on the 
economy and society 

Language: Icelandic, English 

Publisher: Hagstofa Íslands 

http://www.statice.is/ 

 

17.3.2 Seðlabanki Íslands – Hagtölur (Central Bank of Iceland – Statistics) 

Statistics on balance of payments and external position, the credit system and the securities 
market 

Freqency: Monthly/Quarterly 

Publisher: Central Bank of Iceland 

http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=548 

 

17.3.3 Hagvísar (Economic indicators) 

Charts and data for the leading economic indicators in Iceland 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Icelandic, English 

Publisher: Central Bank of Iceland 

http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=236 

 

http://www.ioes.hi.is/rammi3.htm
http://www.statice.is/
http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=548
http://www.sedlabanki.is/?PageID=236
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18 Ireland 

18.1 Official publications and journals 

18.1.1 Department of Enterprise, Jobs and Innovation 

Provides current information on labour market issues (including labour law), as well as 
reports 

Frequency: Ongoing 

Language: English 

Publisher: Department of Enterprise, Jobs and Innovation 

www.entemp.ie 

 

18.1.2 Department of Social Protection 

Responsible for the payment of virtually all welfare benefits, the employment service and 
employment support measures etc. Publishes current news items and occasional reports as 
required 

Frequency: Ongoing 

Language: English 

Publisher: Department of Social Protection 

www.welfare.ie 

 

18.1.3 Department of Education and Skills 

Responsible for the educational system at all levels, as well as skill training (including policy 
responsibility for FAS, the State Training Agency). Provides news on current issues and 
publishes reports 

Frequency: Ongoing 

Language: English 

Publisher: Department of Education and Skills 

www.des.ie 

 

18.1.4 Central Statistics Office (CSO) 

Compiles and publishes an extensive range of statistics, a large part of which relates to 
population and labour market issues. Of particular importance is the Quarterly National 
Household Inquiry (Labour Force Survey) which provides regular data on the labour market 

Frequency: Ongoing, frequent 

Language: English 

Publisher: Central Statistics Office 

www.esri.ie 

 

18.1.5 National Economic and Social Council (NESC) 

The Council is a tripartite body which is charged with analysing and reporting to the 
Taoiseach (Prime Minister) on strategic issues concerning economic and social development 

http://www.entemp.ie/
http://www.welfare.ie/
http://www.des.ie/
http://www.esri.ie/
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Frequency: Ongoing 

Language: English 

Publisher: National Economic and Social Council 

www.nesc.ie 

 

18.1.6 Economic and Social Research Institute (ESRI) 

Conducts and publishes research into economic and social issues, including the labour 
market. Reports include a Quarterly Economic Commentary 

Frequency: Ongoing, frequent 

Language: English 

Publisher: ESRI 

www.esri.ie 

 

18.1.7 Central Bank Quarterly Bulletin 

The Bulletin contains analyses and data related to financial and economic issues (including 
the labour market) 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Central Bank 

www.centralbank.ie 

 

18.1.8 FAS Skills and Labour Market Research Unit (SLMRU), (FAS is the State Training Agency) 

Two main publications (i) National Skills Bulletin (ii) Monitoring Ireland’s Skills Supply 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: FAS: Expert Group on Future Skill Needs (joint) 

www.fas.ie 

 

18.1.9 FAS/ESRI (Economic and Social Research Institute) Manpower Forecasting Studies 

Produces an ongoing series of medium-term occupational employment forecasts (most 
recent in February 2010) 

Frequency: Every 2 to 3 years 

Language: English 

Publisher: FAS, ESRI (joint) 

www.fas.ie 

www.esri.ie 

 

http://www.nesc.ie/
http://www.esri.ie/
http://www.centralbank.ie/
http://www.fas.ie/
http://www.fas.ie/
http://www.esri.ie/
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18.1.10 Expert Group on Future Skills Needs (part of Forfas, the National Development Agency) 

Carries out studies on behalf of the Government into the supply and demand for skills in 
individual business/industrial sectors and occupations 

Frequency: Ongoing 

Language: English 

Publisher: Expert Group of Future Skills Needs (or Forfas) 

www.skillsireland.ie 

 

18.2 Academic Journals 

18.2.1 Journal of the Statistical and Social Inquiry Society of Ireland (Founded 1847) 

The journal contains articles on economic and social topics (including labour market issues) 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Journal of the Statistical and Social Inquiry Society of Ireland 

www.ssisi.ie 

 

18.2.2 Economic and Social Review 

The journal contains articles on economic and social topics (including labour market issues) 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Economic and Social Review 

www.esr.ie 

http://www.skillsireland.ie/
http://www.ssisi.ie/
http://www.esr.ie/
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19 Italy 

19.1 Official publications and journals 

19.1.1 Notaflash (Flashnotes) 

Studies and surveys of labour market policies, employment, social indicators 

Frequency: Every four months 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 

http://www.lavoro.gov.it/Lavoro/Strumenti/StudiStatistiche/  

 

19.1.2 Tendenze dell'economia e del mercato del lavoro (Economic and labour market trends) 

Studies and surveys of labour market policies, employment, social indicators 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 

http://www.lavoro.gov.it/Lavoro/Strumenti/StudiStatistiche/  

 

19.1.3 Il lavoro delle donne in Italia (Women’s work in Italy) 

Periodic reports on general, sectorial and local labour market trends 

Frequency: N/A 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: CNEL (Consiglio Nazionale dell’Economia e del Lavoro) (National Council for the 
Economy and Labour) 

http://www.portalecnel.it/ 

 

19.1.4 Le prospettive di medio termine dell’economia italiana (Mid-term perspectives of the Italian 
economy) 

Periodic reports on general, sectorial and local labour market trends 

Frequency: N/A 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: CNEL 

http://www.portalecnel.it/ 

 

19.1.5 Monitoraggio e valutazione delle politiche e dei servizi al lavoro (Monitoring and evaluation 

of labour market policies and services) 

Research of labour market policies and labour services 

Frequency: N/A 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Italialavoro S.p.a. 

http://www.lavoro.gov.it/Lavoro/Strumenti/StudiStatistiche/
http://www.lavoro.gov.it/NR/rdonlyres/B4A5F84A-1A30-40D9-ADE8-512176FE0A46/0/Indicatori_2010_05.pdf
http://www.lavoro.gov.it/Lavoro/Strumenti/StudiStatistiche/
http://www.portalecnel.it/
http://www.portalecnel.it/
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www.italialavoro.it 

 

19.1.6 CENSIS - RAPPORTO ANNUALE (Centre of Studies on Social Investments – Annual 
Report) 

Report on the social conditions, labour and welfare 

Frequency: Annual  

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Franco Angeli 

www.censis.it  

Censis, Piazza di Novella, 2 - 00199 Rome, Tel.: (+39) 06 860911, Fax: (+39) 06 86211367 

 

19.1.7 EURISPES – RAPPORTO ITALIA (Institute of Political, Economic and Social Studies – Italy 

Report) 

Report on the social conditions, labour and welfare 

Frequency: Annual  

Language: Italian 

Publisher: EURISPES, Rome 

www.eurispes.it 

 

19.2 Academic publications 

19.2.1 Economia & Lavoro (Economics and Labour) 

Review of economic policy, labour economics and industrial relations 

Frequency: Every four month 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Carocci Editore 

www.fondazionebrodolini.it  

Fondazione Giacomo Brodolini, Viale di Villa Massimo, 21 – 00161 Rome, Tel. (+39) 06 
44249625, Fax: 06/44249565 

 

19.2.2 Quaderni di Economia del Lavoro (Journals of Labour Economics) 

Review of labour economics and industrial relations 

Frequency: Every four months 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Fondazione Giacomo Brodolini 

www.fondazionebrodolini.it  

Fondazione Giacomo Brodolini, Viale di Villa Massimo, 21 – 00161 Rome, Tel. (+39) 06 
44249625, Fax: 06/44249565 

 

http://www.italialavoro.it/
http://www.censis.it/
http://www.eurispes.it/
http://www.fondazionebrodolini.it/
http://www.fondazionebrodolini.it/
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19.2.3 Lavoro e diritto (Labour and law) 

Review of labour law and industrial relations 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Il Mulino 

http://www.mulino.it/edizioni/riviste/scheda_rivista.php?issn=1120-947X  

Società editrice il Mulino, Strada Maggiore 37 - 40125 Bologna, Tel. (+39) 051 256011, Fax 
(+39) 051 256034 

 

19.2.4 Rivista Italiana di Politiche Pubbliche (Italian review of public policies) 

Review of public policy analysis 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Il Mulino 

http://www.mulino.it/edizioni/riviste/scheda_rivista.php?issn=1722-1137 

Società editrice il Mulino, Strada Maggiore 37 - 40125 Bologna, Tel. (+39) 051 256011, Fax 
(+39) 051 256034 

 

19.2.5 La Rivista delle Politiche Sociali (Review of Social Policies) 

Review of social and economic policies 

Frequency: Every four month 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Ediesse 

http://www.ediesseonline.it/riviste/rps  

Ediesse s.r.l., Viale di Porta Tiburtina n.36 int 9 III piano  - 00185 Rome, Tel. (+39) 06 
44870286 

 

19.3 Statistics 

19.3.1 Rapporto Annuale – ISTAT (Annual Report – National Institute of Statistics) 

Surveys and analyses of the labour market (indicators and performances) 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: ISTAT (National Institute of Statistics) 

www.istat.it 

Istituto nazionale di statistica, Via Cesare Balbo, 16 - 00184 Rome, Tel. (+39) 06 46731 

 

19.3.2 Rilevazione sulle forze di lavoro - ISTAT (Labour force survey – National Institute of 
Statistics) 

Surveys and analyses of the labour market (indicators and performances) 

http://www.mulino.it/edizioni/riviste/scheda_rivista.php?issn=1120-947X
http://www.mulino.it/edizioni/riviste/scheda_rivista.php?issn=1722-1137
http://www.ediesseonline.it/riviste/rps
http://www.istat.it/
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Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: ISTAT (National Institute of Statistics) 

www.istat.it 

Istituto nazionale di statistica, Via Cesare Balbo, 16 - 00184 Rome, Tel. (+39) 06 46731 

 

19.3.3 Indagine ISFOL-PLUS (Isfol Survey Plus) 

Studies and surveys of employment, social policies and education 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: ISFOL Studi (Institute for Workers’ Vocational Training) 

http://www.isfol.it/ 

Isfol, Corso d’Italia, 33 - 00198 Rome, Tel. (+39) 06.854471, fax. (+39) 06.85447.268 

 

19.3.4 Rapporti annuali INPS (Annual Reports – National Social Security Institute) 

Reports of recipients of unemployment beneficiaries and pensioners 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: INPS 

www.inps.it 

 

19.3.5 Dati INAIL (Database of the National Institute for Insurance against accidents at work) 

Surveys on work accidents 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: INAIL 

www.inail.it  

 

19.3.6 Ingagine Excelsior – Monitoraggio dei fabbisogni professionali delle imprese per favorire 
l’occupabilità (Excelsior Annual Survey – Monitoring of the professional needs of Italian 
companies to promote employability) 

Forecasting labour demand, vocational and training needs expressed by companies 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Italian 

Publisher: Uniocamere together with the Ministry of Labour 

http://excelsior.unioncamere.net/  

Centro Studi Unioncamere, Piazza Sallustio, 21 - 00187 Rome, Tel.: (+39) 06.4704510-512-
513, fax.: (+39) 06.4704330 

http://www.istat.it/
http://www.isfol.it/
http://www.inps.it/
http://www.inail.it/
http://excelsior.unioncamere.net/
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20 Latvia 

20.1 Official publications and journals 

20.1.1 Macroeconomics.lv 

Bank of Latvia and other experts’ view on latest macroeconomic developments, including 
labour market, working papers 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Latvian and English 

Publisher: Bank of Latvia 

www.macroeconomics.lv 

 

20.1.2 Latvijas Darba devēju konfederācija (Employers’ confederation of Latvia) 

Source of information on news updates on labour- and entrepreneurship-related legislative 
changes, studies, conferences, social dialogue 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Latvian, limited information available in English and Russian 

Publisher: Employers’ Confederation of Latvia 

http://www.lddk.lv/ 

 

20.1.3 Latvijas Brīvo arodbiedrību savienība (Free Trade Union Confederation of Latvia) 

Source of information on news updates in legislative changes, studies, social dialogue, 
employment protection 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Latvian, limited information available in English and Russian 

Publisher: Free Trade Union Confederation of Latvia 

http://www.lbas.lv 

 

20.1.4 The Ministry of Welfare (Labklājības ministrija) 

Press releases on changes in legislation in social sphere, projects, research and other 
activities 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Latvian, limited information available in English and Russian 

Publishers: the Ministry of Welfare 

http://www.lm.gov.lv/ 

 

20.1.5 The Ministry of Economics (Ekonomikas ministrija) 

Press releases on development of employment and entrepreneurship in Latvia, projects and 
other activities 

Frequency: Regularly 

Language: Latvian, limited information available in English 

http://www.macroeconomics.lv/
http://www.lddk.lv/
http://www.lbas.lv/
http://www.lm.gov.lv/


Sourcebook of key data sources on employment and labour market issues. European 
Employment Observatory (EEO) 

 
 
 

2011 72 

Publishers: the Ministry of Economics 

www.em.gov.lv 

 

20.1.6 Nodarbinātības valsts aģentūra (State Employment Agency) 

News on employment issues, information for unemployed, job-seekers and employers, 
vacancy database, monthly registered unemployment statistics of Latvia 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: Latvian, limited information available in English and Russian 

Publishers: the Ministry of Welfare 

www.nva.gov.lv 

 

20.1.7 Valsts Darba Inspekcija (State Labour Inspectorate) 

Information on State policy in the field of labour legal relations, labour protection and the 
technical supervision of dangerous equipment 

Frequency: Regularly  

Language: Latvian 

www.vdi.gov.lv 

 

20.1.8 Profesionālās karjeras izvēles valsts aģentūra (Professional Career Counselling Centre) 

Information on education, training and re-qualification provision for residents of Latvia 

Frequency: Irregular 

Language: Latvian, limited information available in English and Russian 

www.karjerascentrs.lv 

 

20.1.9 Latvijas Likumi (Latvian law database) 

Updates and amendments to the laws 

Frequency: Weekly 

Language: Latvian, links to external sources with laws in English translation  

Publishers: Latvijas Vēstnesis 

www.likumi.lv 

 

20.2 Academic publications 

There are very few local academic sources.  

From time to time World Bank, IMF and OECD have publications that contain materials on 
Latvian economy and labour markets.  

Local sources include: 

 

http://www.em.gov.lv/
http://www.nva.gov.lv/
http://www.vdi.gov.lv/
http://www.karjerascentrs.lv/
http://www.likumi.lv/
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20.2.1 Baltic Journal of Economics 

Peer reviewed research on various topics, including labour markets. Contains articles, policy 
papers and book reviews 

Frequency: Semi-annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Baltic International Centre for Economic Policy Studies (BICEPS) jointly with 
Stockholm School of Economics in Riga 

http://www.biceps.org/en/bje 

 

20.2.2 Latvijas Banka (Bank of Latvia) 

Working papers, monetary reviews and bulletins, macroeconomic statistics 

Frequency: Regularly 

Language: Latvian, English 

Publishers: Bank of Latvia 

www.bank.lv 

 

20.2.3 SKDS pētījumu centrs (Research centre SKDS)  

Public opinion research, including on a variety of employment issues, emigration, 
immigration 

Frequency: Regularly  

Language: Latvian, limited information in English 

www.skds.lv 

 

20.2.4 Politika.lv (Policy.lv) 

Policy studies, reviews, blogs and articles on public policy issues in Latvia, including social 
integration, education and employment 

Frequency: Regularly 

Language: Latvian, limited information in English 

www.politika.lv 

 

20.3 Statistics 

20.3.1 Latvijas Statistikas Birojs (Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia) 

Regular updates on statistics for Latvia, online statistical database 

Frequency: Regularly  

Language: Latvian, English 

Publishers: the Ministry of Economics 

www.csb.gov.lv  

http://www.biceps.org/en/bje
http://www.bank.lv/
http://www.skds.lv/
http://www.politika.lv/
http://www.csb.gov.lv/
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21 Lithuania 

21.1 Official publications and journals 

21.1.1 Lietuvos ekonomikos apžvalga (Lithuanian economic review) 

Review of main economic and social developments (including employment), economic 
reforms and priorities, etc 

Frequency: Weekly (Lithuanian version), monthly (English version).  

Language: Lithuanian and English 

Publisher: Ministry of Economy 

http://www.ukmin.lt/lt/veikla/veiklos_sritys/ukio_apzvalga/savaitine/ (Lithuanian 
version); http://www.ukmin.lt/en/economy_review/ (English version) 

 

21.1.2 Socialinis pranešimas (Social Report) 

Review of yearly developments in labour, social insurance, social support policy, equal 
opportunities and social integration 

Frequency: Annual  

Languages: Lithuanian, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Social Security and Labour 

http://www.socmin.lt/index.php?-1351634479 

 

21.1.3 Švietimo ir mokslo ministerijos veiklos ataskaita (Activity Report of the Ministry of 
Education and Science) 

Information on implementation of main goals of educational policy 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Lithuanian 

Publisher: Ministry of Education and Science 

http://www.smm.lt/veikla/ataskaitos.htm 

 

21.1.4 Lietuvos švietimas. Tik faktai (Education in Lithuania. Just the facts) 

Review of Lithuanian education system – conditions, processes, results 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Lithuanian 

Publisher: Ministry of Education and Science 

http://www.smm.lt/svietimo_bukle/apzvalgos.htm 

 

21.1.5 Valstybinės darbo inspekcijos veiklos ataskaita (National Labour Inspection Activity 

Report) 

Report on the safety and health conditions, compliance with labour law, information and 
consultation activities of the Inspection 

Frequency: Annual 

http://www.ukmin.lt/lt/veikla/veiklos_sritys/ukio_apzvalga/savaitine/
http://www.ukmin.lt/en/economy_review/
http://www.socmin.lt/index.php?-1351634479
http://www.smm.lt/veikla/ataskaitos.htm
http://www.smm.lt/svietimo_bukle/apzvalgos.htm
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Language: Lithuanian 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Inspection 

http://www.vdi.lt/index.php?1716170122 

 

21.1.6 Lietuvos darbo biržos veiklos ataskaita (Lithuanian Labour Exchange Activity Report) 

Report on labour market situation, current activities and future plans of Lithuanian Labour 
Exchange 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Lithuanian, English 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Exchange 

http://www.ldb.lt/Informacija/Apie/Puslapiai/ataskaitos_statistika.aspx 

 

21.1.7 Lietuvos ekonomikos apžvalga (Lithuanian Economic Outlook) 

Analysis of key macroeconomic developments (including labour market issues) and analysis 
of individual sectors 

Frequency: Annual  

Language: Lithuanian, English 

Publisher: DnB NORD Bank 

http://www.dnbnord.lt/en/publications/ 

 

21.1.8 Ūkio ministerijos veiklos ataskaita (Activity Report of the Ministry of Economy) 

Information on the activities of the Ministry and economic policy implementation 

Frequency: Annual  

Language: Lithuanian 

Publisher: Ministry of Economy 

http://www.ukmin.lt/lt/veikla/ataskaita/ 

 

21.1.9 Situacijos darbo rinkoje apžvalga (Labour market situation review) 

Information about the current labour market situation in Lithuania 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: Lithuanian 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Exchange 

http://www.ldb.lt/Informacija/DarboRinka/Publikacijos/Publikacijos.aspx 

 

21.2 Academic publications  

21.2.1 Lietuvos statistikos darbai (Lithuanian Statistics: Articles, Reports and Studies) 

Research on social and economical issues. Contains articles, reports and studies 

Frequency: Annual 

http://www.vdi.lt/index.php?1716170122
http://www.ldb.lt/Informacija/Apie/Puslapiai/ataskaitos_statistika.aspx
http://www.dnbnord.lt/en/publications/
http://www.ukmin.lt/lt/veikla/ataskaita/
http://www.ldb.lt/Informacija/DarboRinka/Publikacijos/Publikacijos.aspx
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Language: Lithuanian 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.stat.gov.lt/lt/catalog/viewfree/?id=1935&PHPSESSID=e9610b4f226a6fb8aca37
15b46648bc0 

 

21.2.2 Reports of the Institute of Labour and Social Research of the Lithuanian Social Research 
Centre on employment and labour market issues 

Research of employment/unemployment, industrial relations and labour market policies and 
trends 

Frequency: Continuous  

Language: Lithuanian 

http://www.dsti.lt 

Reports available from the main customers: Lithuanian Academy of Sciences, Ministry of 
Education and Science, Ministry of Social Security and Labour,; Lithuanian Labour 
Exchange, etc. 

 

21.2.3 European Industrial Relations Observatory (EIRO) 

Reports on the industrial relations issues in Lithuania 

Frequency: Permanently  

Language: English 

Publisher: European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions 

http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/eiro/2011/country/lithuania.htm 

 

21.2.4 European Working Conditions Observatory (EWCO) 

Reports on the working conditions issues in Lithuania 

Frequency: Permanently  

Language: English 

Publisher: European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions 

http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/ewco/countries/Lithuania.htm 

 

21.2.5 Ekonomika (Economy) 

Articles on theoretical and methodological economy problems, the economic situation and 
developments 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Lithuanian, English 

Publisher: Vilnius University 

http://www.leidykla.vu.lt/index.php?id=33 

 

21.2.6 Jurisprudencija (Jurisprudence) 

Articles on various legal issues 

http://www.stat.gov.lt/lt/catalog/viewfree/?id=1935&PHPSESSID=e9610b4f226a6fb8aca3715b46648bc0
http://www.stat.gov.lt/lt/catalog/viewfree/?id=1935&PHPSESSID=e9610b4f226a6fb8aca3715b46648bc0
http://www.dsti.lt/
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/eiro/2011/country/lithuania.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/ewco/countries/Lithuania.htm
http://www.leidykla.vu.lt/index.php?id=33
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Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Lithuanian, English, German, French 

Publisher: Mykolas Romeris University 

http://www.mruni.eu/lt/mokslo_darbai/jurisprudencija/apie_leidini/ 

 

21.2.7 Verslas: teorija ir praktika (Business: Theory and Practice) 

Articles on business environment, economic development and globalization, strategic 
management 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Lithuanian, English 

Publisher: Vilnius Gediminas Technical University 

http://www.btp.vgtu.lt/index.php/btp 

 

21.3 Statistics  

21.3.1 Darbo statistikos metraštis (Yearbook of Labour Statistics) 

Data on number of hired employees, employed, average earnings, working time, strikes, 
labour costs and other indices 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Lithuanian/English 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.stat.gov.lt  

 

21.3.2 Lietuvos ekonomikos apžvalga (Review of Lithuanian Economy) 

General results of the national economy, GDP, unemployment, employment, etc 

Frequency: Quarterly  

Language: Lithuanian 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.stat.gov.lt/lt/catalog/viewfree/?id=1994  

 

21.3.3 Darbo jėga, užimtumas ir nedarbas (tyrimo duomenys) (Labour force, employment and 
unemployment (survey data)) 

Information on number of employed, unemployed, unemployment rate and other indices 

Frequency: Annual  

Language: Lithuanian/English 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.stat.gov.lt  

 

21.3.4 Švietimas (Education) 

Data on public and private educational establishments, students enrolled and teaching staff 

http://www.mruni.eu/lt/mokslo_darbai/jurisprudencija/apie_leidini/
http://www.btp.vgtu.lt/index.php/btp
http://www.stat.gov.lt/
http://www.stat.gov.lt/lt/catalog/viewfree/?id=1994
http://www.stat.gov.lt/


Sourcebook of key data sources on employment and labour market issues. European 
Employment Observatory (EEO) 

 
 
 

2011 78 

Frequency: Annual  

Language: Lithuanian/English 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.stat.gov.lt 

 

21.3.5 Lietuvos ekonominė ir socialinė raida (Economic and Social Development in Lithuania) 

The publication contains monthly, quarterly, yearly information on main indicators of 
economic and social development 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Lithuanian/English 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.stat.gov.lt 

 

21.3.6 Some statistical information is available in Lithuanian at the websites of: 

Lithuanian Labour Exchange at http://www.ldb.lt  

Lithuanian Labour Inspection at http://www.vdi.lt 

Ministry of Economy at http://www.ukmin.lt 

Ministry of Social Security and Labour at http://www.socmin.lt 

Ministry of Education and Science at www.smm.lt  

Statistics Lithuania at http://www.stat.gov.lt 

http://www.stat.gov.lt/
http://www.stat.gov.lt/
http://www.ldb.lt/
http://www.vdi.lt/
http://www.ukmin.lt/
http://www.socmin.lt/
http://www.smm.lt/
http://www.stat.gov.lt/
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22 Luxembourg 

22.1 Official publications and journals 

22.1.1 Comité de conjoncture Luxembourg (National Conjoncture Committee) 

Contains data on employment evolution, unemployment and companies part-time measures 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: French 

Publisher: National Conjuncture Committee 

http://www.cdc.public.lu/ 

 

22.1.2 Chamberblat (Official National Parliament Publication) 

Contains speeches, articles on parliamentary work, votes and a description of bills and other 
parliamentary initiatives 

Frequency: According to parliamentary sessions 

Language: French, Luxembourgish 

Publisher: National parliament 

The publication is only distributed together with the main newspapers 

 

22.1.3 Observatoire de la Compétitivité (Competitiveness Observatory) 

Contains economic articles and assessments on competitiveness and national indicators 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: French, English 

Publisher: Ministry of the Economy and Foreign Trade 

http://www.odc.public.lu/publications/index.html 

 

22.2 Other: Independent publication with articles 

22.2.1 Forum für Politik, Gesellschaft und Kultur in Luxembourg (Forum for political, social and 
cultural issues in Luxembourg) 

Contains articles and book reviews 

Frequency: Monthly  

Language: French, German, English, Luxemburgish 

Publisher: Forum a.s.b.l 

http://www.forum.lu/ 

 

http://www.cdc.public.lu/
http://www.odc.public.lu/publications/index.html
http://www.forum.lu/
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23 Malta 

23.1 Official publications and journals 

23.1.1 The Malta Chamber of Commerce, Enterprise and Industry 

Publishes news releases, policy document and other reports related to the labour market 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: The Malta Chamber of Commerce, Enterprise and Industry 

http://www.maltachamber.org.mt/ 

 

23.1.2 Department of Industrial and Employment Relations 

Publishes annual reports, leaflets and twice yearly newsletter including information about 
industrial and employment relations 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: Department of Industrial and Employment Relations 

http://www.industrialrelations.gov.mt/industryportal/default.aspx 

 

23.1.3 Malta Central Bank of Malta (Bank Centrali ta’) 

Acts as a depository of economic and financial information. Publishes press releases and two 
major specialised publications: the Quarterly Review and the Annual Report 

Language: English 

http://www.centralbankmalta.com/ 

 

23.1.4 General Workers’ Union (GWU) 

The largest union in Malta which publishes policy papers, press releases and a daily 
newspaper 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Maltese, English 

http://www.gwu.org.mt/ 

 

23.1.5 Malta Chamber of Small and Medium Enterprises (GRTU) 

Publishes press releases, articles and a journal 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Maltese, English 

http://www.grtu.org.mt 

 

http://www.maltachamber.org.mt/
http://www.industrialrelations.gov.mt/industryportal/default.aspx
http://www.centralbankmalta.com/
http://www.gwu.org.mt/
http://www.grtu.org.mt/
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23.1.6 Malta Employers’ Association (MEA) 

Regulates the relations between employers and workers. Publishes press releases and 
position papers 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

http://www.maltaemployers.com/ 

 

23.1.7 Malta Occupational Health and Safety Authority (OHSA) 

Publishes notifications, leaflets and press releases. Collects statistics about the number of 
workplace accidents 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

http://www.ohsa.org.mt/ 

 

23.1.8 Ministry of Education, Employment and the Family 

The Ministry publishes annual reports, white papers, legal notices, policy documents and 
other reports 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Maltese, English 

http://www.education.gov.mt/default.asp 

 

23.1.9 Ministry of Finance, the Economy and Investment 

The Ministry publishes annual reports, white papers, legal notices, policy documents and 
other reports including the Malta Annual Budget 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Maltese, English 

http://finance.gov.mt/ 

 

23.1.10 National Commission for the Promotion of Equality 

The Commission works towards the elimination of discrimination and promotes the dignity 
of every citizen. The site contains articles, presentations, and reports 

Language: English 

http://www.equality.gov.mt/ 

 

23.1.11 Union Haddiema Maghqudin (UHM) (Union of United Workers) 

The second largest union in Malta. Among others, it publishes press releases, papers and 
articles; contributions to the press; reports 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: Maltese, English 

http://www.uhm.org.mt/ 

http://www.maltaemployers.com/
http://www.ohsa.org.mt/
http://www.education.gov.mt/default.asp
http://finance.gov.mt/
http://www.equality.gov.mt/
http://www.uhm.org.mt/
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23.2 Academic publications 

23.2.1 Bank of Valletta Review 

Research on economic issues. Contains peer-reviewed papers 

Frequency: Bi-annual (Spring and Autumn) 

Language: English 

http://www.bov.com/page.asp?p=10805&l=1 

 

23.3 Statistics  

23.3.1 Department of Information (DOI) 

Provides information on Government policies, services and activities as well as on matters of 
public interest. Issues publications and releases 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

http://www.doi.gov.mt/ 

 

23.3.2 Employment and Training Corporation (ETC) 

Carries out employment-related functions, including job-matching and training services. 
Includes publications on such topics 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

http://www.etc.gov.mt/ 

 

23.3.3 National Statistics Office (NSO) 

Serves the statistical information needs of Malta and, among others, covers the topic of 
labour market. Contains releases and publications including the Labour Force Survey 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

http://www.nso.gov.mt/  

 

23.4 Other: Professional and academic publications 

23.4.1 Centre for Labour Studies 

Contains links to articles and reports about the labour market and working conditions in 
Malta 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: Centre for Labour Studies 

http://www.um.edu.mt/cls 

http://www.bov.com/page.asp?p=10805&l=1
http://www.doi.gov.mt/
http://www.etc.gov.mt/
http://www.nso.gov.mt/
http://www.um.edu.mt/cls
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24 Netherlands 

24.1 Official publications and journals 

24.1.1 CPB Short, medium and long-term forecasts 

Projections of the development of both the Dutch economy and the world economy. Also 
specific parts related to the labour market 

Frequency: Short/quarterly, medium/long: periodically 

Language: Dutch, partly English 

Publisher: Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis (Centraal Planbureau) 

http://www.cpb.nl/ 

 

24.1.2 Armoedemonitor (Poverty Monitor) 

Publication on the size, causes and effects of poverty in the Netherlands 

Frequency: Annual since 1997 

Language: Dutch 

Publishers: Social and Cultural Planning Office (SCP) with Statistics Netherlands (CBS) 

http://www.scp.nl/english/ 

 

24.2 Academic publications 

24.2.1 Tijdschrift voor Arbeidsvraagstukken (Journal for Labour issues) 

Articles on labour market, labour organizations and labour relationships 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Dutch 

Publishers: Boom/Lemma Uitgeverijen 

http://www.boomlemmatijdschriften.nl/tijdschrift/TvA/detail 

 

24.2.2 Economisch Statistische Berichten, ESB (Economic Statistical Reports) 

Articles on research in the field of economic science, policy and practice 

Frequency: Twice a month 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Sdu Uitgevers 

http://esbonline.sdu.nl/do/welkom 

 

24.2.3 Tijdschrift voor Politieke Ekonomie (Journal of Political Economy) 

Developments in economic theory and policy. Contains articles, columns and book reviews 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Published online 

http://www.cpb.nl/
http://www.scp.nl/english/
http://esbonline.sdu.nl/do/welkom
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http://www.tpedigitaal.nl/ 

 

24.3 Statistics  

24.3.1 Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek (Statistics Netherlands) 

Organisation responsible for collecting, processing and publishing statistics. Examples of 
datasets: Social Statistical Source (SSB), Survey Labour force (EBB), Survey Employment 
and Wages (EWL), Social Economic Panel (SEP), Budget Research (BO), Income Panel 
Research (IPO) 

http://www.cbs.nl/ 

 

24.3.2 Statline 

A web-based database which contains statistics from various surveys of Statistic Netherlands 

Language: Dutch, English 

Publisher: Statistics Netherlands (Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek, CBS) 

http://statline.cbs.nl/StatWeb/?LA=en  

 

24.3.3 UWV Werkbedrijf (Labour Market Monitors of the Dutch PES) 

Contain data on the number of unemployed and job vacancies in municipalities and regions 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: UWV Werkbedrijf 

https://www.werk.nl/portal/page/portal/werk_nl/werkbedrijf/meerweten/arbeidsmarktinf
o/publicaties/nieuwsflits 

 

24.3.4 Statistics on sheltered workplaces 

Contains individual data of disabled people in sheltered workplaces 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Research for Policy (Research voor Beleid) 

http://www.rvbh.nl/wsw/ 

 

24.3.5 Labour Supply and Demand Panels 

The panel of individuals (since 1985) and a panel of companies (since 1989) have been 
running for a few decades. First collected by OSA, now collected by SCP 

Frequency: Every two years 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: SCP 

http://www.scp.nl/Publicaties/Trendrapporten_Arbeid 

 

http://www.cbs.nl/
http://statline.cbs.nl/StatWeb/?LA=en
https://www.werk.nl/portal/page/portal/werk_nl/werkbedrijf/meerweten/arbeidsmarktinfo/publicaties/nieuwsflits
https://www.werk.nl/portal/page/portal/werk_nl/werkbedrijf/meerweten/arbeidsmarktinfo/publicaties/nieuwsflits
http://www.rvbh.nl/wsw/
http://www.scp.nl/Publicaties/Trendrapporten_Arbeid


Sourcebook of key data sources on employment and labour market issues. European 
Employment Observatory (EEO) 

 
 
 

2011 85 

24.3.6 Time Budget Survey 

Survey among the Dutch population on how people spent their time 

Frequency: Every 5 years 

Language: Dutch (English, old version) 

Publisher: Social and Cultural Planning Office (Sociaal Cultureel Planbureau, SCP) 

http://www.tijdsbesteding.nl/ 

 

24.3.7 CPB Main Economic Indicators 

Figures behind the CPB forecasts 

Publisher: Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis (Centraal Planbureau) 

http://www.cpb.nl/ 

 

24.3.8 Emancipatiemonitor (Emancipation monitor) 

Labour market position of Dutch females and males 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: SCP 

http://www.scp.nl/Publicaties/Alle_publicaties/Publicaties_2011/Emancipatiemonitor_201
0 

 

24.3.9 Sociaaleconomische trends (Social and economic trends) 

Various topics concerning labour market, economic and social issues 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: CBS 

http://www.cbs.nl/nl-NL/menu/themas/arbeid-sociale-
zekerheid/publicaties/publicaties/archief/2011/2011-k1-v4-pub.htm 

 

24.3.10 Arbeidsmarktanalyse (Labour market analysis) 

Analysis of trends at Dutch labour market 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Dutch 

Publisher: RWI 

http://www.rwi.nl/nl-NL/Producten/Analyses 

http://www.tijdsbesteding.nl/
http://www.cpb.nl/
http://www.scp.nl/Publicaties/Alle_publicaties/Publicaties_2011/Emancipatiemonitor_2010
http://www.scp.nl/Publicaties/Alle_publicaties/Publicaties_2011/Emancipatiemonitor_2010
http://www.cbs.nl/nl-NL/menu/themas/arbeid-sociale-zekerheid/publicaties/publicaties/archief/2011/2011-k1-v4-pub.htm
http://www.cbs.nl/nl-NL/menu/themas/arbeid-sociale-zekerheid/publicaties/publicaties/archief/2011/2011-k1-v4-pub.htm
http://www.rwi.nl/nl-NL/Producten/Analyses
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25 Norway 

25.1 Official publications and journals 

25.1.1 Ministry of Labour  

The Ministry is responsible for labour market policy, the working environment, pensions and 
welfare policy 

Language on website: Norwegian, some in English 

http://odin.dep.no/ad/ 

 

25.1.2 Ministry of Government Administration, Reform and Church affairs 

The Ministry coordinates public sector reform and is responsible for government 
administration policy, competition policy, ICT policy, church affairs, government employer 
policy and Sami/national minority issues 

Language on website: Norwegian, some in English 

http://odin.dep.no/fad/ 

 

25.1.3 The Confederation of Norwegian Enterprises (NHO) 

NHO is the main organisation for Norwegian employers 

Language on website: Norwegian, some is in English 

http://www.nho.no 

 

25.1.4 Horisont (Horizon) 

Policy relevant articles on issues like wage formation and industrial relations 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Norwegian 

Publisher: The Confederation of Norwegian Enterprises (NHO) 

http://www.nho.no 

 

25.1.5 The Norwegian Confederation of Trade Unions (LO) 

LO is the largest workers' organisation in Norway 

Language on website: Norwegian, some in English 

http://www.lo.no 

 

25.1.6 The Nordic Labour Journal 

Articles on labour market and working environment issues in the Nordic countries 

Frequency: Annual, in October 

Language: English 

http://odin.dep.no/ad/
http://odin.dep.no/fad/
http://www.nho.no/
http://www.nho.no/
http://www.lo.no/
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Publisher: The Work Research Institute, Norway, on behalf of the Permanent Steering 
Committee for Labour Market and Working Environment Affairs under the Nordic Council 
of Ministers 

 

25.2 Academic publications 

25.2.1 Søkelys på arbeidslivet (Labour in the Spotlight) 

Research based articles on labour market development and policy 

Frequency: Semi-annual 

Language: Norwegian 

Publisher: The Institute for social research (ISF) 

http://www.samfunnsforskning.no 

 

25.2.2 Tidsskrift for samfunnsforskning (TfS) (Journal of Social Research) 

Provides results from contemporary social research projects for a wider audience, in four 
annual issues. Articles are mainly published (in Norwegian) by Norwegian social researchers, 
based on empirical research 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Publisher: Institute for Social research in co-operation with Universitetsforlaget 

http://www.socialresearch.no/Journals/Tidsskrift-for-samfunnsforskning-TfS 

 

25.3 Statistics 

25.3.1 Statistisk sentralbyrå (Statistics Norway) 

Statistics Norway publishes more than 800 statistics releases every year on www.ssb.no 

Frequency: New statistics are released every day 

Language: Norwegian, English 

http://www.ssb.no 

 

25.3.2 The Norwegian Labour and Welfare Administration (The Norwegian Public Employment 

Service) 

Register based statistics on employment and vacancies 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Norwegian, some main tables in English 

http://www.nav.no 

 

25.3.3 The Norwegian Labour Inspection Authority 

Statistics are divided into four categories; 1) fatality, 2) injuries, 3) disease, 4) statistics from 
supervision 

Language: Mainly in Norwegian 

http://www.arbeidstilsynet.no 

http://www.norden.org/start/start.asp?lang=6
http://www.norden.org/start/start.asp?lang=6
http://www.samfunnsforskning.no/
http://www.socialresearch.no/Journals/Tidsskrift-for-samfunnsforskning-TfS
http://www.ssb.no/
http://www.ssb.no/
http://www.nav.no/
http://www.arbeidstilsynet.no/
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26 Poland 

26.1 Official publications and journals  

26.1.1 Bezrobocie rejestrowane w Polsce (Registered unemployment in Poland) 

Monthly report of the Labour Market Department of the Ministry of Labour and Social 
Policy, presenting recent developments of registered unemployment (statistics with 
qualitative commentaries) 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Polish 

Publisher: Labour Market Department of the Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 

http://www.mpips.gov.pl/index.php?gid=1047 

 

26.1.2 Materiały i Studia (National Bank of Poland Working Papers) 

The NBP Working Papers series contains articles that are the product of research carried out 
by the staff of the NBP Economic Institute, together with contributions by staff from other 
NBP departments. Bi-annually an issue on labour market research is published 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Polish (chosen issues in English) 

Publisher: Education and Publishing Department, National Bank of Poland 

http://www.nbp.pl/homen.aspx?f=/en/publikacje/materialy_i_studia/informacja_en.html 

 

26.1.3 Rynek pracy w Polsce 2010 rok (Labour market in Poland in 2010) 

Articles on the implementation of labour market policy, local initiatives, and foreign 
experiences and solutions. Statistical information on unemployment 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Polish 

Publisher: The Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 

http://www.mpips.gov.pl/index.php?gid=1550 

 

26.2 Academic publications  

26.2.1 Polish Population Review 

Scientific articles on the methodology of research and on socio-demographic analyses, 
research results and studies 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: Polish Demographic Society and Central Statistical Office 

Non-available online. Information at: 
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/5840_zws_pub_24_PLK_HTML.htm Statistics 

 

http://www.mpips.gov.pl/index.php?gid=1047
http://www.nbp.pl/homen.aspx?f=/en/publikacje/materialy_i_studia/informacja_en.html
http://www.mpips.gov.pl/index.php?gid=1550
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/5840_zws_pub_24_PLK_HTML.htm%20Statistics
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26.2.2 Polityka Społeczna (Social Policy) 

Peer-reviewed journal. Scientific and popular science articles on labour and social affairs, 
books reviews, data on subsistence level 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Polish 

Publisher: Institute of Labour and Social Studies 

http://politykaspoleczna.ipiss.com.pl/ 

 

26.2.3 Zarządzanie Zasobami Ludzkimi (Human Resources Management) 

Peer-reviewed journal. Scientific articles on trends in HRM practice and theory, research 
releases and case studies 

Frequency: Bi-monthly 

Language: Polish (one issue a year in English; tables of content and abstracts available in 
English) 

Publisher: Institute of Labour and Social Studies 

http://zzl.ipiss.com.pl/ 

 

26.2.4 Ekonomia (Economy) 

Recent developments in economic thought, including labour economics, are presented in the 
peer-reviewed articles 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Polish (abstracts in English) 

Publisher: Faculty of Economic Sciences, Warsaw University 

http://www.ekonomia.biz.pl/index.php?page_id=main&lang=english 

 

26.2.5 Edukacja ekonomistów i menedżerów. Problemy. Innowacje. Projekty (Education of 
Economists and Managers. Problems. Innovations. Projects) 

Peer-reviewed academic journal focused on the issues of human capital development and 
management, with articles on recent labour market issues 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Polish (one issue a year in English; for all issues table of contents and abstracts in 
English) 

Publisher: Department of Human Capital Development, Warsaw School of Economics 

http://www.sgh.waw.pl/katedry/krkl/edukacja?set_language=pl 

 

26.2.6 Polska Gospodarka. Tendencje, Oceny, Prognozy (Polish Economic Outlook: Trends, 
Analyses, Forecasts) 

A source of independent opinions and reliable short- and medium-term forecasts. Every 
issue of the PEO presents an assessment of the current situation of the Polish economy and 
short- and medium-term forecasts of the major macroeconomic variables 

Frequency: Quarterly 

http://politykaspoleczna.ipiss.com.pl/
http://zzl.ipiss.com.pl/
http://www.ekonomia.biz.pl/index.php?page_id=main&lang=english
http://www.sgh.waw.pl/katedry/krkl/edukacja?set_language=pl
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Language: English (abstracts available in Polish) 

Publisher: Center for Social and Economic Research 

http://www.case.com.pl/strona--ID-PG_TOP,nlang-710.html 

 

26.3 Statistics 

26.3.1 Aktywność ekonomiczna ludności Polski (Labour Force Survey in Poland) 

Data on economic activity of the society, of the employed, the unemployed, and the disabled 
on the labour market, the causes of economic inactiveness 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Polish, English 

Publisher: Central Statistical Office 

Polish version: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm 

English version: http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm 

Direct link to latest issue: 
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_labour_force_survey_IIIq_2010.pdf 

 

26.3.2 Pracujący w gospodarce narodowej (Employment in National Economy) 

Data on the number of persons employed in national economy, employment status, selected 
categories of employed persons, foreigners, disabled persons, retired persons, elements of 
employment movement by recruitment sources and reasons for dismissals 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Polish, English 

Publisher: Central Statistical Office 

Polish version: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm 

English version: http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm 

Direct link to latest issue: 
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_empl_in_nat_economy_2009.pdf 

 

26.3.3 Zatrudnienie i wynagrodzenia w gospodarce narodowej (Employment, Wages and Salaries 

in National Economy) 

Data on employment and employees and their nominal and real wages and salaries. 
Pensions, disability payments and social security benefits 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Polish, English 

Publisher: Central Statistical Office 

Polish version: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm 

English version: http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm 

http://www.case.com.pl/strona--ID-PG_TOP,nlang-710.html
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_labour_force_survey_IIIq_2010.pdf
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_empl_in_nat_economy_2009.pdf
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm
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Direct link to latest issue: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_employment_wages_salaries_I-
III_2010.pdf 

 

26.3.4 Bezrobocie rejestrowane (Registered Unemployment) 

The number and structure of the unemployed registered in labour offices by demographic 
and socio-occupational characteristics, period of remaining without work, the last workplace. 
Selected groups of unemployed persons: persons aged under 25, persons in the period of up 
to twelve months since the date of finishing education, persons aged above 50, without 
occupational qualifications, newly registered, persons who take up a job, persons referred to 
a training 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Polish, English 

Publisher: Central Statistical Office 

Polish version: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm 

English version: http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm 

Direct link to latest issue: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_registered_unemployment_3q_2010.p
df 

 

26.3.5 Koszty pracy w gospodarce narodowej (Labour Costs in National Economy) 

Basic measures of labour costs (i.e. average labour cost per 1 employed, labour cost of 1 hour 
paid, labour cost of 1 hour worked), structure of labour costs, structure of average monthly 
remuneration, as well as structure of labour time 

Frequency: Every 4 years 

Language: Polish, English 

Publisher: Central Statistical Office 

Polish version: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm 

English version: http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm 

Direct link to latest issue: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_labour_costs_national_economy_200
8.pdf 

 

26.3.6 Struktura wynagrodzeń według zawodów (Structure of Wages and Salaries by Occupation) 

The structure and level of average gross monthly and hourly wages and salaries and structure 
of wages and salaries by demographic and occupational characteristic 

Frequency: Every 2 years 

Language: Polish, English 

Publisher: Central Statistical Office 

Polish version: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_employment_wages_salaries_I-III_2010.pdf
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_employment_wages_salaries_I-III_2010.pdf
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_registered_unemployment_3q_2010.pdf
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_registered_unemployment_3q_2010.pdf
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_labour_costs_national_economy_2008.pdf
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_labour_costs_national_economy_2008.pdf
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http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm 

English version: http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm 

Direct link to latest issue: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_structure_of_wages_10_2008.pdf 

 

26.3.7 Statystyki rynku pracy (Labour Market Statistics) 

Data on the unemployed registered in labour offices, unemployment rate, vacancies, the 
analysis and of dynamics and structure 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Polish 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Social Policy (available only online) 

http://www.psz.praca.gov.pl/main.php?do=ShowPage&nPID=867997&pT=details&sP=CO
NTENT,objectID,867970 

 

26.3.8 Warunki pracy (Working conditions) 

Information on: danger resulting from working environment factors, labour disturbance and 
extremely dangerous machines; benefits due to health hazardous and disturbing working 
conditions; benefits due to industrial accidents and occupational diseases and on the number 
of employed in dangerous conditions, occupational risk related to job positions 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Polish, English 

Publisher: Central Statistical Office 

Polish version: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm 

English version: http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm 

Direct link to latest issue: 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_working_conditions_2009.pdf 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_structure_of_wages_10_2008.pdf
http://www.psz.praca.gov.pl/main.php?do=ShowPage&nPID=867997&pT=details&sP=CONTENT,objectID,867970
http://www.psz.praca.gov.pl/main.php?do=ShowPage&nPID=867997&pT=details&sP=CONTENT,objectID,867970
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_PLK_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/praca_wynagrodzenia_ENG_HTML.htm
http://www.stat.gov.pl/cps/rde/xbcr/gus/PUBL_ls_working_conditions_2009.pdf
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27 Portugal 

27.1 Official publications and journals 

27.1.1 Government’s Portal 

Detailed information on legislative activity of the government based on weekly’s Council of 
Ministers 

Frequency: Weekly 

Language: Portuguese, English 

Publisher: Portuguese Government 

www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/GC18/Governo/ConselhoMinistros/ComunicadosCM/Pages/Comu
nicadosCM.aspx 

 

27.1.2 Ministry of Labour and Social Solidarity Web Site 

Information on new programmes and initiatives related to the labour market 

Frequency: Daily 

Language: Portuguese, English 

Publisher: Portuguese Government 

www.mtss.gov.pt/english.asp 

 

27.1.3 Ministry of Economy, Innovation and Development Web Site 

Information on new policies and initiatives related to macro and micro economics 

Frequency: Daily 

Language: Portuguese 

Publisher: Portuguese Government 

www.min-economia.pt/ 

 

27.2 Academic publications  

27.2.1 Online Knowledge Library 

Data bases, online publications and other academic resources 

Frequency: Daily 

Language: Portuguese, English 

Publishers: Several 

www.b-on.pt/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=12&Itemid=29&lang=PT 

 

27.3 Statistics 

27.3.1 Portuguese Public Employment Service (PES) web portal 

Statistics of registered unemployment 

Frequency: Monthly 

http://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/GC18/Governo/ConselhoMinistros/ComunicadosCM/Pages/ComunicadosCM.aspx
http://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/GC18/Governo/ConselhoMinistros/ComunicadosCM/Pages/ComunicadosCM.aspx
http://www.mtss.gov.pt/english.asp
http://www.min-economia.pt/
http://www.b-on.pt/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=12&Itemid=29&lang=PT
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Language: Portuguese, English 

Publisher: IEFP (Institute of Employment and Vocational Training) 

http://www.iefp.pt/estatisticas/MercadoEmprego/InformacaoMensal/Paginas/Home.aspx 

 

27.3.2 INE – National Institute of Statistics 

Statistics on all subjects, macro and micro economics and labour market 

Frequency: Daily 

Language: Portuguese, English 

Publisher: INE 

http://www.ine.pt/index_eng.htm 

 

27.3.3 GPEARI - Planning, Strategy, and International Relations Department 

Research and statistics on macro and micro economics and labour market 

Frequency: Daily 

Language: Portuguese, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Finance and Public Administration 

http://www.gpeari.min-financas.pt/ 

 

27.3.4 GEP - Strategy and Planning Department 

Statistical Bulletin on Labour Market 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Portuguese 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Social Solidarity 

http://www.gep.mtss.gov.pt/estatistica/gerais/index.php 

 

27.3.5 Banco de Portugal Portal (Portuguese Central Bank Portal) 

Overall statistics of the Portuguese economy and finance 

Frequency: Weekly 

Language: Portuguese, English 

Publisher: Banco de Portugal 

http://www.bportugal.pt/default_e.htm  

 

27.3.6 GEE – Gabinete de Estratégia e Estudos (Strategy and Research Department) 

Statistics on all subjects, macro and micro economics and labour market 

Frequency: Daily 

Language: Portuguese, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Economy, Innovation and Development 

http://www.gee.min-economia.pt/ 

http://www.iefp.pt/estatisticas/MercadoEmprego/InformacaoMensal/Paginas/Home.aspx
http://www.ine.pt/index_eng.htm
http://www.gpeari.min-financas.pt/
http://www.gep.mtss.gov.pt/estatistica/gerais/index.php
http://www.bportugal.pt/default_e.htm
http://www.gee.min-economia.pt/
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28 Romania 

28.1 Official government publications 

28.1.1 Guvernul ROMANIEI (The Government of ROMANIA) 

The main official site of the Romanian Government and of the office of the Prime Minister, 
containing information on Government regular and ad-hoc meetings, on new legislation 
initiated by the Government or currently under debate. Very good source on new pieces of 
legislation 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available 

Publisher: The Government of Romania 

www.guvernulromaniei.ro  

 

28.1.2 Casa Nationala de Pensii Publice (fosta Casa Nationala de Pensii si alte Drepturi de Asigurari 

Sociale) (The National Public Pension House formerly The National House for Pensions and 
Other Social Insurance Rights) 

The official website of the public pension fund administration agency. Contains information 
on pension legislation, pension rights in the public system as well as a wealth of statistical 
data. Sometimes also studies and researches as well as legally qualified opinions on various 
cases relating to the public pension system are to be found here 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available 

Publisher: National Public Pension House 

www.cnpas.ro 

 

28.1.3 Ministerul Finantelor Publice (Ministry of Public Finances) 

Contains information on Romania’s public finances, the general consolidated budget, 
budgets of the state administrated social insurance funds, plus valuable information on 
Romania’s public debt and loan agreements concluded including the ones with multilateral 
financial institutions (e.g: the World Bank, the IMF etc) 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available 

Publisher: Ministry of Public Finances 

www.mfp.ro 

 

28.1.4 Comisia Nationala de Prognoza (National Commission for Prognosis) 

The main body of the Romanian Government producing official forecasting and prognosis at 
macro-economic level for the use of the Government and its ministries, agencies etc. Several 
electronic publications available on the website plus regular forecasts on the evolutions of the 
Romanian economy 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available-only headlines in EN however 

Publisher: National Commission for Prognosis 

http://www.guvernulromaniei.ro/
http://www.cnpas.ro/
http://www.mfp.ro/
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www.cnp.ro 

 

28.1.5 Raport privind Tintirea Inflatiei-Banca Nationala a Romaniei/B.N.R. (Inflation targeting 
reports of the National Bank of Romania) 

Updated information and brief analysis of the National Bank of Romania on the inflation 
target assumed for the year, conditions for its attainment and official projections of the 
inflation target 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available 

Publisher: National Bank of Romania 

www.bnr.ro 

 

28.1.6 Consiliul National pentru Formarea Profesionala a a Adultilor-Unitatea Excutiva Autoritatea 

Nationala pentru Calificari (National Adult Training Board-NATB) 

Information on vocational training and accredited training providers with regional 
breakdown. Studies and researches as well as European programs under implementation 
also present. Useful information for the accreditation of training programs and providers. 
Statistical data also present 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available 

Publisher: National Adult Training Board 

www.cnfpa.ro 

 

28.1.7 Agentia Nationala pentru Ocuparea Fortei de Munca-ANOFM (National Agency for 
Employment-NAE) 

A wide range of information on active labour market policies implemented by the agency 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available 

Publisher: National Agency for Employment 

www.anofm.ro  

 

28.1.8 Ministerul Muncii Familei si Protectiei Sociale-website (The website of the Ministry of 
Labour, Social Solidarity and Family) 

A broad and updated range of information on all the issues pertaining o the vast domain of 
the Ministry of Labour (pensions, employment, social benefits, family, disabled persons, 
equal opportunities, salary polices and minimum guaranteed salary, social dialogue, 
European projects and labour statistics at a glance). An excellent source of updated labour 
legislation 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian, English version also available 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour, Social Solidarity and Family 

www.mmssf.ro  

http://www.cnp.ro/
http://www.bnr.ro/
http://www.cnfpa.ro/
http://www.anofm.ro/
http://www.mmssf.ro/
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28.1.9 Monitorul Oficial (The Romanian Official Journal)  

Contains the full official version of all Laws, Government Decisions and other acts of the 
public authorities 

www.monitoruloficial.ro 

All laws, regulations and other acts can be also found on the site of the Chamber of Deputies 
of the Romanian Parliament 

www.cameradeputatilor.ro 

or in the Index of Romanian Legislation published and updated regularly by the Legislative 
Council 

Frequency: Daily updating 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: Monitorul Oficial R.A. (The Romanian Official Journal Regie Autonome) 

 

28.1.10 The monthly, quarterly and annual bulletins of the National Bank of Romania  

Analyses and statistical appendix, covering macro-economic, financial, monetary and labour 
market data 

Frequency: Regular updating 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: National Bank of Romania 

www.bnr.ro 

 

28.2 Academic Publications  

28.2.1 Journal of Economic Computation and Economic Cybernetics Studies and Researches 

With a tradition of more than 4 decades it is one of the main academic journals for 
modelling, mathematics applied in economy, cybernetics, statistical theory and other related 
issues 

Frequency: Quarterly publication 

Language: English 

Publisher: The Faculty of Cybernetics, Statistics and Economic Informatics of the Academy 
of Economic Studies in Bucharest 

www.ecocyb.ase.ro 

 

28.2.2 Revista Romana de Economie (Romanian Review of Economy) 

Contains academic articles on economics, generally on macro-economic themes, on a variety 
of issues, including issues of the labour market 

Frequency: Bi-annual publication 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: The Romanian Academy – The National Institute for Economic Research-The 
Institute for National Economy 

http://www.monitoruloficial.ro/
http://www.cameradeputatilor.ro/
http://www.bnr.ro/
http://www.ecocyb.ase.ro/
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Edited by: Centrul de Informare si Documentare Economica (Centre for Economic 
information and documentation), Calea 13 Septembrie 13, sector 5, Bucharest, ROMANIA, 
050711; email: ien@fx.ro) 

 

28.2.3 Romanian Journal of European Affairs 

Contains articles on issues of European Integration and European Affairs on a variety of 
themes, including economy, social sciences, public administration, political sciences, foreign 
affairs, social policies etc 

Frequency: Bi-annual (semester) publication 

Language: English and French articles accepted 

Publisher: The European Institute of Romania 

7-9 Regina Elisabeta Blvd, Bucharest, Code 030016, ROMANIA; email: rjea@ier.ro; 
www.ier.ro/rjea 

 

28.2.4 Revista Romana de Statistica (The Romanian Statistics Review) 

Studies and research on statistical methodologies, modelling and forecasting, including the 
area of labour market and employment statistics 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Romanian with English abstracts 

Publisher: The Romanian Statistics Society 

www.insse.ro 

 

28.2.5 The Romanian Journal of Economic Forecasting  

Studies on forecasting and forecasting models, including labour market and employment 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Romanian, English 

Publisher: The Institute of Forecasting of the Romanian Academy, Casa Academiei – 13 
“Calea 13 Septembrie”, sector 5, Bucharest 

 

28.2.6 The website of the National Scientific Research Institute in the field of Labour and Social 
Protection 

Studies of the Institute covering all aspects of labour market and employment issues 

Frequency: Updated at least on a quarterly basis. English section 

Publisher: The National Scientific Research Institute in the field of Labour and Social 
Protection (INCSMPS) 

www.incmps.ro 

 

28.2.7 Tendinte Sociale (Social Trends)  

Data and information a wide range of issues ranging from demographics to social inclusion. 
Published since 2002 

Frequency: Annual 

mailto:ien@fx.ro
mailto:rjea@ier.ro
http://www.ier.ro/rjea
http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.incmps.ro/
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Language: Romanian 

Publisher: The National Institute for Statistics (16 Libertatii Blvd. sect.5, Bucharest) 

 

28.3 Statistics  

28.3.1 Indicele Preturilor de Consum (The Consumer Price Index) 

Monthly data on the main conventional measure of inflation, the so-called inflation rate; 
Data are provided both in an aggregate form as well as on the main categories of goods and 
services included in the index 

Frequency: Monthly publication 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: National Institute of Statistics of Romania 

www.insse.ro (indicele preturilor de consum in luna...-RO) 

 

28.3.2 Salariul Mediu Brut Lunar la nivelul economiei nationale (Monthly Average Gross National 
Salary) 

Monthly data on the average national gross salary including on the main activities of the 
national economy (NACE revised classification) 

Frequency: Monthly publication 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: National Institute of Statistics of Romania 

www.insse.ro (salariul mediu brut lunar in luna...-RO) 

 

28.3.3 Rata Locurilor de Munca Vacante (Quarterly Job Vacancy Rate) 

Quarterly electronic publication communicating the rate of job vacancies at national level 

Frequency: Quarterly publication 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: National Institute of Statistics of Romania 

www.insse.ro (rata locurilor de munca vacante in trim...-RO) 

 

28.3.4 Buletin Statistic Lunar (Monthly Statistical Bulletin) 

Provides monthly statistical information in an accessible format with less text but more data 
tables In general it follows the structure of the Statistical Yearbook, just that it provides 
monthly series on the statistical indicators having monthly calculation 

Frequency: Monthly publication 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: National Institute of Statistics of Romania 

www.insse.ro (buletin statistic lunar...-RO) 

 

http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.insse.ro/
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28.3.5 The Romanian Statistical Yearbook 

Comprehensive data on the Romanian economy and labour market, with numerous 
indicators on employment and labour market issues 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Romanian, English 

Publisher: National Institute for Statistics (16 Libertatii Blvd., sect.5, Bucharest) 

www.insse.ro 

 

28.3.6 Population and Housing Census 

The most comprehensive statistical research carried out once in ten years by the National 
Institute for Statistics. The last Census has been carried in 2002 (1st quarter) and data have 
been released since 2004 (preliminary data at the end of 2002) 

An English version is available. The full version is available in a set of volumes; one is 
dedicated entirely to the labour market indicators. Full version available in Romanian only 

The methodology for this year’s (2011) Population and Housing Census, the 3rd since 1990 is 
already published on the website of the National Institute of Statistics 

Publisher: National Institute of Statistics of Romania (Institutul National de Statistica) 

www.insse.ro 

 

28.3.7 AMIGO-“Ancheta asupra Fortei de Munca in Gospodarii” (The Romanian Labour Force 

Survey) 

The main research on employment, conducted regularly since 1996, on a quarterly basis. 
EUROSTAT harmonized data 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Romanian, twice a year in English 

Publisher: The National Institute of Statistics of Romania (electronic excerpt also available) 

www.insse.ro (forta de munca si somajul in trimestrul…-RO) 

 

28.3.8 The Labour Force Balance Sheet  

Provides employment and labour market indicators using the records of firms and other 
employers. Published end of each calendar year and therefore providing annual data. In 
order to understand Romanian labour market phenomenology one should consult both this 
publication as well as the LSF (AMIGO) 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Romanian 

Publisher: National Institute of Statistics, (16 Libertatii Blvd., sect.5, Bucharest) 

www.insse.ro (balanta fortei de munca la data de 31 Dec… -RO) 

 

28.3.9 The Statistical Bulletin of the Ministry of Labour, Social Solidarity and Family 

Statistical data and information in the various areas of responsibility of the Ministry of 
Labour (employment, health and safety at work, pensions, social benefits, family and 
children, disabled persons, salary polices etc) 

http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.insse.ro/
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Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Romanian, with an English language section 

Publisher: Ministerul Muncii, Familiei si Protectiei Sociale (Ministry of Labour, Family and 
Social Protection) 
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29 Serbia 

29.1 Official publications and journals 

29.1.1 Službeni glasnik Republike Srbije (Official Journal of Republic of Serbia) 

Publishes all laws and important regulations, including labour and employment legislation 
and regulations 

Frequency: Weekly 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Službeni glasnik Republike Srbije /Official Journal of Republic of Serbia/ 

http://www.slglasnik.com/ 

 

29.1.2 Saopštenja Socijalno-ekonomskog Saveta (Press releases of the Socio-economic Council) 

Occassional releases offering information on the activities of the Socio-economic Council and 
social partners 

Frequency: Irregular 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Socio-economic Council of Republic of Serbia 

http://www.socijalnoekonomskisavet.rs/saopstenja.htm 

 

29.1.3 Bilten o socijalnom uključivanju i smanjenju siromaštva (Bulletin on social inclusion and 
poverty reduction) 

Contains information on initiatives and experiences in social inclusion and poverty 
reduction, including employment and activation policies 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Team for social inclusion and poverty reduction of the Government of Serbia 

http://www.inkluzija.gov.rs 

 

29.1.4 Bilten javnih finansija (Bulletin of public finances) 

Presents macroeconomic and fiscal trends, including those related to employment, wages 
and pensions 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Ministry of Finance, Government of Serbia 

http://www.mfin.gov.rs 

 

29.1.5 Srpski ekonomski dijagram (Serbian economic diagram) 

Follows and analyses current economic trends with an emphasis on real sector and business 
sentiment 

Frequency: Monthly 

http://www.slglasnik.com/
http://www.socijalnoekonomskisavet.rs/saopstenja.htm
http://www.inkluzija.gov.rs/
http://www.mfin.gov.rs/
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Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Republički zavod za razvoj /Republican development bureau/ 

http://www.razvoj.gov.rs/ 

 

29.2 Academic publications  

29.2.1 Economic Annals 

Research on wide range of general economic issues. Publishes occasionally labour related 
articles 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Faculty of Economics, University of Belgrade 

http://ea.ekof.bg.ac.rs/ 

 

29.2.2 Kvartalni monitor ekonomskih trendova i politika (Quarterly Monitor of Economic Trends 
and Policies in Serbia) 

Monitors economic trends and analyzes economic policy in Serbia. Contains separate section 
on employment and wage trends 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Serbian, English. This is bilingual publication, with two separate issues in Serbian 
and English 

Publisher: Foundation for the Advancement of Economics /Fond za razvoj ekonomske misli/ 

http://www.fren.org.rs 

 

29.2.3 Panoeconomicus 

Research in macroeconomics and other economic issues. Publishes occasionally labour 
related articles 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: The Association of Economists of Vojvodina 

http://www.panoeconomicus.rs/ 

 

29.2.4 MAT – Makroekonomske prognoze i trendovi (Macroeconomic analyses and trends) 

Presentation and analyses of recent economic trends. Contains regular short section on 
wages and employment 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Serbian 

Publishers: Economics Institute Belgrade, Serbian Chamber of Commerce 

http://www.ecinst.org.rs 

 

http://www.razvoj.gov.rs/
http://ea.ekof.bg.ac.rs/
http://www.fren.org.rs/
http://www.panoeconomicus.rs/
http://www.ecinst.org.rs/
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29.2.5 Stanovništvo (Population) 

Scientific journal specialised in demographics 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Serbian, other 

Publishers: Institute of Social Sciences, Belgrade, Serbian Society of Demographers 

http://www.idn.org.rs/casopisi_sta.html 

 

29.3 Statistics  

29.3.1 Mesečna saopštenja o kretanju na tržištu rada Nacionalne službe za zapošljavanje (Monthly 

reports on labour market trends of the National Employment Service) 

Detailed information on registered unemployment trends and structures 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: National Employment Service 

http://www.nsz.gov.rs/page/info/sr/msaopstenja 

 

29.3.2 Anketa o radnoj snazi (Labour force survey) 

Contains extensive tables related to main labour market indicators and structural 
characteristics of labour force 

Frequency: Semi-annual 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Republic of Serbia /Republicki zavod za statistiku/ 

http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs 

 

29.3.3 Zaposlenost i zarade u Republici Srbiji (Employment and wages in Republic of Serbia) 

Contains extensive tables on formal employment and wages based on establishment survey 
RAD-15 

Frequency: Semi-annual 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Republic of Serbia /Republicki zavod za statistiku/ 

http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs 

 

29.3.4 Statistički bilten Narodne banke Srbije (Statistical Bulletin of the National Bank of Serbia) 

Contains detailed information on monetary, fiscal and real sector trends, with brief section 
on employment and wages 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: National Bank of Serbia 

http://www.nbs.rs 

http://www.idn.org.rs/casopisi_sta.html
http://www.nsz.gov.rs/page/info/sr/msaopstenja
http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs/
http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs/
http://www.nbs.rs/
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29.3.5 Zarade po zaposlenom u Republici Srbiji (Wages per employee in Republic of Serbia) 

Detailed information on average wages according to branches and municipalities in Serbia 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Serbian 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Republic of Serbia 

http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs 

http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs/
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30 Slovakia 

30.1 Official publications and journals 

30.1.1 Informacny spravodajca (Newsletter) 

Newsletter of Trade Unions on recent policy changes and presentation of opinions and 
positions on these changes 

Frequency: Irregular, usually bi-monthly 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Confederation of Trade Unions of the Slovak Republic 

http://www.kozsr.sk/?page=is/is 

 

30.1.2 Socialne poistenie (Social Insurance) 

Information on important legislative changes in the area of social insurance, labour relations, 
business environment, etc. Includes commentary 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Social Insurance Agency 

http://www.socpoist.sk/socialne-poistenie---odborny-mesacnik-socialnej-poistovne-
ydm/26811s 

 

30.1.3 Strednodoba predikcia (Medium Term Forecast) 

Macroeconomic forecast taking into account latest economic developments and effects of 
planned policy changes. Includes a section on labour market developments 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Slovak, English 

Publisher: National Bank of Slovakia 

http://www.nbs.sk/sk/publikacie/publikacie-nbs/strednodoba-predikcia 

 

30.1.4 Sprava o socialnej situacii obyvatelstva (Report on the Social Situation of the Population) 

Updated information about labour market developments and social protection policies 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic 

http://www.employment.gov.sk/index.php?SMC=1&id=247 

 

30.1.5 Socialna politika a zamestnanost (Social Policy and Employment) 

Magazine about recent policy developments, regional policy focus, upcoming events 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Slovak 

http://www.kozsr.sk/?page=is/is
http://www.socpoist.sk/socialne-poistenie---odborny-mesacnik-socialnej-poistovne-ydm/26811s
http://www.socpoist.sk/socialne-poistenie---odborny-mesacnik-socialnej-poistovne-ydm/26811s
http://www.nbs.sk/sk/publikacie/publikacie-nbs/strednodoba-predikcia
http://www.employment.gov.sk/index.php?SMC=1&id=247
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Publisher: Central Office of Labour, Social Affairs and Family 

http://www.upsvar.sk/ustredie-psvr/casopis-socialna-politika.html?page_id=1169 

 

30.1.6 Websites: 

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the SR http://www.employment.gov.sk/ 

Central Office of Labour, Social Affairs and Family http://www.upsvar.sk/ 

Confederation of Trade Unions of the Slovak Republic http://www.kozsr.sk/ 

Business Alliance of Slovakia http://www.alianciapas.sk/ 

Republic Union of Employers http://www.ruzsr.sk/ 

Federation of Employer’s Associations of the Slovak Republic http://www.azzz.sk/ 

Social Insurance Agency http://www.socpoist.sk/ 

National Labour Inspectorate http://www.safework.gov.sk/ 

Social Development Fund http://www.fsr.gov.sk/ 

Institute for Labour and Family Research http://www.sspr.gov.sk/ 

 

30.2 Academic publications  

30.2.1 Ekonomicky casopis (Economic Journal) 

Analyses, reports and discussion papers on economic policy, regional and social 
developments, socio-economic prognoses, etc 

Frequency: 10 issues per year 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Economic Institute of the Slovak Academy of Sciences, Institute for forecasting of 
the Slovak Academy of Sciences 

http://www.ec.sav.sk/ 

 

30.2.2 Informacny spravodajca (Newsletter) 

Information on new publications, research reports, studies, articles and statistical 
publications released in the Documentation and Information Centre for Social Protection 
DISSO 

Frequency: Half-yearly 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Institute for Labour and Family Research 

http://www.sspr.gov.sk/index.php?nodeid=323&lang= 

 

30.2.3 Rodina a praca (Family and Work) 

Bulletin presenting research studies and papers on labour market and family related themes 

Frequency: 7 issues per year 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Institute for Labour and Family Research 

http://www.upsvar.sk/ustredie-psvr/casopis-socialna-politika.html?page_id=1169
http://www.employment.gov.sk/
http://www.upsvar.sk/
http://www.kozsr.sk/
http://www.alianciapas.sk/
http://www.ruzsr.sk/
http://www.azzz.sk/
http://www.socpoist.sk/
http://www.safework.gov.sk/
http://www.fsr.gov.sk/
file:///C:/Users/Anne.Hale/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/A9YLHGW5/Institute
http://www.sspr.gov.sk/
http://www.ec.sav.sk/
http://www.sspr.gov.sk/index.php?nodeid=323&lang
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http://www.sspr.gov.sk/index.php?nodeid=160&lang= 

 

30.2.4 EU 10 Regular Economic Report 

Monitoring of economic and reform developments in ten Central European and Baltic EU 
accession countries 

Frequency: Irregular 

Language: English 

Publisher: World Bank, Europe and Central Asia 

http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/ECAEXT/0,,contentMDK:2
0268176~pagePK:146736~piPK:146830~theSitePK:258599,00.html 

 

30.2.5 Slovakia Weekly Update 

Update of economic, social and political developments 

Frequency: Weekly 

Language: English 

Publisher: ING Bank N.V. Bratislava Branch 

Address: research@ing.sk 

 

30.3 Statistics  

30.3.1 Regionalna databaza RegDat (Regional Database RegDat) 

On-line database covering regional statistics on demographic, social, macroeconomic and 
other indicators. Time series of most labour market indicators from LFS and statistical 
reporting 

Frequency: On-line 

Language: Slovak, English 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

http://px-web.statistics.sk/PXWebSlovak/index.htm 

 

30.3.2 Zamestnanci a mzdove prostriedky v hospodarstve SR, krajoch a okresoch (Employees and 
Wages in the Economy of the SR, Regions and Districts) 

Statistical publication containing annual data on employees, paid and average wages, by 
regions and districts and also by NACE Rev.2 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

Statisticky urad SR, Informacny servis, Mileticova 3, 824 67 Bratislava, Slovakia 

 

30.3.3 Struktura miezd v SR (Structure of Wages in the SR) 

Publication containing annual data on the structure of wages by type of employment, age, 
sex, education, NACE, etc 

http://www.sspr.gov.sk/index.php?nodeid=160&lang
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/ECAEXT/0,,contentMDK:20268176~pagePK:146736~piPK:146830~theSitePK:258599,00.html
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/ECAEXT/0,,contentMDK:20268176~pagePK:146736~piPK:146830~theSitePK:258599,00.html
mailto:research@ing.sk
http://px-web.statistics.sk/PXWebSlovak/index.htm
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Frequency: Annual 

Language: Slovak, English 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

Statisticky urad SR, Informacny servis, Mileticova 3, 824 67 Bratislava, Slovakia 

 

30.3.4 Uplne naklady prace v SR (Total Labour Costs in the SR) 

Results of a sample survey on the structure of total labour costs paid by employers and 
employees. Contains detailed data breakdown and a short qualitative analysis 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Slovak, English 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

Statisticky urad SR, Informacny servis, Mileticova 3, 824 67 Bratislava, Slovakia 

 

30.3.5 Makroekonomicke indikatory (Macroeconomic Indicators) 

Results of macroeconomic analysis and forecast of real economy indicators, including 
national accounts, employment and wages, monetary indicators 

Frequency: Irregular 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Financial Policy Institute of the Ministry of Finance of the Slovak Republic 

http://www.finance.gov.sk/Default.aspx?CatID=105 

 

30.3.6 Vysledky vyberoveho zistovania pracovnych sil (Results of the Labour Force Sample Survey) 

Bulletin with detailed statistics on activity, employment and unemployment surveyed in 
compliance with ILO recommendations 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

Address: Statisticky urad SR, Informacny servis, Mileticova 3, 824 67 Bratislava, Slovakia 

dagmar.foldesova@statistics.sk, peter.heidinger@statistics.sk 

 

30.3.7 Statistiky (Statistics) 

Downloadable statistics on registered unemployment (monthly, quarterly), unemployment of 
school leavers/graduates (quarterly), social benefits (monthly), active labour market policies 
(monthly), and employment of foreigners in Slovakia (monthly) 

Frequency: See above 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Central Office of Labour, Social Affairs and Family 

http://www.upsvar.sk/statistiky.html?page_id=1247 

 

http://www.finance.gov.sk/Default.aspx?CatID=105
mailto:dagmar.foldesova@statistics.sk
mailto:peter.heidinger@statistics.sk
http://www.upsvar.sk/statistiky.html?page_id=1247
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30.3.8 SLOVSTAT 

On-line database covering demographic, social, macroeconomic statistics, etc. Time series of 
most labour market indicators from LFS and statistical reporting 

Frequency: On-line 

Language: Slovak, English 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

http://www.statistics.sk/pls/elisw/vbd 

 

30.3.9 Davkovy informacny system (Information System on Benefits) 

Information about entitlements, amounts, statistics on recipients of different social 
benefits/allowances 

Frequency: On-line 

Language: Slovak 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the SR 

http://www.employment.gov.sk/DIS/dis/index.php?SMC=1 

http://www.statistics.sk/pls/elisw/vbd
http://www.employment.gov.sk/DIS/dis/index.php?SMC=1
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31 Slovenia 

31.1 Official government publications 

31.1.1 Ministrstvo za delo, družino in socialne zadeve (Ministry of Labour, Family and Social 
Affairs) 

Documents and legislation, some statistical data 

Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.gov.si/mddsz/ 

 

31.1.2 Ministrstvo za gospodarstvo (Ministry of the Economy) 

Documents and legislation, some statistical data 

Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.mg.gov.si/ 

 

31.1.3 Letno poročilo (Annual Report) 

Information on Active labour market policies used and data on registered unemployment 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Slovene 

Publisher: Zavod Republike Slovenije za zaposlovanje (Employment Service of Slovenia) 

http://www.ess.gov.si/trg_dela/publicistika/letna_porocila 

 

31.1.4 Mesečna poročila (Monthly Reports) 

Monthly data on registered unemployment 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Slovene 

Publisher: Zavod Republike Slovenije za zaposlovanje (Employment Service of Slovenia) 

http://www.ess.gov.si/trg_dela/publicistika/mesecne_informacije 

 

31.1.5 Delavska enotnost (Workers’ Unity) 

Trade Union’s perspective on Labour Market issues 

Frequency: Weekly 

Language: Slovene 

Publisher: ZSSS Trade Union 

http://www.sindikat-
zsss.si/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=18&Itemid=7 

 

31.1.6 Urad Republike Slovenije za makroekonomske analize in razvoj (Institute of Macroeconomic 
Analysis and Development (IMAD)) 

Documents and statistical analyses of the Slovenian economy and labour market 

http://www.gov.si/mddsz/
http://www.mg.gov.si/
http://www.ess.gov.si/trg_dela/publicistika/letna_porocila
http://www.ess.gov.si/trg_dela/publicistika/mesecne_informacije
http://www.sindikat-zsss.si/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=18&Itemid=7
http://www.sindikat-zsss.si/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=18&Itemid=7
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Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.umar.gov.si/index.php 

 

31.1.7 Ekonomsko ogledalo (Economic Mirror) 

Monthly information on the recent trends in Slovenian economy and labour market 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Slovene, English 

Publisher: Urad Republike Slovenije za makroekonomske analize in razvoj (Institute of 
Macroeconomic Analysis and Development (IMAD)) 

http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/ekonomsko_ogledalo/?no_cache=1 

 

31.1.8 Napoved gospodarskih gibanj (Forecasts Of Economic Trends) 

Provide a basis for economic policy planning and the preparation of national budgets 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: Slovene, English 

Publisher: Urad Republike Slovenije za makroekonomske analize in razvoj (Institute of 
Macroeconomic Analysis and Development (IMAD)) 

http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/napoved_gospodarskih_gibanj/?no_cache=1 

 

31.1.9 IB revija (IB Review) 

Discussions about the issues of economic, social and environmental development 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Slovene, English 

Publisher: Urad Republike Slovenije za makroekonomske analize in razvoj (Institute of 
Macroeconomic Analysis and Development (IMAD)) 

http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/ib_revija/?no_cache=1 

 

31.1.10 Ekonomski izzivi (Economic Issues) 

Discussions about the issues of economic, social and environmental development 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Slovene, English 

Publisher: Urad Republike Slovenije za makroekonomske analize in razvoj (Institute of 
Macroeconomic Analysis and Development (IMAD)) 

http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/ekonomski_izzivi/?no_cache=1 

 

31.2 Statistics  

31.2.1 Statistični letopis (Statistical Yearbook) 

Statistical data on Slovene population 

Frequency: Annual 

http://www.umar.gov.si/index.php
http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/ekonomsko_ogledalo/?no_cache=1
http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/napoved_gospodarskih_gibanj/?no_cache=1
http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/ib_revija/?no_cache=1
http://www.umar.gov.si/publikacije/ekonomski_izzivi/?no_cache=1
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Language: Slovene, English 

Publisher: Urad Republike Slovenije za statistiko (Statistical Office of Slovenia) 

http://www.stat.si/publikacije/pub_letopis_prva.asp 

 

31.2.2 Statistične informacije (Rapid Reports) 

Statistical data on different issues related to the labour market 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Slovene, English 

Publisher: Urad Republike Slovenije za statistiko (Statistical Office of Slovenia) 

http://www.stat.si/eng/tema_demografsko_trg.asp 

http://www.stat.si/publikacije/pub_letopis_prva.asp
http://www.stat.si/eng/tema_demografsko_trg.asp
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32 Spain 

32.1 Official publications and journals 

32.1.1 Anuario de Estadísticas del Ministerio de Trabajo e Inmigración (Statistic Yearbook of the 
Ministry of Labour and Immigration) 

Information collected by its different departments concerning labour market dynamics, 
vocational training, labour conditions and employment policy measures 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Immigration 

http://www.mtin.es/es/estadisticas/contenidos/anuario.htm 

 

32.1.2 Indicadores económicos del mercado de trabajo del Ministerio de Economía y Hacienda 

(Economic indicators of labour market of the Ministry of Economic and Finance) 

Updated data and historical series concerning key indicators of the Spanish labour market 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: Ministry of Economic and Finance 

http://serviciosweb.meh.es/apps/dgpe/sie/capituloSIEInf.aspx 

 

32.1.3 Revista del Ministerio de Trabajo e Inmigración (Journal of the Ministry of Employment 
and Inmmigration) 

Articles and book reviews covering a broad range of topics in employment and social policy 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: Ministry of Employment and Immigration 

http://www.mtin.es/es/publica/pub_electronicas/destacadas/revista/index.htm 

 

32.1.4 Informe Sobre Coyuntura Económica (Report on the Recent Macroeconomic Performance of 
the Spanish Economy) 

Analyses the recent development of the Spanish economy, a whole chapter to the labour 
market 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: Ministry of Economic and Finance 

http://serviciosweb.meh.es/apps/dgpe/Sie/ICEtrimfecha.aspx 

 

32.1.5 Informe Anual del Banco de España (Bank of Spain’s Annual Report) 

Annual report on the situation and performance of the Spanish economy. Chapter 5 is 
partially focused on the labour market’s performance 

http://www.mtin.es/es/estadisticas/contenidos/anuario.htm
http://serviciosweb.meh.es/apps/dgpe/sie/capituloSIEInf.aspx
http://www.mtin.es/es/publica/pub_electronicas/destacadas/revista/index.htm
http://serviciosweb.meh.es/apps/dgpe/Sie/ICEtrimfecha.aspx
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Frequency: Annual 

Language: Spanish, English 

Publisher: Bank of Spain 

http://www.bde.es/webbde/es/secciones/informes/Publicaciones_an/Informe_anual/anoa
ctual/ 

 

32.1.6 Informe anual de Progreso del Programa Nacional de Reformas (Annual Progress Report of 
National Programme for Reforms) 

The programme pursues the implementation of a series of policy measures designed in 
accordance with the EU’s employment policy 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: State Public Employment Service 

http://www.mtin.es/es/sec_trabajo/debes_saber/pnr/index.htm 

 

32.1.7 Memoria sobre la situación socioeconómica y laboral de España (Annual Report on the 

Socioeconomic and Employment situation in Spain) 

The report is composed of three chapters. One of them deals with labour market issues, 
industrial relations and employment dynamics 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Spanish.  Summarised edition in both English and French 

Publisher: Spanish Economic and Social Council 

http://www.ces.es/memorias.jsp 

 

32.1.8 Cuadernos del Mercado de Trabajo (Labour Market Reports) 

Contains research articles focused, especially, on active labour market policies 

Frequency: Bi-annual 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: State Public Employment Service 

https://www.redtrabaja.es/es/redtrabaja/static/Redirect.do?page=af08 

 

32.2 Academic publications 

32.2.1 Fundación de Estudios de Economía Aplicada (FEDEA) Documentos de Trabajo 
(Foundation for the Economic Research on Applied Economics. Working Papers) 

Research articles on labour economics and social policy 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Either Spanish or English 

Publisher: Foundation for the Economic Research on Applied Economics (FEDEA) 

http://www.fedea.es/030_Publicaciones_Principal.asp?z=1 

http://www.bde.es/webbde/es/secciones/informes/Publicaciones_an/Informe_anual/anoactual/
http://www.bde.es/webbde/es/secciones/informes/Publicaciones_an/Informe_anual/anoactual/
http://www.mtin.es/es/sec_trabajo/debes_saber/pnr/index.htm
http://www.ces.es/memorias.jsp
https://www.redtrabaja.es/es/redtrabaja/static/Redirect.do?page=af08
http://www.fedea.es/030_Publicaciones_Principal.asp?z=1
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32.2.2 Revista de Economía Española (Spanish Economy Review) 

Scientific articles in any field of economics. Special focus is given to the Spanish economy 
and its labour market 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: Springer Berlin Heidelberg 

http://www.springer.com/economics/journal/10108 

 

32.2.3 Papeles de Economía Española (Spanish Economic Papers) 

Research articles on labour economics, social policy, macroeconomics, business, etc 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: Spanish Saving Bank Foundation (Fundación de las Cajas de Ahorros) 

http://www.funcas.es/Publicaciones/Papeles_Economia_Espanola.asp 

 

32.2.4 Fundación Española de Cajas de Ahorro (FUNCAS). Documentos de Trabajo (Spanish 
Saving Bank Foundation. Working Papers) 

Research articles on economics. Some of them are related to labour market 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: English-only and Spanish-only 

Publisher: Spanish Saving Bank Foundation (Fundación de las Cajas de Ahorros) 

http://www.funcas.es/Publicaciones/Documentos_Trabajo.asp 

 

32.3 Statistics 

32.3.1 Instituto Nacional de Estadística (National Statistical Institute) 

The most important data source to obtain statistical information about the Spanish labour 
market 

Frequency: Varies depending on the indicator Spanish 

Language: Spanish, English 

Publisher: National Statistical Institute 

http://www.ine.es/ 

 

32.3.2 Estadísticas del Servicio Público de Empleo Estatal (Statistics from State Public 
Employment Service) 

Provides labour market statistics obtained through the records of its different employment 
offices, covering a broad range of topics 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Spanish 

http://www.springer.com/economics/journal/10108
http://www.funcas.es/Publicaciones/Papeles_Economia_Espanola.asp
http://www.funcas.es/Publicaciones/Documentos_Trabajo.asp
http://www.ine.es/
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Publisher: State Public Employment Service 

https://www.redtrabaja.es/es/redtrabaja/static/Redirect.do?page=statsIndex 

 

32.3.3 Observatorio Joven de Empleo en España (Spanish Young Labour Observatory) 

Provides labour market statistics focused on young workers situation and their specific 
problems 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Spanish 

Publisher: Spanish Young Council 

http://www.cje.org/C1/C16/OBJOVEM/default.aspx 

https://www.redtrabaja.es/es/redtrabaja/static/Redirect.do?page=statsIndex
http://www.cje.org/C1/C16/OBJOVEM/default.aspx
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33 Sweden 

33.1 Official publications and journals  

33.1.1 Government offices 

Stattsrådsberedningen (Prime Minister’s office) 

 http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/573  

Finansdepartementet (Ministry of Finance) 
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2062 

Socialdepartementet (Ministry of Health and Social Affairs) 
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2061 

Utbildningsdepartmentet (Ministry of Education and Research) 

http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2063 

Arbetsmarknadsdepartement (Ministry of Employment) 
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/8281 

Näringsdepartmentet (Ministry of Enterprises, Energy and Communication) 
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2067 

 

33.1.2 Finanspolitiska rådet (Swedish Fiscal Policy Council) 

The mission of the Council is to provide an independent evaluation of the Government´s 
fiscal policy 

Language: Swedish, English 

http://www.finanspolitiskaradet.se/english/swedishfiscalpolicycouncil.4.6f04e222115f0dd0
9ea80001437.html 

 

33.1.3 Social partners 

Svenskt Näringsliv (Confederation of Swedish Enterprise) 

http://www.svensktnaringsliv.se/english/?csref=_umk_english 

Sveriges Kommuner och Landsting, SALAR (The Swedish Association of Local Authorities 

and Regions) 

http://english.skl.se/ 

Arbetsgivarverket (Swedish Agency for Government Employers) 

http://www.arbetsgivarverket.se/t/Page____121.aspx 

Landsorganisationen i Sverige LO (The Swedish Trade Union Confederation LO) 

http://www.lo.se/home/lo/home.nsf/unidview/E2A56001E93D5F3EC1256E760040952D  

Tjänstemanna Central Organisation, TCO (The Swedish Confederation of Professional 

Employees) 

http://web.tco.se/Templates/Page2____2319.aspx 

http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/573
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2062
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2061
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2063
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/8281
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/2067
http://www.finanspolitiskaradet.se/english/swedishfiscalpolicycouncil.4.6f04e222115f0dd09ea80001437.html
http://www.finanspolitiskaradet.se/english/swedishfiscalpolicycouncil.4.6f04e222115f0dd09ea80001437.html
http://www.svensktnaringsliv.se/english/?csref=_umk_english
http://english.skl.se/
http://www.arbetsgivarverket.se/t/Page____121.aspx
http://www.lo.se/home/lo/home.nsf/unidview/E2A56001E93D5F3EC1256E760040952D
http://web.tco.se/Templates/Page2____2319.aspx
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Sveriges Akademikers Centralorganisation, SACO (The Swedish Confederation of 
Professionals Association) 

http://www.saco.se/templates/LandingPage.aspx?id=36&epslanguage=EN 

 

33.2 Academic publications  

Working Paper series and publications of the following institutes: 

33.2.1 Institutet for Social forskning, SOFI (Swedish Institute for Social Research) 

This research Institute focusing on labour market and social issues (economics and 
sociology) 

Language: English 

http://www.sofi.su.se/indexe.htm 

 

33.2.2 Institutet för Arbetsmarknadspolitisk utvärdering, IFAU (Institute for Labour Market Policy 
Evaluation) 

IFAU studies and distributes information about the effects of labour market policy and 
investments in education, and the functioning of the labour market 

Language: Working papers, English. Report series, Swedish. Monographs, English and 
Swedish. 

http://www.ifau.se/?epslanguage=EN 

 

33.2.3 Scandinavian Journal of Economics 

Language: English 

Publisher: Wiley-Blackwell Publish 

 

33.2.4 Ekonomisk debatt 

Language: Swedish 

Publisher: Nationalekonomiska föreningen (Swedish Association of Economists) 

http://www.ne.su.se/ed/ 

 

33.2.5 Arbetsmarknads och Arbetsliv 

Language: Swedish 

Publisher: Karlstad University in collaboration with Göteborg University 

http://www1.kau.se/corral/intra.lasso?page_id=1836 

 

33.3 Statistics  

33.3.1 Arbetsförmedlingen (Swedish Public Employment Service) 

Labour Market Data on registered unemployment, active labour market measures, vacancies 
and notified redundancies 

Frequency: Monthly 

http://www.saco.se/templates/LandingPage.aspx?id=36&epslanguage=EN
http://www.sofi.su.se/indexe.htm
http://www.ifau.se/?epslanguage=EN
http://www.ne.su.se/ed/
http://www1.kau.se/corral/intra.lasso?page_id=1836
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http://www.arbetsformedlingen.se/ 

 

33.3.2 Nationalräkenskap (National Account) 

Macroeconomic data. More generally, Statistics Sweden provides on line statistics on various 
topics such as business activities, education and research, living conditions, wage and 
income, health, population 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Publisher: Statistiska centralbyrå (Statistics Sweden) 

www.scb.se 

 

33.3.3 The National Institute for Economic Research (NIER) 

Besides standard actual macroeconomic (GDP growth, Inflation etc) the NIER provides 
forecasts on macroeconomic developments 

Frequency: Monthly 

http://www.konj.se/ 

 

33.3.4 Arbetskraftsundersökning, AKU (Labour Force Surveys) 

Frequency: Monthly 

Publisher: Statistiska centralbyrå (Statistics Sweden) 

www.scb.se 

 

33.3.5 Arbetsförmedlingen (Swedish Public Employment Service) 

Labour Market Data on registered unemployment, active labour market measures, vacancies 
and notified redundancies 

Frequency: Monthly 

http://www.arbetsformedlingen.se/ 

 

http://www.arbetsformedlingen.se/
http://www.scb.se/
http://www.konj.se/
http://www.scb.se/
http://www.arbetsformedlingen.se/


Sourcebook of key data sources on employment and labour market issues. European 
Employment Observatory (EEO) 

 
 
 

2011 121 

34 Turkey 

34.1 Official publications and journals 

34.1.1 T.C. Çalışma ve Sosyal Güvenlik Bakanlığı (Republic of Turkey Ministry of Labour and 
Social Security) 

Labour market related major project documents on, for example, seasonal work, specialized 
professional training centres, etc 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: English if EU-funded, Turkish 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Social Security 

http://www.csgb.gov.tr/csgbPortal/ 

 

34.1.2 T.C. Sosyal Güvenlik Kurumu (Republic of Turkey Social Security Institution) 

Frequently asked questions and information on health care, pensions, and social security 
regulations 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Social Security Institution 

http://www.sgk.gov.tr/wps/portal/tr 

 

34.1.3 Mesleki Yeterlilikler Kurumu (Occupational Competencies Institution) 

Information on national competencies and national occupational standards 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Occupational Competencies Institution 

http://www.myk.gov.tr/ 

 

34.1.4 Türkiye İş Kurumu (Turkish Employment Agency) 

E-forms and e-registration for employers, job seekers, and unemployment insurance 
applicants 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Employment Agency 

http://www.iskur.gov.tr/ 

 

34.1.5 Türkiye İşveren Sendikaları Konfederasyonu (Turkish Employer Unions Confederation) 

Information and links on announcements and opinions, member employer unions, projects, 
statistics, TISK bulletins and publications 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Turkish 

http://www.csgb.gov.tr/csgbPortal/
http://www.sgk.gov.tr/wps/portal/tr
http://www.myk.gov.tr/
http://www.iskur.gov.tr/
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Publisher: Turkish Employer Unions Confederation (TISK) 

http://www.tisk.org.tr/index.asp 

 

34.1.6 Türkiye İşçi Sendikaları Konfederasyonu (Turkish Worker Unions Confederation) 

Announcements and opinions, information and links on (mainstream) member unions, 
publications 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Worker Unions Confederation (TURK-IS) 

http://www.turkis.org.tr 

 

34.1.7 Hak-İş Konfederasyonu (Hak-Is Confederation) 

Announcements and opinions, information and links on (conservative) member unions 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Hak-Is Confederation 

http://www.hakis.org.tr 

 

34.1.8 Devrimci İşçi Sendikaları Konfederasyonu (Revolutionary Worker Unions Confederation) 

Announcements and opinions, information and links on member unions, publications and 
reports 

Frequency: Continuous 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Revolutionary Worker Unions Confederation (DISK) 

http://disk.org.tr/default.asp? 

 

34.1.9 İşveren (Employer) 

Invited descriptive articles and opinions from academics, employer union officials, 
government officials, politicians, and social partners 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Employer Unions Confederation (TISK) 

http://www.tisk.org.tr/isveren.asp 

 

34.1.10 Türk-İş Dergisi (Turk-Is Journal) 

Invited descriptive articles and opinions from academics, union officials, politicians, and 
social partners 

Frequency: Bi-monthly 

Language: Turkish 

http://www.tisk.org.tr/index.asp
http://www.turkis.org.tr/
http://www.hakis.org.tr/
http://disk.org.tr/default.asp?
http://www.tisk.org.tr/isveren.asp
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Publisher: Turkish Worker Unions Confederation (TURK-IS) 

http://www.turkis.org.tr 

 

34.1.11 TUSIAD Bilgi Merkezi (Turkish Industrialists and Businessmen (sic) Association 
Information Centre) 

Comprehensive occasional reports on Turkish demographics, education, labour force, and 
social security 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Industrialists and Businessmen Association (TUSIAD) 

http://www.tusiad.org/bilgi-merkezi/raporlar/ 

 

34.1.12 ILO Office for Turkey 

Comprehensive reports on Turkish labour markets by academic economists 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: English, Turkish 

Publisher: ILO 

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/region/eurpro/ankara/ 

 

34.1.13 World Bank Turkey Office 

Comprehensive occasional reports on Turkish education system and labour markets (female 
labour force participation, informality) 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: English 

Publisher: World Bank 

http://www.worldbank.org.tr 

 

34.2 Academic publications 

34.2.1 TISK Akademi 

Refereed publication on Turkish industrial relations and labour market issues 

Frequency: Semi-annual 

Language: Turkish, with English abstracts 

Publisher: Turkish Employer Unions Confederation (TISK) 

http://www.tisk.org.tr/akademi.asp 

 

34.2.2 METU Studies in Development 

Refereed publication with occasional Turkish labour market related articles 

Frequency: Tri-mesterly 

Language: English or Turkish 

http://www.turkis.org.tr/
http://www.tusiad.org/bilgi-merkezi/raporlar/
http://www.ilo.org/public/english/region/eurpro/ankara/
http://www.worldbank.org.tr/
http://www.tisk.org.tr/akademi.asp
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Publisher: Middle East Technical University (METU) 

http://www2.feas.metu.edu.tr/metusd/ojs/index.php/metusd 

 

34.2.3 İktisat, İşletme ve Finans (Economics, Management, and Finance) 

Refereed publication with occasional Turkish labour market related articles 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: English or Turkish 

Publisher: BİLGESEL Yayıncılık San. ve Tic. Ltd. Şti. (BİLGESEL Publications) 

http://www.iif.com.tr/index.php/iif 

 

34.2.4 Türkiye Ekonomi Kurumu (Turkish Economic Association) 

Some working papers by academic labour economists from major Turkish universities 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: English or Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Economic Association 

http://tek.org.tr/index.php 

 

34.2.5 Koç University – TUSIAD Economic Research Forum 

Some working papers by academic labour economists from major Turkish universities 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: English, Turkish 

Publisher: Koç University 

http://www.ku.edu.tr/ku 

 

34.3 Statistics  

34.3.1 T.C. Çalışma ve Sosyal Güvenlik Bakanlığı Çalışma Hayatı İstatistikleri (Republic of Turkey 
Ministry of Labour and Social Security Working Life Statistics) 

Data on foreigner work permits; lockouts, strikes, union membership; minimum wage; 
severance pay 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour and Social Security 

http://www.csgb.gov.tr/csgbPortal/csgb.portal?page=istatistik 

 

34.3.2 T.C. Sosyal Güvenlik Kurumu Annual Report (Republic of Turkey Social Security Institution 
Faaliyet Raporu) 

Data on active and passive participants, expenditures on health care and social security, 
transfer programs 

Frequency: Annual 

http://www2.feas.metu.edu.tr/metusd/ojs/index.php/metusd
http://www.iif.com.tr/index.php/iif
http://tek.org.tr/index.php
http://www.ku.edu.tr/ku
http://www.csgb.gov.tr/csgbPortal/csgb.portal?page=istatistik
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Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Social Security Institution 

http://www.sgk.gov.tr/wps/portal/tr 

 

34.3.3 Türkiye İş Kurumu İstatistik Bülteni (Turkish Employment Agency Statistical Bulletin) 

Data on registered labour force and unemployed 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Employment Agency 

http://www.iskur.gov.tr/ 

 

34.3.4 Türkiye İstatistik Kurumu (Turkish Statistical Institute) 

Household Labour Force Survey data 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Statistical Institute (Turkstat) 

http://www.tuik.gov.tr/ 

 

34.3.5 Türkiye İstatistik Kurumu (Turkish Statistical Institute) 

Labour Cost Index data 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Statistical Institute (Turkstat) 

http://www.tuik.gov.tr/ 

 

34.3.6 Türkiye İstatistik Kurumu (Turkish Statistical Institute) 

Household Consumption Expenditures Survey data 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Statistical Institute (Turkstat) 

http://www.tuik.gov.tr/ 

 

34.3.7 Türkiye İstatistik Kurumu (Turkish Statistical Institute) 

Education Work Transition Survey data; Population Census data; Poverty Survey data; and 
other labour market related occasional survey data 

Frequency: Upon availability 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Statistical Institute (Turkstat) 

http://www.sgk.gov.tr/wps/portal/tr
http://www.iskur.gov.tr/
http://www.tuik.gov.tr/
http://www.tuik.gov.tr/
http://www.tuik.gov.tr/
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http://www.tuik.gov.tr/ 

 

34.3.8 Çalışma İstatistikleri ve İşgücü Maliyeti (Work Statistics and Labour Cost) 

Unique data set on employment and wage cost statistics of employer union confederation 
members 

Frequency: Annual 

Language: Turkish 

Publisher: Turkish Employer Unions Confederation (TISK) 

http://www.tisk.org.tr 

http://www.tuik.gov.tr/
http://www.tisk.org.tr/
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35 United Kingdom 

35.1 Official publications and journals 

35.1.1 Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) 

Official government department with responsibility for those needing benefits, help with 
finding work (it oversees Jobcentre Plus the public employment agency), older people 
(including pension policy) and the disabled. It commissions policy research and evaluation 
studies and publishes data relevant to its field of coverage 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) 

General site: http://www.dwp.gov.uk/ 

Research and statistics: http://www.dwp.gov.uk/research-and-statistics/ 

 

35.1.2 Department for Education (DE) 

Responsible for the education (up to the school leaving age) and children’s services 
(including pre-school provision). Includes official publications, updates on current 
government thinking and some data. Commissions policy research and provides access to 
education and learning statistics 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: Department for Education 

General site: http://www.education.gov.uk/  

Research and statistics: http://www.education.gov.uk/researchandstatistics 

 

35.1.3 Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) 

Government department overseeing the development of further education and skills, higher 
education, innovation and science. Includes official publications, updates on current 
government thinking and some data. Responsibility for European employment and skills 
policy 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) 

General site: http://bis.gov.uk/  

Economics and Statistics: 
http://www.bis.gov.uk/policies/by/themes/economics%20and%20statistics 

 

35.1.4 Skills Funding Agency (SFA) 

An agency of the BIS with a remit to fund and regulate adult further education and skills 
training in England. Commissions and produces reports on aspects of its work and includes 
the output from its predecessor the Learning and Skills Council 

Frequency: Regular 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/research-and-statistics/
http://www.education.gov.uk/
http://www.education.gov.uk/researchandstatistics
http://bis.gov.uk/
http://www.bis.gov.uk/policies/by/themes/economics%20and%20statistics
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Language: English 

Publisher: BIS 

General site: http://skillsfundingagency.bis.gov.uk/  

Publications: http://skillsfundingagency.bis.gov.uk/publications/ 

 

35.1.5 HM Treasury 

The Treasury is the government’s finance department with responsibility for the Budget. It 
carries out regular and ad hoc analysis of key economic data 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: HM Treasury 

General site: http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/  

Economic data and tools: http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/data_index.htm 

 

35.1.6 United Kingdom Commission for Employment and Skills (UKCES) 

A social partnership agency led by commissioners drawn from employers, trade unions and 
the voluntary sector to develop skills to provide more and better jobs 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: UKCES 

General: http://www.ukces.org.uk/ 

Research and publications: http://www.ukces.org.uk/publications-and-resources/browse-
by-title/ 

 

35.1.7 Welsh Assembly Government (WAG) 

The devolved administration in Wales with responsibility for education, skills and 
employment development. Covers policy details, statistics, research and evaluation studies 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English, Welsh 

Publisher: Welsh Assembly Government 

General: http://wales.gov.uk/?lang=en 

Education and Skills: http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/?lang=en 

Statistics: http://wales.gov.uk/topics/statistics/?lang=en 

 

35.1.8 Scottish Government 

The devolved government for Scotland has responsibility for most aspects of policy including 
education, health, employment and the economy. The Learning and Justice Directorate 
covers learning, employability, skills and lifelong learning and education 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

http://skillsfundingagency.bis.gov.uk/
http://skillsfundingagency.bis.gov.uk/publications/
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/data_index.htm
http://www.ukces.org.uk/
http://www.ukces.org.uk/publications-and-resources/browse-by-title/
http://www.ukces.org.uk/publications-and-resources/browse-by-title/
http://wales.gov.uk/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/statistics/?lang=en
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Publisher: Scottish Government 

General site: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Home 

Publications: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Recent 

 

35.1.9 Department for Employment and Learning Northern Ireland (DELNI) 

Government department of the devolved administration in Northern Ireland with 
responsibility for further and higher education and skills training. Publishes regular statistics 
and carries out policy research 

Frequency: Regular 

Language: English 

Publisher: DELNI 

General site: http://www.delni.gov.uk/ 

Statistics and Research: http://www.delni.gov.uk/index/statsandresearch.htm 

 

35.1.10 Bank of England Quarterly Bulletin 

The Bank of England Quarterly Bulletin provides regular commentary on market 
developments and UK monetary policy, plus research and analysis on a wide range of 
economic and financial issues 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Bank of England 

http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/publications/quarterlybulletin/index.htm  

 

35.1.11 Intelligence e-Bulletin (quarterly), UK Commission for Employment and Skills (UKCES) 

The Intelligence e-Bulletin from the UKCES provides an update on topical research and 
analysis on the subjects of employment, learning and skills and the labour market 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: UKCES 

https://intelligence.ukces.org.uk/Pages/Home.aspx 

 

35.1.12 Economic and Labour Market Review, Office for National Statistics (ONS) (free download) 

The Economic and Labour Market Review provides a detailed monthly review of key 
developments in the UK economy and labour market, with a mix of statistics and topical 
articles 

Frequency: Monthly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Palgrave Macmillan 

http://www.palgrave-journals.com/elmr/index.html 

 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Home
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Recent
http://www.delni.gov.uk/
http://www.delni.gov.uk/index/statsandresearch.htm
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/publications/quarterlybulletin/index.htm
https://intelligence.ukces.org.uk/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.palgrave-journals.com/elmr/index.html
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35.1.13 Higher Education Statistics Agency (HESA) 

The Higher Education Statistics Agency compiles and publishes data on higher education 
across the UK and includes current and historical information on students, staff, 
qualifications and destinations 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annual 

Language: English 

Publisher: HESA 

http://www.hesa.ac.uk/index.php 

 

35.2 Academic publications  

35.2.1 National Institute Economic Review, National Institute for Economic and Social Research 
(NIESR) 

The National Institute Economic Review is the quarterly journal of the NIESR and focuses on 
economic forecasts for the UK and contains thematic articles based on current research at 
the Institute 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: NIESR 

http://www.niesr.ac.uk/ 

 

35.2.2 Public Policy Research, Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR) 

Public Policy Research is the journal of the IPPR and contains topical articles on policy 
across the socio-economic spectrum, including those based on original research and analysis 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: IPPR 

http://www.ippr.org.uk/publicationsandreports/?id=2385 

 

35.2.3 British Journal of Industrial Relations, London School of Economic and Political Science 

(LSE) 

The British Journal of Industrial Relations (BJIR) is a long established journal containing 
articles largely based on original research and covering employment, labour market and 
industrial relations themes 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: Wiley-Blackwell on behalf of the LSE 

http://www.ingentaconnect.com/content/0007-1080 

 

35.2.4 CentrePiece, London School of Economic and Political Science (LSE) 

CentrePiece is the quarterly bulletin of the Centre for Economic Performance at the LSE. It 
mainly focuses on topical economic issues, though often with labour market implications. 

http://www.hesa.ac.uk/index.php
http://www.niesr.ac.uk/
http://www.ippr.org.uk/publicationsandreports/?id=2385
http://www.ingentaconnect.com/content/0007-1080
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Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: LSE 

http://cep.lse.ac.uk/_new/publications/default.asp  

 

35.3 Statistics  

35.3.1 StatsWales 

Publishes a range of economic and social data for Wales including people and work and the 
monthly economic and labour market profiles 

Frequency: Monthly. quarterly, annual, ad hoc 

Language: English, Welsh 

Publisher: Welsh Assembly Government 

http://www.statswales.wales.gov.uk/ReportFolders/reportfolders.aspx?IF_ActivePath=P,3 

 

35.3.2 Office for National Statistics (ONS) 

National statistical agency with responsibility for publishing (online and hard copy) data 
across all government departments. Labour market information includes Labour Force 
Survey and administrative derived sources 

Labour Market Statistical Bulletin covers key indicators 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annually 

Language: English 

Publisher: Office for National Statistics 

General site: http://www.statistics.gov.uk/ 

Labour market data: http://www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=1944   

 

35.3.3 NOMIS – Official Labour Market Statistics 

NOMIS is the government sponsored website for accessing labour market data covering all 
major indicators. It permits customised search and specification including time series, with 
full download and printing facility 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annual 

Publisher: Office for National Statistics (ONS) 

https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/Default.asp 

 

35.3.4 Office for Budget Responsibility (OBR) 

The OBR was established by HM Treasury in 2010 to provide independent assessment of 
public finances and the economy. It provides economic forecasts including employment and 
unemployment indicators 

Frequency: Quarterly, annual 

Publisher: HM Treasury 

http://budgetresponsibility.independent.gov.uk/ 

http://cep.lse.ac.uk/_new/publications/default.asp
http://www.statswales.wales.gov.uk/ReportFolders/reportfolders.aspx?IF_ActivePath=P,3
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=1944
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/Default.asp
http://budgetresponsibility.independent.gov.uk/
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35.3.5 Scottish Government 

The source for official statistics on Scotland, including those compiled on a UK wide basis as 
well as in Scotland. Includes key economic, education and labour market indicators 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annual 

Publisher: Various 

General site: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics 

Labour market: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics/Browse/Labour-Market  

 

35.3.6 Department for Employment and Learning Northern Ireland (DELNI) 

DELNI publishes statistics on employment and learning in Northern Ireland from local and 
UK sources including employment and unemployment series. It also conducts research 

Frequency: Monthly, quarterly, annual 

Publisher: Various 

http://www.delni.gov.uk/index/statsandresearch.htm 

 

35.4 Other 

35.4.1 Professional Body (free download) 

Employee Outlook 

Labour Market Outlook 

The Chartered Institute for Personnel and Development (CIPD) 

The CIPD publishes a quarterly Employee Outlook that explores the world of work and the 
emerging challenges for individuals and policy makers. In partnership with KPMG it also 
produces a quarterly Labour Market Outlook that explores future change in the labour 
market relating to recruitment, redundancy, migration and pay 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: CIPD 

http://www.cipd.co.uk/research/_labour-market-outlook/overview.htm  

 

35.4.2 Employer Organisation (by subscription) 

Economic and Business Outlook 

Industrial Trends Survey 

SME Trends Survey 

Confederation of British Industry (CBI) 

The CBI publishes a range of quarterly surveys of its member organisations providing an 
insight into economic and employment prospects 

Frequency: Quarterly 

Language: English 

Publisher: CBI 

http://www.cbi.org.uk 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics/Browse/Labour-Market
http://www.delni.gov.uk/index/statsandresearch.htm
http://www.cipd.co.uk/research/_labour-market-outlook/overview.htm
http://www.cbi.org.uk/

